Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting February 4, 2014
Coopers Education Center, Bidg. 8 5:30 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Privilege of the Floor

3. Acceptance of the Agenda

4. Consensus Items

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — January 15, 2014.

B. Treasurer's Reports

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — December 2013.
2. Student Activities — Bush Education Center - 10/01/13-12/31/13

3. Student Activities — Coopers Education Center — 10/01/13-12/31/13

4. Student Activities — Wildwood Education Center — 10/01/13-12/31/13

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — December 2013 as attached.

5. Finance
A-E. Approval of the attached report regarding finance recommendations.

6. Personnel
A-K. Approval of the attached report regarding personnel recommendations.
L. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.

7. Programs

A. Presentation of Coopers Education Center Criminal Justice Senior Trip to
Washington DC.

B. Approval of field trip for Bush and Wildwood Education Centers, Culinary Arts
program as attached.

C. Approval of field trip for Coopers Education Center, Culinary Arts program as
attached.

D. Approval of field trip for Coopers Education Center, Auto Tech program as
attached.




Regular Board Meeting, February 4, 2014 page 2

8. Board President’s Report

A. None.

9. Superintendent’s Report

A. Board Policy - #9560 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Internet Protection Policy” (first
reading) — attached.

B. Board Policy - #9565 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Acceptable Use Policy” (first
reading) — attached.

C. Board Policy - #9570 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Mobile Device Management
Policy” (first reading) — attached.

D. Approval of the attached 2013-2014 Revised Regional School Calendar.
E. GST BOCES budget for 2014-2015.

F. SED update.

10.Adjournment
Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 03/04/14, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 04/08/14, 5:00 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., t/b/d
Annual 04/08/14, 6:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 7, Cafeteria

HGG:dlh 01/30/14



Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany 4-A-1
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting January 7, 2014 cancelled
Coopers Education Center, Bldg. 8 Rescheduled to January 15, 2014
5:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Apgar, Dickson, Everett, Keddell, Lemmon, Moss and Peoples.

ABSENT: Bulkley, Learn, McConnell and Scott.
ALSO ABSENT: District Superintendent Graefe.

ALSO PRESENT: Cabinet Members: Bentley, Drake, Johnson, Manning, Munson,
Pierce, Spencer and Weinman; Board Clerk Hughson; and Staff:
Berdine (D: 6:15 p.m.).

1.CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board President Keddell called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance at

6:02 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

None.

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA WITH PERSONNEL ADDENDA

14-057
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to accept the agenda with
Personnel Addenda to the agenda (6-B-4, 5, 6, 7; 6-D-2, 6-D-3, 4, 5; 6-K2 and 6-M).
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS

14-058
A. Approval of Minutes
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Lemmon, it is resolved to approve the amended
minutes for the April 9, 2013 Board meeting:
1. Regular Board Meeting — April 9, 2013 Amended Minutes.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

14-059
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Dickson, it is resolved to approve the following
consensus items:
2. Regular Board Meeting — December 3, 2013.

B. Treasurer’s Reports
1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — November 2013.

C. Internal Claims Auditor’s Reports — November 2013 as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Regqular Board Meeting, January 7. 2014 moved to January 15, 2014 page 2

5. FINANCE

14-060

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Dickson,
seconded by Lemmon, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Increases for 2013-14:

Item # CoSer # Title Increase From To
080-14 101.000 Career and Technical Education $ 5,301 $15,257,084 $15,262,385
081-14  430.000 Distance Learning $ 2936 $ 605004 $§ 607,940
These increases will be supported as follows:

080-14 101.000 Tuitions from adult students in CTE programs: $5,301

081-14  430.000 Alfred-Almond: $1,000 and Dutchess BOCES (Pine Plains CSD $1,936)

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1.

Grant Increases for 2013-14:

a. School Library System Grant is increased by $26,720 from $181,186 to
$207,906. This is for the rollover amount from 2012-2013.

b. School Library System Aid for Automation Grant is increased by $11,795
from $13,393 to $25,188. This is for the rollover amount from 2012-2013.

2. Grant Acceptances and Budget Establishments for 2013-14:

a. VATEA Incarcerated grant for services is accepted and the budget
established in the amount of $33,958 for the period July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014 as attached.

b. Rochester Institute of Technology grant is accepted and the budget
established in the amount of $23,859 for the period June 1, 2013 to May 31,
2015 as attached.

C. Purchasing.

1.

Award of cooperative bid GST 14-01, as attached, for copy paper on behalf of
the following participating school districts: Addison, Arkport, Canaseraga,
Canisteo-Greenwood, Elmira, Hammondsport, Jasper-Troupsburg and
Prattsburgh.

Bids were opened December 20, 2013 at 2:00 p.m. and bids were received from
the following companies:

a. Contract Paper Group, Inc.
1531 Boettler Road, Suite E
Uniontown, OH 44685

c. Office Max



Regular Board Meeting, January 7, 2014 moved to January 15, 2014 page 3

2601 Technology Place
Norman, OK 73071

d. W. B. Mason Co., Inc.
379 Broad Street
Waverly, NY 14892

D. Authorization to pay the following membership dues.

1.

Central Steuben Chamber of Commerce dues in the amount of $85.00 for
the 2014 year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.

2. The Statewide School Finance Consortium dues in the amount of $525 for the

2013-14 fiscal year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
BOCES.

E. Dormann Library Lease Approval.

1.

Approval of the lease agreement with the Dormann Library for the term July 1,
2014 through June 30, 2019 as attached. The present lease expires June 30,
2014,

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL WITH ADDENDAS

14-061

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Moss, seconded
by Apgar, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby taken:

A. Rescind Retirements, from November 5, 2013 Board of Education minutes, due to
a change in effective date.

1.

2.

Charlene Reed, Position: Senior Account Clerk, Effective: December 31, 2013,
Date of Hire: October 7, 1999.

Jean Barber, Position: Grant Writing Supervisor, Effective: end of day January
31, 2014, Date of Hire: November 9, 1994,

B. Retirements

1.

2.

Cheryl Newman, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: December 6, 2013, Date of
Hire: January 4, 1993.

Charlene Reed, Position: Senior Account Clerk, Effective: December 28, 2013,
Date of Hire: October 7, 1999.

Jean Barber, Position: Grant Writing Supervisor, Effective: February 15, 2014,
Date of Hire: November 9, 1994.

Julia Bossard, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: end of day December 23,

2013, Date of Hire: September 4, 1990.
Judy Pirozzolo-Mather, Position: Job Coach, Effective: end of day February 7,

2014, Date of Hire: September 1, 1991.

. Frederick Kelly, Position: Teacher, Effective: June 30, 2014, Date of Hire: March

5, 1990.



Regular Board Meeting, January 7, 2014 moved to January 15, 2014 page 4

7.

Raymond Pieklo, Position: Teacher, Effective: July 1, 2014, Date of Hire: March
22, 1985.

C. Rescind Resignation, from November 5, 2013 Board of Education minutes, due to
incorrect date given.

1.

Lee Richeson, Position: Cook Manager, Effective: October 2, 2013, Date of
Hire: August 27, 2008.

D. Resignations

1.

2.

Lee Richeson, Position: Cook Manager, Effective: October 21, 2013, Date of
Hire: August 27, 2008.

Jolene Earl, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: January 24, 2014, Date of Hire:
January 5, 2000.

Sarah Coots, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: end of day January 10, 2014,
Date of Hire: February 20, 2013.

Amy Kuczka, Position: Teacher, Effective: end of day April 1, 2014, Date of
Hire: October 31, 1990.

Deidre Valerio, Position: Teaching Assistant, Effective: end of day January 31,
2014, Date of Hire: September 3, 2013.

E. Change from Temporary Appointment to Probationary Appointment, due to
successful completion of certification requirements:

1.

Brenda Knoll, Position: Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Effective: September 3, 2013, Tenure Area: Teaching
Assistant, Certification: Level 1, Teaching Assistant, September 1, 2013 through
August 31, 2016, Probationary Period: September 3, 2013 through September
2, 2016, Salary: $24,736.00 per year (step 1).

Ronny Freeland, Position: Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Effective: September 3, 2013, Tenure Area: Teaching
Assistant, Certification: Level 1, Teaching Assistant, September 1, 2013 through
August 31, 2016, Probationary Period: September 3, 2013 through September
2, 2016, Salary: $33,420.00 per year (step 1 + Credit Hour Stipend).

Mary Campbell, Position: Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Effective: February 1, 2014, Tenure Area: Teaching
Assistant, Certification: Level 1, Teaching Assistant, February 1, 2014 through
January 31, 2017, Probationary Period: February 1, 2014 through January 31,
2017, Salary: $30,664.00 per year (step 1 + Credit Hour Stipend).

F. Change from Civil Service Provisional Appointment to Probationary
Appointment, due to successful passing of Civil Service Exam:

1.

Stacy McCauley, Position: Education Grant Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Effective: July 5, 2013, Probationary Period: July 5, 2013
through July 4, 2014, Civil Service List #: 69175, Salary: $44,500.00 per year.




Regular Board Meeting, January 7, 2014 moved to January 15, 2014 page 5

G. Tenure Appointments, due to successful completion of Probationary Periods:

1. Kami Wardwell, Position: Teaching Assistant, Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant,
Tenure Date: 02/01/2014, Certification Status: Level 3, Teaching Assistant,
February 1, 2013.

2. William Norton, Position: Teaching Assistant, Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant,
Tenure Date: 02/05/2014, Certification Status: Level 3, Teaching Assistant,
February 1, 2013.

H. Civil Service Permanent Appointment, due to successful completion of
Probationary Period:

1. Ann Pirozzolo, Position: School Business Executive, Permanent Date: February
1, 2014.

. Appointments

1. Patrick Thomas, Position: Physical Therapist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Provisional, Competitive Civil Service appointment,
pending Civil Service exam, Effective: December 18, 2013, Salary: $58,404.00
per year, prorated (step 10 + Credit Hours + License Registration).

2. Kathleen Weigle, Position: Cook Manager, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Probationary, Non-Competitive Civil Service appointment,
Effective: November 4, 2013, Probationary Period: November 4, 2013 through
January 5, 2015, Salary: $25,530.00 per year, prorated.

3. Stacy Nadjadi, Position: Cook Manager, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Probationary, Non-Competitive Civil Service appointment,
Effective: January 6, 2014, Probationary Period: January 6, 2014 through March
8, 2015, Salary: $25,530.00 per year, prorated.

J. Temporary Appointment

1. Shirley Weatherly, Position: Senior Account Clerk, Temporary, Civil Service
reinstatement, Effective: December 2, 2013 through February 28, 2014, Salary:
$25.27 per hour, time-sheet basis.

K. Annual Stipends

1. Acting Principal, Wildwood Education Center, Stipend of $5,000, July 1, 2013
through June 30, 2014:

a. Richard Perkins

2. CBO Management Support, Stipend $2,500, prorated:

a. Mary Beth Williams, Accounting Payable Team Leader, November 1, 2013
through June 30, 2014.

b. Teresa Goldthwait, Purchasing Team Leader, December 16, 2013 through
June 30, 2014.




Regular Board Meeting, January 7, 2014 moved to January 15, 2014 page 6

3. Skills USA Advisor, Stipend of $1,237, effective September 3, 2013 through
June 27, 2014:

a. Bush Education Center
1. Kimberly Austin

L. Mentoring Stipends, Stipend $825 per year:

1. Beverly Croston mentoring Stacy Falkowski, effective September 3, 2013
through June 27, 2014,

2. Hildreth Rose mentoring Todd Goho, effective December 9, 2013 through June
27, 2014.

M. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.

N. Report of Revised Compensation Sheet as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. PROGRAMS
A. Special Education Programs at Bush Campus.

Mr. Berdine, Principal of Broad Horizons program, invited the Board Members to attend
the Broad Horizons and Elsmere PowerPoint presentation and tour on February 28, 2014
at 10:00-11:00 a.m., Bush Education Center, Building #1, Broad Horizons Office.

B. Annual GST BOCES Medicaid Compliance Training.

Mr. Manning provided the Annual GST BOCES Medicaid Compliance training to the
Board Members by reviewing the Board Policy and forms.

Field Trips
14-062

Upon the motion of Moss, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to approve the following field
trips:

C. Approval of field trip for Bush Education Center, ACE program as attached.

D. Approval of field trip for Bush Education Center, Culinary Arts program as
attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

8. BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT

A. Board Member Resignation
14-063

Upon the motion of Everett, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to accept the resignation of
Board Member J. Harold McConnell, effective January 3, 2014, with regrets.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Regular Board Meeting, January 7, 2014 moved to January 15, 2014 page 7

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

A. SED update — no update as Dr. Graefe was not in attendance due to his requested
presence at the Jasper-Troupsburg Central School District's Board meeting.

Other Items:

Energy Performance Contract

Mr. Bentley gave a status report that SED is close to the approval of the Energy
Performance Contract. GST BOCES will need to sign the Amended Contract.

GST BOCES’ APPOINTMENT OF A SEARCH CONSULTANT FOR THE POSITION OF
DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

14-064
Upon motion of Dickson, seconded by Peoples, it is resolved to appoint and indemnify
Lynda Quick, District Superintendent of Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES, as a Search
Consultant for the position of District Superintendent of Greater Southern Tier BOCES at
no compensation and agrees to reimburse the Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES for

incidental costs associated with the search process.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

EXECUTIVE SESSION

14-065
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to move to executive
session at 6:32 p.m. to discuss 10 employment history matters concerning particular

persons and 7 litigation matters.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OPEN SESSION
14-066
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Everett, it is resolved to move to open session

at 7:37 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

10.ADJOURNMENT
14-067
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Peoples, it is resolved to adjourn the meeting at
7:38 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

NEXT MEETINGS
Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 02/04/14, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 03/04/14, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Respectfully Submitted,
dlh Doretta L. Hughson

January 16, 2014 Board Clerk



4-B-1

98°6S$
vL196°99$
9¥°788°9L8$
$9°'88¥°19$
0T'665056°1$
81°¥18°9v$
(43212

0008
TLY'LS
L9°T0TTSS
$9°6T5°1$
00°0%
T8°S10v$
98'19L°9%$
909 118vS
S1'88T'1¥$
TS811°6$
69°L9E°TTIS
§9'990°9L1°T$

IO Jo puy
20uDjDg 4sv)

69°€01°691°C$
00°000°05€°9$
0008
L1°009°9V$
6V 1PV SIEYS
86'08L°6T$
00°0$

00°0$

00°0%

00°0$

00°0%
€L°TT0YS
v6'E11°es
78'199°1$
00'000°S1¥$
01°989°CT$
97'£58°89$
96'01L°STES
vL'L96°00v°SS

Juopy suiang
SjusasIngsiq

SS65¥°691°C$ 9'vE9891°TS

PL196°S10°LS LS'TSYS
9v'788°9L8% LIS
78'880°801$ 0€°€10°11$
69°0¥0°997°9$ LU'SST'LTS VS
91°$65°9L$ S1°TT80ES
I8'18Y$ . 00°0$
00°0$ 00'0$
WTUY'LS $9°0$
L9°T0TTSS 95'v$
$9°675°1$ 90°0$
€L°TT0'Y$ 0L'979°1$
9L°6TI'LS $6'L00VS$
89°€TH 8V 16'888°L1$
29'109°9TT'S$ LO'8IL'L6VS
STYL6'E9S LY'StE'6T$
8L'IL6°LLS ¥0°€00°0S$
$9'8L0°8¥t$ 68 16v$
6EEOLLS S 660€1°TSS 9%
[quivay iUl
YsD) D10 o] sido5oy
EIIERT

60°528% L®W - Sunjoay) [joihed
L1°60S°S10°LS WA [e48URD) Je3§ SAL
YT S9L°9L8$ 19BN ASUOA] X[ Jer§ ALY
TS'SLO'L6S WNOYDY X3 Te1§ SAL{

TS'S8LBELLS IR -390 Aously 29 Isni]

10°€ELL'SYS yueg diooueg
8'18Y$ diysrejoyos uonepuno] epsayiog
00°0$ 30 diysaejoyog Fuo, [ uoyAe|)
LLILY'LS diystejoyog Suoy [ uoyke|)
11°861°CS$ ssey) diysrejoyos LSO
65°625°1$ LB spunj diysrejoyos 1O
£0'96£°C$ uaqnajg - 9AG uoKed MM
18°121°€$ Sunway) - 0Ag uoned sid)
LL'YES 0ES YOI PH PV LSO
$S'9€8°8TL VS 100y Jo1Wal] 3seYD
8L°879°vES aseyD - 190y UOISIA [Bjusg
vL'896°LT$ asey) - 3D puny [ended

(LLo1s'ers) aseyD - 8D puny [e1opa,]

0 £06'vTS L®IN - ‘3D pun [eiausn)
ouvipyg uvN
Juiiuisag JUNodIY

SHONVIVE HSVO AO AYVIWIS S, HTYNSVANIL

SAD09 YAIL NYTHINOS YALVAYD



96'V1L VL8 6$ 88°THTES1'61S ¥8'LS6°LT0°6TS 69°099°T8E VIS SI'L6T'SYIVIS STVLOL



M & T BANK
GST General Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
December 1, 2013 to

From December 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 24,903.40
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH

(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $ 199,735.13
Transfer(s) and wire(s) $ 6,351,208.75
ACH Direct Deposit $ 407.08
Void Checks $ 780.03
Total Receipts $ 6,552,130.99
Total Receipts, including balance $ 6,577,034.39
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 58405  To Check No. 58856
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 1,237,694.23
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036) $ 927,854.50
Payroll Wire(s) $ 3,233,935.26
ACH Debit-NYS Sales Tax $ 1,483.75
$ -
(Total amount of checks issued and debits charged) $ 5,400,967.74
Total Cash Balance $ 1,176,066.65
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 289,283.56
Less total of outstanding check $ (679,964.47)
Pending transit $ 1,567,258.86
Payroll #014( W-2 Adjustment) in transit $ (511.30)
Total available balance $ 1,176,066.65

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held February 4, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$ 1,176,066.65

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

O ALLLL

_/ ;ﬁt&oﬁ

TREASYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICH



V6,280 L0 VL oA dEDULY

€.5890 68°682% ON 9500 TYNOILYNYILNI SOdd H3SV1 e€L0ceLelL 2/S8S0
126850 c6'201$ ON 9S00 '3 1VHOINMSO ™ elocrelrel «1258S0
96850 96'G85% ON 9500 HLV3H TVININY NI3HOS AYN3H -Elocrelrel +§99850
295850 68°201$ ON 9500 AYH3INATIVH elocelrel €958S0
195850 9e°19% ON 9500 T ATIVSWNIMO eloc/elel «195850
§G6G850 £5'69% ON 9500 ‘dd00 VIMLSNANI LINOWINHS VAN «895850
S¥S850 S2'51S% ON 9500 OT1 SN3ILSAS g3za glocreL/el $PG850
14vdOH0D MHOA MAN 40 3A1VLS
5850 00°0c$ ON 9500 SAIFLSNANI TYNOILOIHHOD 40 NOISIAIG €102/l 5850
SES98S0 19°€2IS ON 9500 JINVIIWHITANVYHO €L0c/elrel $€6850
YE£S850 00°0e$ ON 9500 ¥ NYIW32030 €l0celrel +VE5850
925850 66'G2$ ON 9500 ‘W 3SINIA\S3LvE €locieLel «92S8S0
981850 00'0vi$ ON ¥S00 S3HOLILS AddVH-M3S €102/50/21 »98¥8S0
c8v8s0 06'6L1% ON ¥S00 ¥8L20# AlddNS ALNVY3A ATIVS €102/90/21 «CBV8S0
v.Ly8S0 29'96$ ON ¥S00 T INVAAITIVN.O €102/50/21 «V.L¥8S0
62850 88'8% ON ¥S00 'V ATHISADNTIINSINA €10e/50/21 +62¥8S0
611850 00°091'2$ ON ¥S00 Y3INID SNIWITO €102/50/21 +61¥850
v1v8S0 00'00S°}$ ON 500 VSIHIHL\ORIAD €102/50/2} Y1850
c0¥850 88'86% ON €s00 ‘G NVYSNS\WHITITIHM €102/92/11 +C0v8S0
SSOT ONIMVIH HLIM
£6€850 00281L$ ON €s00 NZ™UGQTIHD ¥O4 SS300NS ONILYOddNS €102/92/1 1 «E6E850
SGE8S0 bLGELS ON ¢s00 N ANVLHAILNAYNTGH €102/92/1 1 «8GE8S0
LE€8S0 00°005$ ON 2s00 VSIHIHL\OKID €10c/e/tL «LEEBSO
YEE8G0 00°16$ ON 2s00 0S1ld VYNOAVYS 1138dNvD €102/92/1 1 ~VEEBSO
81€850 ve'EvS ON cs00 WOIMNIL €102/92/11 ~81£850
€628s0 lg'6eeS ON LS00 ONI 3ddOHS AdVY3HL €loc/ie/LL «C628S0
§2e8s0 66°8€% ON 1S00 ‘W VSIMITISYN €loc/ic/HL «5228S0
£22850 00°0€$ ON LS00 ‘d MIHLLVYW\TTVHSHVYIN eloc/ic/ELE «£228S0
612850 ce'6es ON LS00 ‘"W HVYJO83Q\HONAT €l0c/ic/HL »612850
clec8so cL6vS ON 1500 ‘W VANV LINSJONOM €Loe/ie/bL «C128%0
291850 66'v92$ ON 1S00 ‘d TAVHOIWNNYOIIHD eL0g/1e/tL +C918S0
<c608S0 LVLy0'eL$ ON 0S00 $3004 YOO0IL-3IN00Hg €1L02/6H/ L1 +C608S0
2S08S0 66'62% ON 800 o NIVOVIGNINL €L0c/vL/LL xCS08S0
806,50 00°062'6$ ON L¥00 ONI 'S31VIO0SSY O1d €102/L0/1 1 »B06.S0
668150 00'9gL$ ON L¥00 NOSH3IdHIVHO ‘AUNIH NIX O/0 VINSSAN €102/L0/L 1 «668.50
8/8.50 0L°10L$ SaA L¥00 SY19N0AQ D\NOSNHOT €102/L0/1 1 «B18.S0
AlLlL38
662,50 S6'vI$ ON v00 ‘NLLV "1d30 ¥3QHO SS3Hd NOLNNVL €102/1E/01 £6GL4S0
¥S..50 00's20°'I$ ON 00 SINYVYd IWOHLINS €102/1£/01 2$SLLS0
09,50 v9°LeS ON c00 N VANVLAISJONOM €102/¥2/01 «#09250
6v€L50 A 4R ON 6€00 ‘W HVHVYS\319vid €102/0L/01 «6VELS0
662950 LL9LS ON 100 ‘g WVITIME3HSIS €102/80/80 «662950
478550 98°/2$ ON 9000 “1 VIIVA\SVINOHL €102/2L/L0 «L/85G0
029150 96'6£$ ON £210 ‘N VANVIUNSJIONOM £102/62/S0 02950
Jsquiny unowy ajeq uswalels Papoddy pung JuelBpA 01 Jway a2jeq JaquinN
¥29YD 328Yd 328Yyd ¥294D

pund [essua - BN - 1NIBISUSS) (JUNCIDY Yueg
Bunsi yoays Buipueysin
13817 3939y bulpuegysing we 0z:22:90

| ebeq $3004 ¥3lL NY3IHLNOS ¥3ALYIHO 102 ‘p} Adenuep



¥6.2°60°L0'vL Jan dBDELy

8/98S0 9z've$ ON 8500 diN3 €102/6L2l 829850
129850 09'SELS ON 8500 “TNAYIHLYNOSITE €102/6L/Cl 1798S0
TINNOSH3Ad
979850 00°0¥8% ON 8500 JOIAY3S 1HOddNS TYNOILYONAa3 €102/6L21 «9.98S0
6998S0 06°126'2$ ON 8500 AD0TONHOIL 3IONVAQY SHO €10c/61/21 699850
2998S0 00'0E$ ON 8500 ‘W NHOMLAVYD €10c/6Let 299850
HIHNSYIHL ‘NLLY
999850 eL885'c$ ON 8500 LOIH1SIA TOOHIS LSOd QILNIVd ONINYNOD elocielrel 999850
T3ANIN
G99850 00'62$ ON 8500 ANNIO INLLV ‘181D ALISY3AINN TI13NHOD €102/61/21 G998S50
998G0 S8'02L't$ ON 8500 SM004 - A1ddNS VIG3IN ® X008 313 T1dNO0D €10e/6121 99850
1998G0 2£'250'2$ ON 8500 ONI 'O 13dVHO S NNIT H3gNNT 13dVHD €L0c/6L2t 199850
099850 G2'961$ ON 8500 ONI SHINI LSV NOIdINVHO €102/64/C) 099850
§5998G0 ov'LEL$ ON 8500 ONI SLONA0Hd VO HVD €10e/61/2) G§S9850
59850 1L°22% ON 8500 v VSITNNVYINSSNg €102/6L/2L 59850
£59850 ev'lers ON 8500 ONI ‘ANVdINOD XvINHNg €L0e/6lrel £598S50
€598S0 €8'91$ ON 8500 ‘d 3-¥aI3Iq\LLIHOENg €L0e/6L/Cl £C998G0
099850 9€'06€$ ON 8500 S008 39aldg INOOg €102c/6121 089850
619850 86'v85'G$ ON 8500 "ONI ‘NYO3NOA ‘d QdvYNH3g €10e/61/2) 6¥9850
89850 88'GES ON 8500 ONI SOILATYNY HYIWHONIE €10c/612) 89850
MNOINHOOON
L¥98S0 00°00t'8$ ON 8500 WIM ‘NLLY TOOHOS TVHINID HivE €102/6L2t L¥98S0
9¥98G0 19'cees ON 8500 JIdVIN INNWVINYSSVYE eLoc/6l/et 9¥98S0
S¥98S0 08'29% ON 8500 W IANNVYXOH\G3INYVE €10c/6L2) S¥98S0
9850 1168 ON 8500 “1 ANNVIGEINNVYE €102/6121 #9850
€¥9850 81°,6$ ON 8500 M YNVIG\SHIAY €L02/6L/Cl €¥9850
HONW SSANISNg
c98S0 00°00€$ ON 8500 ‘SWVITIIM YONATWNISNIN LYY LONYY €102/61/C) cy98S0
19850 8L'€C$ ON 8500 S18Vd IONVITddVY Odd O0QNY €102/6L/2l «1¥98G0
6€98S0 82'68% ON 8500 TJOOHOS TVHLINID ANOWTVY-G3ud1V €102/6L21 6£98S50
8€98G0 81'916% ON 8500 ‘W HLIBYZININYIHVY €L0e/6l/cl 8€98G0
1£9850 00'801$ ON 8500 1S0d NosIaavy €102/61/C1 1€£9850
9€98S0 8y'6v$ ON 8500 VY VANIDNTSINVAY €102/6L/2C1 9€98S0
GE98S50 cL'89c$ ON 8500 ‘00 AddNS X001 a3.11a3yoov €10c/6121 G€98S0
¥€£9850 81'865°62% SBA 9500 NOILVHOdHOD XOd3aX elocrelrel €£98G0
€€9850 L1L9L$ ON 9500 T NILSIIANOSTIM €Loc/el/el +£€9850
G§298S0 15629’ I1$ ON 9500 VSN 103713S INN €Locrel/el +G29850
6198G0 0.,'88% ON 9500 ‘W VIHINAD\WHIATAL elocelel 619850
819850 66'62$ ON 9500 o NVOAVYIGNTIEL el0celrel «819850
€198G0 1228 ON 9500 1 VIHIVASYINOHL elocrelrel «£19850
909850 YELOL'ELS ON 9500 IVIOHINWWNOD ? LOVHINOD S31dV1S €10e/elel 909850
16G8G0 00°622e$ ON 9500 J1VOSAN €10c/elrel «1698S0
A AYvd 31VIS
984850 00'0vi$ ON 9500 HLJOMHO131 LSNYL IOVLIHIH TVHNLVYN €lLocelrel +986850
616850 82°98% ON 9500 TIINHVYA\OAVYIN £102/eel +64G850
Jequiny junowy ajeq juswalels papodsy pung jJuelIepp 04 Jlway ajeq JequinN
9D WI/YH %29yo PEEIT)

pund [ejsua - PN - 1NIBISUIS) :JUNodoY Yueg
Bunsi y92y9 Buipueisin
13817 %99y  buipuelsing We 02:22:90

Z ebed $3004 ¥3lL NN¥3IHLNOS ¥3LVIYUSO 102 ‘v1 Aenuep



¥6.2°60 L0pL Jon dE)my

L€48G0 00°005$ ON 8500 Y31v3HL 3ONVQ S1HOI3H M3N eL0c/6Lel 1€4850
"ONI
0€4850 00'8ve$ ON 8500 ‘SOAS NOILO3dSNI HO1VAT13 TYNOILYN e10e/61/2l «0€48G0
121850 b AL ON 8500 T SILINANITINN €l0c/6Lel 12.8S0
9¢/8S0 L1'991$ ON 8500 ONI ‘02 INIWITdINI 8 HOLOWVHL JOHUNOW €10c/612} +9248S0
€£248S0 2C6L1$ ON 8500 T ATHIAIGINEILYN €1L0c/6Let £24850
2cl8S0 0528 ON 8500 NOILYHIOIY43H NIASVYIN el0e/6Lel 22/850
1248S0 00'0£$ ON 8500 ‘d MIHLLYWATIVHSHVYIN €10c/6L/2l 124850
021850 €L 10L$ ON 8500 ONI 39A03a ALID I1dvin €102/6L/21 024850
AININLHVCIA ONINYVYAT
612850 00°005°I$ ON 8500 3ONVLSIA JISNN 40 TOOHOS NV.LLYHNYIN €102/6L/2L 612850
812850 1£'89% ON 8500 '3 JINNOD\WIONT €10e/6L/21 812850
211850 00'LLVS ON 8500 SNOILYDIN8Nd dY1 €102/61/21 L1/8S0
91/8S0 00'€56$ ON 8500 SIWILSAS AIHIINIONT ALIJVS T4 €10e/61/2t 912850
S148S0 18'8€9°'2$ ON 8500 ETRYEle} )] €102/61/2C) +512850
€12850 €Lv9$ ON 8500 “TVYNIL\IJ33M €10e/6L/el €128S0
c1/8S0 GS'ELES ON 8500 JOIAY3S AOOd SHOIM €102/61/2t 11850
1 148S0 6€°€S$ ON 8500 'V ANILSIAIONYS-NOSNHOr eLoc/elrel 114850
014850 LL'0ES ON 8500 ‘8 VHg3Q\AVr €10e/61/C) 0128S0
NOILYDNA3 NI
602850 00'005'2$ ON 8500 dIHSY3AV3T YO4 Y3LNID TYNOILYNHILNI €1L02/6121 604850
80850 S.°9e5$ ON 8500 071 SAIDOTONHIIL MNI €1L0c/6L2t »802850
904850 9Gel$ ON 8500 'O VOO3GIANNOLHOH €10c/61/2) 904850
301440 SS3ANISNg
G0.8S0 v1'LGE$ ON 8500 NLLY 12141510 TOOHOS ALID TTANHOH €10c/6L/Cl G048S0
04850 00°00v$ ON 8500 NNI N3QYV9O NOLTIH €Loc/6Lel 04850
£048S0 (VA4 ON 8500 ANVETV NOLIIH €L0c/61/2) ££048G0
1048S0 16°2E1$ ON 8500 N ANVAIILAYNIH €102/61/Cl 104850
00850 15'819% ON 8500 ONI NIFHOS AYN3H €102/61/cl 004850
669850 LE601$ ON 8500 T AYHIDAETLEVH e10c/6Let 669850
869850 €£°585'8$ ON 8500 SNOILNTOS TOOHOIS SIMYVH €102/61/2} 869850
0d ‘dNOY9O
269850 00'961$ ON 8500 V213N JIFHLND 171 JINITD JI™WHLND €102/61/21 «/698G0
G698S0 0G6'656$ ON 8500 SNOILY.LOIdX3 LYV3HO €Loc/6lel S698S0
¥698G0 00°00v'2$ ON 8500 HOYNHD 1VdOISId3 30VHO €102/61/C) $698G0
169850 00°0c9$ ON 8500 H31INIO FHULVIHL YATIO €102/61/2) «$69850
189850 Gl'ele$ ON 8500 SHIdYASM3IN AN TVHLINID LLINNVO €10c/6L/cl /189850
989850 oleets ON 8500 NOILONNd ANV NNd €10c/6L/2t 989850
S898S0 98 eiv'els$ ON 8600 DIHILNIIOS A3dd €10c/6L/el G898G0
89850 P APA® > ON 8500 ONI LNJNJIND3 YVv.LS 3AIH €Loe/6lrel 89850
£89850 Ge'9ees ON 8500 ONI ‘dNOYD SAIDOTONHIIL SINVT HIONIL €L0c/6L/Cl £898S50
89850 28'G1L$ ON 8500 " HL38VZINNHIANTINIA €102/6L/C) 289850
189850 8E'08% ON 8500 ANYdAINOD TYN3LSV4 €10c/61/2) 189850
089850 82'9¢$ ON 8500 ‘d NHOMYYV4 £10c/6L2) 4089850
JequinN junowy ajeQ juawalels papodsy puny Juelep o] jway ajeq JsquinN
NBYD  Nd8YH Noayo No9yo

pund esaus - 1’9\ - 1WIBISUIS JUN0JOY yueg
Bunsi y99y9 Bupuesin
13817 %98y buipuelsing we 0z:22:80

¢ obeg S$3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIYUD 102 ‘b1 Atenuep



¥622'60 L0'VL oA dEDELY

642850 €'/86$ ON 8500 SINILSAS ONIDOVINI 4311 NIML €L0e/6L/el 644850
817850 10°191% ON 8500 13711N0 HSIH TviIdOYL €10c/6L/C) 8./8S0
S32IA3A ONITGVYN3
127850 96°1S1$ ON 8500 "ONI ‘NIHATIHD 1VI03dS HO4 SAOL €10e/61/21 £L11850
d31IN3O
G278S0 00'29v$ ON 8500 ININAVd 1SIM-SHILNTH NOSIWOHL €102/61/21 G2/8S0
v4.8G0 g8'61$ ON 8500 090 INININDI NOSNHOT ® NOSJINOH.L €10c/612t «¥248S0
L1850 S6'v9$ ON 8500 SNOILLVDIT8Nd ¥3dNAa ¥3dNsS €102/61/2) €./8S0
1248S0 0o'sel'es ON 8500 IVYNOILYNYALNI SHNOL INJANLS €102e/6121 144850
044850 68°cLES ON 8500 ANVYdAINOD A1ddNS INIT ALVIS €102/61/Cl £0448S0
89/8G0 60'968% ON 8500 IVIOHIWNOD B LOVHLNOD S31dVLS €102/61/Cl 897850
19/8S0 80¢Cit$ ON 8500 T IAVNGHOANYLS €102/61/21 297850
99/8S50 olL'sve$ ON 8500 ONILYNINYT '8 ONIGNIS LSIMHLNOS €10c/61/2) 997850
§9/8S0 05'v10°C$ ON 8500 ONI ‘MHOMLIAN 3L NYIHLNOS eloc/elrel «§948G0
£9/8S0 00'08.°2$ ON 8500 QHVYHOIM1080S €102/61/21 €9/850
€9/8S0 98'v$ ON 8500 31NV NLLY TIIMMO0H SNOWWIS €102/6L/Ct +C9.8S0
09850 ve'eved ON 8500 'O HdISOMYALSNHOS €loc/eLel 09850
652850 oe'tLs ON 8500 ¥V IHONAVHENOOJ-IAVIIVS €L0e/6L/cl £6628S0
19/8S0 00°061$ ON 8500 NNISNN TIIMAD0YH eLoc/6l/el +£G28S0
G§G/8S0 I AA 4] ON 8500 ' TN VY eL0c/6lel §G/8S0
52850 00°09% ON 8500 INNYXOHINVYOVY €102/6L/2) 54850
£6/850 02°2eL'VS ON 8500 a3-0o¥d eL0c/6Lel €62850
25.8S0 66'8€$ ON 8500 T VYSIHIHLIMNOVTIOd €10c/6L/Cl 2¢S/850
164890 0,'69.% ON 8500 HILHONVYA NV SIAAVYO 'd €102/61/C) «1G48G0
6¥.850 08'065% ON 8800 9.0€ ¥3ILNID SONINAIND 001 ONI ‘390313d €102/6L/C1 6¥.850
812850 18'659% ON 8500 NOILYONd3 NOSYHY3d €L0e/6L/2) 8¥.850
1¥/850 [Regercy ON 8500 “T13NMASOXLYd €102/61/C) Lv/28S0
9¥/850 00°88€'seES ON 8500 ONI ‘SAVMHLVd €102/6L21 9¥/850
S¥28S0 80'889% ON 8500 HIALNIWHVYC €102/61/21 S¥/8S0
¥¥/850 g’ lees ON 8500 ‘W VSIMV113dVZNYd €102/61/C) 12850
£v28S0 2c6'v5$ ON 8500 T Y3I4INNINIOV €10c/6l/el ev/850
cr.8S0 00'128% ON 8500 dd0D ONIdid ? T33LS ¥INVYNIOVd eL0c/6l/el cv.8S0
2850 0CLLLS ON 8500 1 VHLYYIAWINIYIANO €102/6L2h 2850
JONVNI4
ANV NOILYXV1 4O INJWLHVCL3IA SAN
0¥/850 00'0S.$ ON 8500 S3IDIAYIS XVL ALHIJO¥™d Tv3YH 40 301440 €102/61/21 0v.2890
6€£.850 66'601$ ON 8500 ONI 324NOS LNIWdIND3 301440 €102/61/21 6£/850
8€/850 00°000'1$ ON 8500 301440 12141S1a aSO YNOLNOW VYSS3ao €102/61/Cl 8€/850
187850 66'8Y$ ON 8500 TINYAAITIVINO g€Loc/6lel 181850
9€/850 £5°'16% ON 8500 ‘W INTTOMNI L0 €102/61/21 «9€48G0
Y€24850 00°001$ ON 8500 OgSVSAN €1L02/61/2) €850
S3JIAY3S ONISNIDN
£€/850 00°09% ON 8500 40 NOISIAIQ 3LVYLS 40 INIWLYVYJLIA SAN €102/61/Ct £€/850
SVID1440 SSANISNG TOOHIS
cE/8G0 00'6.€$ ON 8500 40 NOLLYIOOSSY J1V.LS XHOA M3N €£102/61/21 2c£.1850
laquunp unowy ajeq udwaes papoday puny JUBLIBAA 04 JIway ayeq Jaquiny
%3y #8Yo %934 38y
pund [ejaue9 - 1R - 1INIBISUIS) JUNOIDY Huey
Bunsi ¥o8yy Buipueysinp We 02:22:80
t ebed S3004 ¥3IL NNIHLNOS ¥3LVIUD 102 ‘p} Atenuep



¥6.Z°60° L0Vl Jop dEpHIf

Lb'v96'629$ |e10] puess

Lv'v96'6298 18N
Ly'v96°6.9$ [el01 pueiD pung [eJeusDd - 1B - LWIBIEUSD :JUN03TY Yueg o} [eI0lang
968840 SP'6.5% ON 1900 NOILYHOdHOD XOY3X €L0e/92rel _ 968890
GG88G0 Se08e's$ ON 1900 "ONI ALITIGY-SIA €102/9¢/et §G88S0
¥S8850 €6'c$ ON 1900 "ONI SN INVYL €10¢/9¢/ct 58850
€S8850 00'9SL'I$ ON 1900 IVIDYIANWOD ® LOVHINOD SI1dVLS €10¢/9¢/Ct 2$8890
1 G88G0 0sciss ON 1900 SNOILLNTOS IOVNONYT NDIS €102/9¢/Cl 1G88S0
068850 91'28% ON 1900 ¥8.20# AlddNS ALNVY3E ATIVS €102/9¢el 058850
L¥88S0 00°062'9$ ON 1900 "ONI ‘ISNOHAY1d ANNOY-0D-AHYIW €10¢/9¢/el £L188G0
188S0 00°000°L$ ON 1900 O71 TYNOILYNYALNI SFONIIDS ONINYYI €102/9¢/cl 8850
E€¥88S0 SS'09V'1L$ ON 1900 JOINY3S AOOd SHOI €102¢/92¢/el L£¥8850

JITAM NNY 3S0OYH
1£88S0 oo'ovL'ols$ ON 1900 NLLY 12141810 TOOHOS ALID VHIW13 €10¢/9¢2l £1£8850
c£8850 S.'i8es ON 1900 "ONI “DHVYSAN ¥3ALdVYHD 24V ONNWIHD €10e/9¢el 2c£88S0
1£8850 00°001$ ON 1900 ONI ‘DUVYSAN ¥31dVHD D4V ONNWIHD €£102/9¢el 1€88S0
0€8850 LCRACE ON 1900 $3004 NOID3Y TVLIdVvD €102/9¢/c} 0€8850
628830 008i2'v$ ON 1900 $3004 VOOLL IHVYMVY1IA IN0OHL €102/92¢/cl 628850
828850 98'596'S1$ ON 1900 VOOIL-VOINIS-SNINHINOL ST009 £102/92e) 828850
128850 81'G89% ON 1900 SNY3THO-¢ 30YUNOW S3008 €102/9¢/2) 128850
928850 v2ve0'es ON 1900 L# JOUNOW S3009 €10c/9¢et 928850
G288s0 96'259°'c$ ON 1900 YAIINO-NOSIAYN S3009 €10¢/9¢/et G288s0
28850 81'92L'6.€$ ON 1900 S029L1 Ld3A | F1¥3 83009 €10¢/9¢/el ¥288G0
093S1LO-NOSIGYW-OONVYNIHO-TIVYMVY13d

£28850 9.°901'6$ ON 1900 $30049 €10c/9¢et €£288S0
€28850 Leere'ses ON 1900 ANVOITIV SNONVAVLLYD S3009 €102/9¢/2L €288s0
128850 00'v.$ ON 1900 Od ‘SADNIAHIS TVIIGIN LONHY £102/9¢el «1288G0
G08850 Se'9cs ON 8600 "ONI S1SI¥OT14 ¥31913Z €102/6L/2) §08850
08850 00058t $ ON 8500 S3HIL SONNOA €10c/6L/2l 08850
€£08850 00°005°L$ ON 8500 Y.1ITVIMOYUVYA €10e/61/Cl ££088G0
1088S0 €6'¥09°L$ ON 8500 NOLLYHOJYOD XOd3axX €102/612) 108850
008850 00°005‘c$ ON 8500 JOVANVOITOM €10c/6L/cl 008850
664850 00°26.% ON 8500 ININAINDI LNVHNVY.LSIH NOSTIM €1L02/6L/C) 662850
86/8S0 lgers ON 8500 TVIDIHLVATHYM €102/6L2t 8628G0
162850 60'CES ON 8500 'S TAVHOINDIAIMNLIA €L0e/6Lel £L648S0
987850 12%°1 ¢ ON 8500 ONI SANVHE OOSVA €L0e/6Lel 98/8G0
G8/8S0 81°,6% ON 8600 ‘3 11OJS\ONVA €10c/6Let 687850
¥8/8S0 09'9El$ ON 8500 ‘ONI ‘SHIVdIY JIHdVYO 31V1SdN €L0e/6L/cl 82850
£8/850 00°26$ ON 8500 JOIAY3AS TVLSOd S3ALVLS GALINN €102/61/2L £8.8S0
2848G0 8€'98% ON 8500 \mo_>~_ww 1324vYd G3LINN €102/6L/Ct +«C8.8G0
Joquiny junowy areq uswAIBIg Papoday puny JUBLIEA\ 04 jway aleqg JaquinN
¥o8yo ¥o8yo ¥oayo #I8Yo

pung [e18Ua9 - 1SN - 1WIRISUSS JUnooDY Yueg
Bunsi yo9yn Buipu n
13S17 %99y bulpueisinp we 02:22:80

5 abeq S3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVYIUSD 102 ‘p} Aenuep



A3NOY1VE 1 ¥IJINNIr Aq papiud
JequnN %98y :4q yog
€102/LE/2} (NIYL PBPIOA/PRIESID SHOBYD
€LOT/LE/TL My} SI 81ep doayD
LINIBI3uag) Junoddy jueyg

¥6.2'60 L0'pL oA dEDEIM

BUSLD uopd8jes
Lb'v96°6.29$ 18N
JoquinN u:-_OE.< ajeq juawajels P3P023Y pund JuelIEAA O] JwWay ajeq JaquinN
%8y ¥o8Yyo ¥28yd 3¥Yo
pung jejeue9 - |PIN - LINIBIBUSD) Junoddy jueg
Bunsi o9y Buipu n
11817 %99yJ buipueising we 0z:22:80

g abeg

$3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LYIYO

10z ‘p) Atenuep



¥6.2°60'L0Y) Uen dEDELY

€.498G0 68'68¢$ ON 9500 TVYNOILYNH3ILNI SOdd H3SV1 elocrelrel €458S0
12S8G0 262018 ON 9500 ‘3 TIVHOINSO ™ €102eiel +$2G8S0
G968S0 G6°685% ON 9500 HLIV3H TYININY NISHOS AYN3H €L0celrel +§998G0
294850 68201$ ON 9500 AYYINATIVH €10celel 95850
1998G0 9¢e°19% ON 9500 T ATIVSWNIMO g€LocreLrel »1958S0
§GG68G0 £5°69% ON 9500 ‘dd00 TVIYLSNANI LNOWN3HH elocrelrel +G5G8S0
S¥GS8S0 G2'S1S$ ON 9500 0711 SW3LSAS @3za €L0celel SS8S0
14vHOH0D XHOA MaN 40 3LV1S
PyS8S0 00°0¢c$ ON 9500 S3ILSNANI TYNOILOIHHOD 40 NOISIAIA €1022LeL HPE830
SE98S0 19'€21$ ON 9500 JINVIIWAEITIGNVYHD e10celel GEG68S0
YEG8S0 00'0e$ ON 9500 " NVTWW30030 €102/2Lel ES8G0
925850 66'GC$ ON 9500 ‘W ISINIA\S3LvE €L0e/eLrel «9258G0
981850 00'0vL$ ON 500 SIHOLILS AddVH-M3S €102/50/21 £98¥890
c8¥8S0 06'6L1$ ON 500 ¥8.20# A1ddNS ALNVYIA ATIVS €102/50/¢C} «C8Y890
L850 29'96$ ON 500 T INYAAITIVIN.O €102/50/21 FL¥8G0
62850 88'8% ON 500 V ATIIGADATIINSING €102/S0/2} «6218S0
611850 00°09¥'2$ ON 500 HILINTD SNIWTT1O €hoe/sorel 61890
vI¥8S0 00°005'L$ ON 500 VSIYUIHL\ONIAD €102¢/50/¢l F P850
c0v8S0 88'86$ ON €s00 ‘A NYSNS\WHIATIIHM €102/9¢/L1 *c0¥8S0
SSOT ONINYIH HLIM
£6€8S50 0028t$ ON 2S00 NIHATHD Y04 SS300NS ONILHOLdNS €10e/9¢/1 1 «£6€850
GSE8S0 LLSELS ON 2s00 M ANVALILAYUNIH €102/9¢/11 £GGE8S0
LEEBSO 00°005$ ON 2S00 VSIHIHLOIEAD €102/9¢/t L «LEEBG0
YEE8G0 00°16$ ON €s00 0S1ld VYNOAVS T138dWVO €10e/9¢/L L «FEEBS0
81£8S0 Y6'Er$ ON €s00 WOODMINIL £102/9¢/L} +81€8S0
62850 leeees ON LS00 ONI 3ddOHS AdVY3IHL €loe/ie/L +C628G0
G228S0 66'8€$ ON 1S00 ‘W VSIMYIISYIN eloc/ie/t «§2c8S0
€228S0 00'0c$ ON 1S00 ‘d M3HLLVIW\TIVHSHVYIN €10g/1e/LL ££¢2880
612850 cE'6ES ON LS00 ‘W HYHOG3Q\HONA gLoc/ie/L L +612830
c128s0 cLevs ON LS00 ‘W YANVLAINSJONOM eLoe/le/l +C 2850
c918S0 66'19¢c$ ON LS00 'd T3VHOINNYO3IIHD €L0e/1e/LL 291850
60850 LEZPOCLS ON 0S00 $3004 VOO0IL-3N00HS €102/6L/11 £C608S0
2€S08S0 66'62$ ON 800 o NVOAVIGNTINL eLoe/vL/LL +CS08S0
806450 0005.'G$ ON L¥00 ONI ‘S3LVIDOSSY O1d €102/L0/L 1 »B064S0
668450 0092t$ ON L¥00 NOSHIdHIVHD ‘AUNIH WIM O/0 YWSSAN €102/L0/L +668250
828750 0L’ L0L$ SOA 200 SY19N0a D\NOSNHOr €102/L0/L 1 «848150
ALL3S
652450 S6'vIS ON 00 ‘NLLY '1d3d 43040 SS3¥d NOLNNYL €102/1€/01 £6G642G0
¥SLLS0 00'520'I$ ON 00 SINYVYd JWOHLINS €102/1E/01 #$524S0
09450 S ON cv00 ‘W YANVLAINSJONOM €10e/ve/0L +09250
6P€LS0 eesriS ON 6€00 ‘W HYHVS\319VHd €102/01/01 6YEL50
662950 WACTES ON 2100 ‘8 AVITIIMH3HSIY £102/80/80 «6629S0
148950 98°'Lc$ ON 9000 “TVIHVA\SYWOHL €102/2}/L0 «L/8GS0
029¥S0 96'6€$ ON £€2L0 ‘W YANVLAINSAONOM €102/€2/50 029¥S0
JaquinN junowy ajeq juswajels Papo2sy pung juelBepp o4 jway ajeq JaquinN
¥I3Yyd ¥oayo b it ¥8Yyo

pung |eeusd - 18N -  1iAIeIauas) Junoody yueg
Bugisi y9ays Buipuesin
13817 ¥99yH buipueysing we 22:22:80

| ebed $3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVYIYO v10Z ‘p} Arenuep



¥6.2'60° 10 FL 18N dEDOLp

8498S0 9z've$ ON 8500 diN3 €102/6L21 849850
129850 09'GEL$ ON 8600 TNAYIHLWINOSITI3 €10e/6121 129850
T3INNOSYH3d
9498G0 00°0¥8% ON 8500 JOIAY3S 1HOddNS TVYNOILYONA3 €10e/6Leh «9298S0
699850 06°126'C$ ON 8500 ADOTONHOAL A3ONVAQY SHO e10c/6L2t »6998G0
199850 00'0e$ ON 8500 ‘W NHOMLAVYD €102/6L/cl 199850
YIUNSYIHL INLLY
9998S0 c.'885'c$ ON 8500 L1O1Y1SId TOOHIS 1SOd A3LNIVd ONINYOD €1L0c/6L/2l 9998G0
T3ANIN
G99850 00°5e$ ' ON 8500 ANNI9 INLLV ‘1819 ALISHIAINN TIANYOD €10c/612l §99850
998G0 S8°0cL'L$ ON 8500 SM009 - A1ddNS VIGIW B Y008 313 1dN0D €102/6L2) £7998S0
199850 [AA VA ON 8500 ONI 0D 13dVHO S NNIT ¥38WNNT 13dVYHD €102/6L21 199850
099850 G2'961$ ON 8500 ONI SH3INILSVH NOIdWVHD el0e/6Lel +0998S0
§4998G0 ov'LELS ON 8500 ONI S10NA0¥d FHVD HvD eloc/6Lel §99850
598G0 LL22$ ON 8500 o VSIT\NNVYWSSNG €10c/6L/el 598G0
£598G0 ev'leys ON 8500 ONI ‘ANVdINOD XVYIWHNS €L0e/6L/2t £59850
99850 €8°91$ ON 8500 ‘d HAI[IA\LLIHOENG €102/6121 £C598S0
099850 9€'06¢€$ ON 8500 SHO0049 394149 INOOg €102/61/C) 059850
69850 86°¥85'G$ ON 8500 "ONI ‘NYO3NOQA ‘d GHYNY39g €10c/6Lel 6¥9850
879850 88'6e$ ON 8500 ONI SOILATYNY MYVINHON3g €10e/6L/Ct 89850
ADINHOOON
L¥98S0 00°00v'8$ ON 8500 NI CNLLY TOOHOS TVHINID HivE eloc/6lLrel 119850
9¥98G0 19°'2e2$ ON 8500 JIHVYIN INNWINYSSYE £L0c/6L/el 9¥98S0
G198S0 08°/9% ON 8500 ‘W IANNVYXOM\G3NAvE €102/61/21 S¥98G0
9850 11°68% ON 8500 “1 ANNVIQNIMHVYE €102/61/21 #9850
£+9850 81'26% ON 8500 M YNVIAQ\SHIAAY eloe/6Lrel €198S0
HOW SSINISNG
9850 00°00€$ ON 8500 ‘SAIVITIIM YaNATWNISNIN LYV LONYY €102/61/C) cy98S0
#9850 8.'€c$ ON 8500 S1HVYd IONVITddV O¥d 02auY €10e/61/2) «1#98G0
6€98G0 82°68% ON 8500 TOOHOS TVHLINID ANOWTV-Q3XUJ TV €10c/6L/2) 6£98G0
8€9850 81'915$ ON 8500 ‘W HLIGVYZINIWNYIHY €L02/6L/21 8€9850
1£9850 00801$ ON 8500 1S0d NOSsIaav €1L0c/6L/2l 2€£9850
9€98S0 8'6v$ ON 8500 'V YANIONTN\SWVYQY €10c/6L2h 9€9850
G€98G0 cL'85e$ ON 8500 ‘00 AddNS X001 a31ig3yuddvy €L0c/612) GE98S0
¥£9850 81°'865'62% SOA 9500 NOILYHOdHOD XOY3aX €lLocelrel €98S50
££9850 VLOLS ON 9500 T NILSIEANOSTIM elocrelrel +£€98G0
G29850 15'Ge9'L$ ON 9500 VSN 123138 INN €lLoeelrel +5298S0
619850 0,'88% ON 9500 W VIHINAD\HIAL elLocreLrel 619850
819850 66'6S$ ON 9500 o VOV IGWINL eloereLrel «819850
£19850 l2'ess ON 9500 “1VIdVYA\SYIWOHL elLocrelrel +£19850
909850 Y€ L0L'ELS ON 9500 AVIOH3INWNOD B LOVHLNOD S31dV1S eLoerelel «909850
1658G0 00'Gee$ ON 9s00 J1VOSAN €lLocelrel «165850
MYvd A1LV1S
986850 00°0vIS ON 9500 HLYOMHOL1317 1SN¥L FOVIIETIH TVHN1YN eL0celiel +98G8G0
645850 82°98% ON 9500 TIINYVYA\OAVIN £10c/eLel +64598G0
JoquinN junowy e Juawalels Papooay pund JUBLIBA 0] Jway aleq Jsquiny
ey  ydayn PECTTSY NEETT)

pund jeisuas - RN - 1NIBISUSS) JJUNODY Yuey
Bupisi yoayo Buipuelsin
1317 %%9yJ buipuelsing we /2:22:80

Z ebeq $3004 ¥3IL NNIHLNOS ¥3ALYIUD 102 ‘b4 Aenuep



¥6.2°60°L0'YL Jan dBDuLY

L€48S0 00'005$ ON 8500 d31V3IHL JONVA SLHOIZH M3N €10c/6L21L 1€48G0
"ONI
0€.850 00'8vc$ ON 8500 ‘SOAS NOLLOIdSNI HOLVYAIT3 TWNOLLYN €102/6L/C1 +0€.850
121850 Ve L6$ ON 8500 T SILIANANITINN €Loc/eL/el 121850
92/8G0 L1'991L$ ON 8500 ONI ‘00 LNJW31dNI ? HOLOVH1 JOUNON €10c/6L/Ct +92.8S0
€2/850 cc6LLS ON 8500 T ATdIAIGNHILYN €102/61/2Ct £€2/8S0
€c.8S0 0528 ON 8500 NOILYH3O 1439 NIAYYIN €102/6L/21 22850
124850 00'0£$ ON 8500 'd MIJHLLYIWATTVHSHYIN eL02/6L/2L 124850
021850 €L’ L0L$ ON 8500 ONI 3900Qa ALID 31dVIN gLoe/eLiet 02850
ININLHEYLIT ONINYYIT
611860 00°005'1$ ON 8500 JONVLSIA JISNIN 40 TOOHIS NV.LLVYHNYIN €102/6L/21 61,850
814850 1£'89% ON 8500 '3 INNOD\WVION €10c/6L/ct 812850
L148S0 00'LLYS ON 8500 SNOLLYOINgGnd 4yl €102/61/2L 112850
912850 00'€56$ ON 8900 SIWILSAS GIHIIANIONT ALIAVYS 341N €102/6L/2L 914850
G1.8G0 18°8£9°C$ ON 8600 FHLNE3AVYIT €102/61/21 «G148G0
€148G0 €L'v9$ ON 8600 T VYNIL\I433IN €10c/6L/et €12850
c1/8S0 as'eLes ON 8500 FOIAY3S OO0 SHOIN €102/61/21 ckL8S0
L128S0 6€°€S$ ON 8500 'V INLLSIINAIONHG-NOSNHO €10c/6L/ct L 1£8S0
014850 JAR> ON 8500 ' vdag3anvr €1L02/6L/21 014890
NOILYONA3 NI
604850 00°005'2$ ON 8500 dIHSY3AVY3T HOA HIALNID TYNOILYNYIALNI €1L02/6L/C) 604850
80850 S.'9e5$ ON 8500 071 SAIDOTONHIIL MNI €10e/6L/ct +8048S0
90850 9G'€L$ ON 8500 'O YOO393aU\NOLAOH €10e/6L/2l 904890
301440 SSANISNG
S0.8S0 vi'lse$ ON 8500 ‘NLLY LOIMLSIA TOOHOS ALID TIANYOH €10c/6L/Ct S0/8S0
0.8G0 00°00v$ ON 8500 NNI NIAYVYO NOLTIH €L02/61/21 0,850
£0/850 oL ON 8500 ANVYETVY NOLTIH €10c/6L/ct ~£04850
104850 16'/E1$ ON 8500 M ANVIILLAYNIH eLoc/6L/et 104850
004850 15819% ON 8600 ONI NIZHOS AUN3H €L0c/6L/ct 004850
669830 LE60LS ON 8600 T AYHINEILEVH €10c/6L/et 669850
8698350 ££°685'8% ON 8500 SNOILNTOS TO0OHIS SIHYVH €1L02/6L/2l 869850
0d 'dNoYo
269850 00'961$ ON 8500 IVOIG3IN 3IMHLND AL JINITD JI™HLND €1L0z/6L/et «,69850
S698S50 05'656$ ON 8500 SNOILYL03dX3 Lv3yo €10c/6L/ct S69850
69850 00°00¥'2$ ON 8500 HOYNHD TvdOJSId3 30VHO €102/61/C) V69830
1698S0 00'0£9% ON 8500 Y31N3D FYUIVIHL VAZO €10e/6L/2L «169850
/189850 GL'2elLeS ON 8500 SHIAAVASMIN AN TVHLINID L1INNYO €10c/6L/2l 189850
989850 oleets ON 8500 NOILONNA ANV NNd €10c/6L/c! 989850
G898G0 98 elv'els ON 8500 OI4ILN3IOS AN €10c/6L/21 G898S0
89850 [ APk 1% ] ON 8500 ONI INJNDIND3 ¥vL1S 3AId €10c/6L/et 898G0
£898G0 G2'9ecs ON 8500 ONI ‘dNOYD SIIDOTONHIAL SNV HIAONIL €102/61/21 £898S0
2898S0 c8'GL$ ON 8500 " H139vZN3a\y3anNIN3ad €1L02/61/2} 89850
189850 8E'08% ON 8500 ANYAINOD TYN3ILSV4 €10c/6i/et 189850
089850 82'92$ ON 8500 ‘d NHOMYYVYS £102/6L/21 £089850
Joquiny junowy ajeq Juawsieys pepodey pung JUELIEA\ 0] jluay ajeq JOQqWINN
YO8y ¥oeyo bl #0349

pung [e1ous) - [P -  1WIBISUSD JUNOIOY yueg
Buiysi yoays Buipuelsin
13817 ¥o8yy buipuelsing we 22:22:80

€ ebed $3004 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥IALYIHO p10Z ‘pi Asenuep



¥6.2°60°L0'yL Jon dEpuLy

611850  YE'/86% ON 8500 SWILSAS ONIOVIAI ¥3IL NIML £102/64/21 614850
8//850  L0'LOLS ON 8500 1311N0 HSI4 T¥0IdodL £102/6 421 8./850
S30IA3a ONINGVYNI
111850  96'LGI$ ON 8500 "ONI ‘NIHATIHO TVID3dS ¥Od SAOL £102/64/21 L118G0
Y3ILINID
GL/8G0  00'29¥$ ON 8500 LINIWAVd 1SIM-SHILNTY NOSWOHL eL02/6L/2} 17860
v2/850  S8'6L$ ON 8500 09 INIWJIND3 NOSNHOT B NOSAIWOHL £L02/61/21 $12850
2LI850  S6'¥S$ OoN 8500 SNOILYOINENd ¥3dNa ¥3dNs £L0Z/61/2L 241850
124860  OO'SEL'E$ ON 8500 IVNOILVNYILNI SHNOL INIANLS £102/61/21 122850
04/860  69'ELES ON 8500 ANVAINOD AddNS 3NIN 3LYLS £102/64/21 042850
89/850  60°968% ON 8500 IVIDHUIWNOD B LOVHINOD STTdVLS £102/64/21 89850
19/850  80°2i$ ON 8500 "1 JAV\QHOINVYLS £102/64/21 19850
99/850  01'She$ ON 8500 ONILYNIWYT 8 ONIONIES LSIMHLNOS £L02/64/21 99850
S9/850  0G¥L0'Z$ ON 8500 ONI ‘YHOMLIN H3IL NHIHLNOS £102/61/2} 592850
£9/850  00°08L'2$ ON 8500 QY¥VYHOI\I080S £102/61/21 £9.850
29/850 98V ON 8500 NV NLLY TIIMIO0Y SNOWWIS £L02/64/2) .29.850
09/850  vE'EbES ON 8500 'O HdISOMYILSNHOS £L02/61/2) 09850
65/850  OE'L1$ ON 8500 'V IMOTAVENOD-3aVTIVS £102/64/21 652850
[S/860  00°06L$ ON 8500 WN3ISNIN TIAMID0Y £102/61/2h L5.850
G5/850  €2'L¥$ ON 8500 A TNV €102/64/21 §5/850
¥5/850  00°09$ OoN 8500 INNVXOUWNYOVY £102/64/2) 51850
£6/850  022EL'VS ON 8500 a3-oud £L02/61/2} £6/850
26/860  66'8€$ oN 8500 "1 ¥SIUIHLMOVTION £L02/64/2} 26850
1G/860  0L'69.% ON 8500 YILHONVA ANV SIAVYEO rd £102/64/21 .162850
6v/850  08'06G$ ON 8500 920€ HILNID SONINWND 001 ONI ‘39aQ313d eL02/64/21 6v.850
8v/850  /8'659% ON 8500 NOILYONA3 NOSYV3ad £102/64/2) 8v.850
LVI8S0  1S'SY$ OoN 8500 “13NNMSOYLYd £102/61/21 L1850
9v/850  00'88E'SES ON 8500 ONI ‘SAVMHLYd £102/64/2) 9¥.850
Sb/850  80'889% OoN 8500 HILNINIY £102/64/2} SY/850
vhI8G0  9€'12e$ ON 8500 "W VSIMVTI3YYZNYd £102/6L/2} 2850
€v/850  26'vG$ ON 8500 “1Y¥3JINNINIOVd £L02/64/2} €850
2vi8S0  00'L.8% ON 8500 dH02 ONIdid B 133LS ¥INVWIOVd £102/64/21 2vL850
pI8S0 02 LLM$ ON 8500 "1 VHLYVIWININIANO £L02/64/2} +¥£850
3JONVNI
ANV NOLLYXVL 40 INIJNLNVJ3A SAN
Ov/8S0  00°0S.$ ON 8500 SIDIAYIS XVL AL¥IJONd Tv3Y 40 301440 £L02/64/2} 0v.850
6€/850  66'604$ ON 8500 ONI 324N0S INIWIND3 301440 £102/64/21 66850
86/850  00°000°L$ N 8500 301440 LOMMLSIA ASO YNOLNOW VSS3a0 £L02/64/2) 86850
L81850  66'8Y$ ON 8500  INVAAITIVIND £102/64/2} 161850
96/850  €S°16$ ON 8500 ‘W INTIOMNNIEE.0 €L0Z/612) 962850
¥€/850  00°001$ ON 8500 OHSVSAN €102/61/21 ¥£2850
S3DIAN3S ONISNION
£6/850  00°09% ON 8500 4O NOISIAIQ FLVLS 4O INIWLHVLIA SAN £102/64/2} £6/850
STVIDI440 SSANISNG TOOHIS
26/860  00'S/E$ ON 8500 40 NOILVIOOSSY 31VLS YOA M3IN £102/64/2} 26850
Jequuiny unowy aje( juswalels Papooay pung JuelIBp) o] Jway ajeq Joquuny
ey  Woeyn NEEUT NLENTS)
pung [Bjsuas) - BN - LINIBISUSS) :JUN0JJY Yueg
Buysi ¥osyy Buipueysinp we J2:22:80
t ebed S$3008 ¥3IlL NY3HLNOS ¥IA1LVIHD p10Z ‘vL Azenuep



¥6.2°60°L0v) 1en dBDmLY

Ly'¥96'6.9$ 1ej0] puels

Ly'96°629% 18N
Ly'v96'6.9% [eJ01 puel puny |eseusd - LN - LIW|BJEUSD JUNOIDY Hueg 10} |ejoigng
958850 Sv'6.9% ON 900 NOILYHOdYOD XOH3aX €102/92/21 998850
658850 62'082'G$ ON £900 "ONI ALIIGVY-SIA £102/92/2L 558850
¥58850 £6'cS ON 1900 "ONI "S'N 3ANVHL £102/92/2} 58850
258850 00'9G51L$ ON 1900 IVIDYIWWOD B LOVHINOD ST1dVLS £102/92/21 258850
198850 05°2159% ON 1900 SNOILNTOS FOVNONYT NOIS €102/92/2L 158850
058850 91°/8% ON 1900 ¥8.20# A1ddNS ALNV3F ATIVS €102/92/21 068850
.¥8850 00°062'9% ON 1900 "ONI ‘ISNOHAVId GNNOY-0D-AHHIN €102/92/21 V8850
#8850 00°000'1$ ON 1900 271 TYNOILYNYILNI STONIIOS ONINYVYIT £102/92/2L #8850
£¥8850 G509 1S ON 1900 IOIAYIS 004 SHIIAN €102/92/2L £78850

3NAM NNY 3S0N
LE88S0 00°0v1'0L$ ON 1900 NLLY LO141SI3 TO0HIS ALID VHINIT €102/92/21L «£8850
2£8850 S.'182% ON 1900 "ONI "O¥VSAN ¥31dVHD D8V ONNWIHD €102/92/21 268850
L£88S0 00'001$ ON 1900 ONI ‘OYVSAN H3LAVYHD JHY ONNWIHD £102/92/24 1£8850
0€8850 ¥8'€15'8$ ON £900 S3004 NOI9AY TVLIdVD €102/92/2t 0£8850
628850 00'8le'vs ON 1900 $3004 VYOO0IL 3¥YMVYIIA INO0Hg £102/92/2} 628850
828850 98°'5v6'GL$ ON 1900 VOOIL-YIINIS-SNINJWOL S3009 €102/92/2t 828850
128850 81°689% ON 1900 SNY3TH0-Z I0OHUNOW S3009 €102/92/21 228850
928850 V2 vE0'T$ ON 1900 1# JOYNOW S3009 €102/92/2L 928850
528850 96'259'2$ ON 1900 VaIINO-NOSIaviN S3009 €102/92/2L 628850
¥28850 81°922'G/E$ ON 1900 G0Z9Lt 1d3a | 31¥3 s3009 €102/92/21 ¥28850
093SLO-NOSIAVIN-OONVYNIHO-3HVYMVYT13a

£28850 9.°901'6% ON 1900 $3209 £102/92/2L £28850
228850 leehe'ses _ ON £900 ANVOITIV SNONVYVLLYD S30089 €102/92/2L 228890
128850 00'vL$ ON 1800 Od 'SIDIAYIS TVIIA3N LONYY £102/92/21 128850
508850 sz'9es ON 8500 "ONI S1S1¥014 ¥31913Z £102/61/21 508850
$08850 00°058't$ ON 8500 S3HIL SONNOA €102/6L/2L $08850
£08850 00°005't$ ON 8500 V13TVWWMOHNEVYA €102/61/21 £08850
108850 £6'909'1$ ON 8500 NOILYHOdHOD XOH3aX €L0Z/6L2L 108850
008850 00°005'2$ ON 8500 FOVANYIHTOM €102/6L/21 008850
66850 00°L6.% ON 8500 ANINDINDI LNVINV.LSIH NOSTIM €102/61/21 66,850
86,850 leevs ON 8500 1 VIO LYA\QHYM €L02/6L2L 86.850
16.850 60°26$ ON 8500 'S TIVHIINDIATINNLIA €L02/6L2L «L6/850
98/850  bi'Sv$ ON 8500 ONI SGNVYE O2SVA €102/6L/2L 982850
$8/8G0 81°,6% ON 8500 '3 L1OJS\ONVA €102/61/21 S8.850
¥82850 09°'9¢1$ ON 8500 "ONI ‘SHIVd3Y JIHAVEO 3LVY.LSdN €102/61/2L #8850
£8/850 00'26$ ON 8600 3OINY3S TVLSOd SALVLS GILINN €102/61/2L £8/850
282850 8£'98% ON 8500 JDIAM3S 13248Vd GILINN €102/61/2L 284850
JoquunN junowy ajeq juswajelrs PSPOIVY pung Jueliepa 01 Jway ajeq JaquInN
}osyo ¥oeyo 3¥o9yo Wy

pung [B1aUaD) - 1N - 1INIBISUSO :JUnodoy yueg
Bunsit o3y Buipueysin
11s17 )oayg buipuesing we /2:22:80

§ ebed $3008 ¥3lL NNFHLNOS ¥31LVIYO 102 ‘p1 Asenuep



gL 0z 10 v 1op  dEnuig

00'561'9¢ 00'661'9€ 000 000 00'661'9€ 000 00'661'9€ Nd JoenuoD X 8Agduosaid % onsoubelq see
§6°L90'GL §6°190'SL 29'9vL'0LL 8€'102'es 00°0L¥'8LL 000 00°0L¥'8LL 18XI0AA [BI00S [O0UDS ZEE
£€¥'919'/2 £'919'L2 08'€2z'L€2 LL°6eL'ELL 00'9.5'8.€ 000 00'9.5'8.¢€ 18uyi0 ‘sanlliqesig Lee
€6'L¥b'0E €6'L¥P'oe 61'€p2'9S 88°'€28'LE 00'605'8LL 000 00'605'8LL Jayoes | esinN/esINN 0EE
000 000 00'S.Lv'EL 00'629'6 00°00L'€2 00°000'L 0000L'22 JoBeuey ssauisng 6Z¢
00'8L0'02- 00'810'02- 11'862'SS €2°200'65 00'882'v6 00'€29'L- 00°L16'G6 Jo}ipny [ewsjui 8CE
e viLel [A: R YA 0S'€8L vt 89°2Eh'9Z 00°LEE'06 000 00'LEE'06 jeaQ 8y} jo Jayoea] /2¢
18°016'92 18°016'92 €5'512'6L1L 99'289'19 00'608'202 000 00'608'202 BupesH-jo-pieH 9ze
ze' e’ LE 16°L6E'LE [ANR 2 A4 LE061'9p1 00'28'89b 000 00'¥Z8'89% Adessy] jeuonednaoQ vze
9/'06€'GE 9.°05€'se 05'¥82'2 v.'8€L'8 00'¥8€'9t 00'¥8€'9y 000 NOILVNIQHOOI/NOISIAYIANS TVHINIO 8LE
1'68G'8Y 21'685'8Y 69'v86'8Y vL'ove'L2 00'0zv'szi 000 00°02Z¥'s2l S{INS Jaased/elloH gLe
v1'25v'6S1 ¥.'25'651 $8'8€9'002 1#'809'201 00°00.'29¥% 000 00°00.'29% JeaQ ayj Jod Jejeudisi g1e
2.'610'9S Z2.L'610'9S ¥8'65¥'001 P voL'er 00'¥85'661 000 00°'¥85'661 ysiBojoyohsd j00Yos Zie
00°009'G4 00°009'G4 000 000 00°009'GL 000 00°009'SL JS3NIHO LIE
29'952'92- 29'952'92- 1£'662'48 1A 00°181°501 000 00°181'50L payedw| yoesds oLe
0r'0SL'S. or'05L'S. 29'8€9'252 86'985'8¢€1 00'9.€'99¥% 000 00'9.¢'99¢ swanoidw| yoesds 60¢
19'921'2 199212 81'260'01 L2 LISy 00°0€L'9L 000 00'0eL'gl uoneonp3 |edisAyd g0€
8.Lv2e'0C 6.'v2e'02 zz'e9l'osl 66'Sv.L'LL 00'veg'8Le 000 00'veZ'8.L2 3FOVNONYTANODIS HSITONI LNVH3NILI 20€
Z¥'v20'651 Zr'vL0'651 €0°628°121 $5'918'/6 00'91L2'8.€ 000 00'9LL'8.€ Adesay] (eo1shud soe
62'692°1E 62'692'LE G€'116'8S 9€'985'0¢ 00'€€8'021 000 00'€€8'0Zt pauedu] AlensIA $0E
29°€19's Z9'€l9's 2SS Ly 98'60.'1Z 00'998'89 000 00'998'89 Uy €0€
§9'2LL'€2 G9'Z..'eT 8€'€65'89 16°909'8€ 00°€€6'0€L 000 00'€€8'0EL QIsN LOE
00'02¢'9 00°02¢'9 0009.2'28 0002.'29 00°008'9S1 00'veg'el 00'9¢€5'e8 S3008 AITIVA 33SINIO/M L:9:1L ONIJAVLS LSZ
000 000 00'800'€LL 00°LvE‘L9 00'SSE'vLL 00'909's 00'8v.'891L S3008 31V-LLVO /M L 9t ONIJ4VLS 052
1€'192'¥29 1€'192'v29 tAZAYA 11 12'¥50'G0€ 00'825'86%'L 000 00'825'86t'L
§1'099'08¢ §1°099°08¢ 81°00¥'GLS 19°196'v.2 00220'LLL°L 000 00°220'LLL'L
LZ¥6L'9LL'Z L1Z¥6l'9LL'e ¥5°190'916 §2'8.6'60S 00'vEZ'2rS'e 000 00'vEZ2YS'e
000 000 00'656°LL 000 00'656'Z1 000 00'656'L1 INIV-LLVI /M €ZL L ONId4V1S 8Le
L0°LI0'EVE'C L0°L10'eVE'T 28'v61'656 (AAVAL: 00'€26'G6.'¢C 000 00'€26'66L'¢ L:9:L ONId4VLS L2
1S'GE0'0LS 16'G€0'0LS G2'166°109 $Z'5€9'82¢ 00'299°0tb'L 000 00'299'0v¥'L 1191 Buyels g1z
€0'€0S'€1L9 €0'€0S'€L9 SP'Ges'6LY 25'298've2 00'1L€6°292°} 000 00'1£6'292'} S3008 A9 /M L:9'L ONIJ4VLS viC
2T IS1'69€°T 22 L5v'69¢€'2 08'v.6'860'C 26'€12'680'L 00'9¥1'856'S 00'LSL'9 00'666°155'S 181 Buyels 60z
80°0.9'9 80°0.9'9 80'029'9- 000 000 00°p2E'¥61L- 00'v2E'v6L
26'€91'655 26'€91'655 6¥'ZLY'SLC 65°6.6'GEL 00'955'0.26 000 00'965'0.6 611 Buyers oz
€€°26.'9L2 90'9Z.'8€. ¥5°220'20S'} 0t°'0€9'586 00'vEV'LEC'E 000 00'vEV'LEL'E
ZL'6¥£'950'L LP'€85'290°L 08'6L€'209' 6L°€E8'YLO’L 00°2€2'¥82'S 00'20€'62 00'GEY'SS2'S uogeonp3 jeuonednooQ Alepuoses Zoi
LL'162'2€2'y LL'€99'VEL Y 15°8G6'EPS’L 2.062'296 oo'cle'obl'e 000 oo'cle'ovL'e uoneonp3 [esluyda ] pue Jssse)d Lol
25'00L'228 25°00.'/28 0L'LEE'VEY 81'69¢'8Y6 00'86€'012'2 000 00'86€'0L2'C paingiisipun JaWyO 200
Z1'598'¢66'C §2°006°C1L0'Y 62'¢.5'6€9°| or'68e'oLy’L 00'€98'890'2 000 00'€98'890'L uonejsiuiupyY Lo
asuejeg aougjeq Guipueysing saanjipuadx3y 1838png sjusunsnipy 1abpng uvoiduosag JN0o%Y Jabpng
diqejeAy pajsquindueuf s9URIGLINIUT 2]8(Q-0)-4804 ueuny ey
aNN4d TYH3INIO v puny
V102 JedA |eosty
£10Z/LeiZt 30 SY uoday smejg jafipng
wd 80:56:20
| abeg $3008 H3I1 N¥3HLNOS ¥3LVvIND

$10Z ‘vz Arenuep



8102 10Yi uon  dEIuLy

yoevv'Ls yO'6YY°LS 9£°500'02 09'20.'0€ 00°251'201 000 00°251'201 $|00YOS |@PO 9ES
12'662'LLL L2°662'LLL 90'98.'852 19°911'151 00'298'¢€S 00'L16'0F 00'5v6'26¥ 3oy uoneonp3-Aisnpul 825
91'569'88 Zy'1es'ool 19'89v'8L1L 16'68'L0E 00°08#'98S 00'5€6'61 00'6%5'995 juswdojanaq sjeuele [BUORONISU] /25
90t 90y §5'896'01 6e°ZLE'LL 00'582'82 000 00'582'82 X UOHBUIPIOOD SHOdG dise|oyds-1eu| 925
8L'6.S' VLY 8L'6.5'¥LY 00°€ZF'Er9 ZTLLO'LLY 00°080'St'L 00'LL0'8Y 00'690'92¢°L ‘ulwpy ® peyied Juawdojpasq UBIS 625
000 000 00'viv'e 00'9LE2 00°06L'S 000 00°06L'S X UCHEUIPIOOD SHOAS ONSBIOYDS-1au| €26
LE'8EY'¥E 6°19L'v6 62'68¢' /€L 12'905'621 00'859'19€ 000 00'859'L9€ Heday Juewdinbl zzg
000 000 12°200'81L T4 41 ¥4 00'2L€'02 000 00'2L€'02 VQIINO-QYIW/M NOILONYLSNI "ONINNYId 125
66'SLLZL 86'GLL'ZL 62'920'2¢ 2220061 00°05L'€9 000 00°051'€9 8oinag poddng aAalsusysidwo 0zs
oy’ 0€G'SL ov'0es'sL 9€'29¢€'6 81'965°GL 00'68+'0v 000 00'68Y'0V uondNUISU| SWOH JO J0Jeulpio0] 8IS
§6'¥99'0€L- §8'5¥0'e- S0°0SL'LL 08'980'82 00'L6L'2ZY 000 00'L6L'ZY (lenuad) 18YIO ‘uoneuIPIoOD LG
¥8'0L€'65€ L1'S91'65€ S1'69.°162 v.'26v'982 00'22.'.€6 00'990'Z1 00'199'026 uoponysyy ‘Buluueld 916
€2°29%'2 €22’ G9'0€€'9 26'G68'¢ 0068921 000 0068921 UORBUIPIO0D AYANOY JBNDILINDBAXT LG
2soLv'eg ZsoLv'es 00228 ¥0'689'0Z1 00'09€'992 000 00°09€'992 uonewoiny Aiesq €15
§6',28'€E9 66°/28'€E9 [T A VI TAY 6.°16€'/62'L 00'292'09¢€'2 00'518'0L1 00°Lvv'eve'e |euononAsu| ‘eoleg Jendwod Z1Lg
1e'208'2e 1£°059'sS zL1e1's8e 16°L9¥'0SY 00°082'v6.L 000 00'082'v6.L Bujuud 11§
6¥'€¥5'89 6¥'€PS'89 L2'¥09'89 vL'v.€'651 00'€25'962 00'¥5S'S 00'696'062 elpajy/aolneg Aeidi 805
89'268'¢c 89°2/2'S (AN-Yi-¥4 1z6€9'L 0026’6 000 00'Z6v'6 uojjeulpioo) spodg oisejoyos-Iau| L0S
v2'86L'v.L yL86L'vLL 2.°0€5'82¢€ ¥5°928'¢5€ 00'965'958 00'85.'92 00'86.'628 wswdojpAsQ WniNoIND 905
00°L00°L- 00°100'}- 0€'¥06'2 0.'208'L 00'908'€ 00°L00'}- 00°208't OX Jajua) suogedunwwo) jeuoleonp3 505
| 7R 1814 V2’5912 €6'8¥t' /2 €€'2.6'v2 00°285'LL 000 00°286'LL UoisiAB|9 | jeuoleonp3 Z0S
G8'96€- 68'96€- 000 S9'96¢ 000 000 000 J8juad SUoHEJIUNIWOY |BUCREDNDT |LOS
000 000 08'220°L 0z'220't 00'550'2 00'650'C 000 $3008 AD /M TO0HIS ¥3IWWNS ovY
00'v26'81- 00'26'81- ov'ovL'se 09'L€0'LL 00'8v8'.¢ 00'80€'9 00°0v5'LE $3008 WOO /M ONINYVIT IONVLSIA 8EY
000 000 00°0¥E'V 000 00°0PE'Y 000 oo'obe'p OX Buiuses souesig ey
LS LIY'ESL LY'158'951 LE°6v0'9EE 91°201'251 00'+¥00°619 00'¥85'SL 00°0Zt'629 Bujuses soueysiqg ocy
000 00°0 000 000 000 00'v.16'Ch- 00'vL8'2L OX usiyouu3 Aojesojdx3 gZy
$2'615'L8 y2'615'L8 $0'981°2¢ 2.'085'22 00°982'9€L 00'¥LY'e- 00°002'2PL juswyouugz Aojesoldx3 ozy
00812 o00'8Ls- 69'691L'C LEvES 002822 00282’ 000 X sepliioe ] {etoedg ‘sweiboid owwuapeoy gLy
LTeev'es lzeev'es LY'SYa've oC'15¥'559 00°0€5'€9.L 00°0€8'021 00°002'2¥9 l00yog JalWNG Gt
8.'229'65 81'229'65 ze'ool'sz 06'690'9¢ 00°€6.'vZL 000 00°€6.vZ1 $8SIN0J jusWede|d PROUBARY ZLY
89°128'GZ1 89°118'GZL 82'9€9'GL1 $0'60€°08 00'618°'12¢E 000 oo'6le’lze samoe4 |eioeds ‘sweiBold owispesy 60f
00t~ 00t L¥'SL €695 00821 00821 000 10B[UOY X P3 8oUBPUSBHY JuejeAInb3 Gov
66°02€'6LS 08'086'615 26°0v.L'€C8 82 LLL'YSY 00'€68'26L'L 00°'885"6¥ 00°s0e'syL'L AKiepucosg-uoneonp3 aAlewa)Y £0F
91'89€'22 01'89€'22 8.°129'cL 90'8¢r've 0o'giv'oct 000 00'8LY°0EL uoNeonp3 aouepusny JusieAinb3 Zoy
68'202'061 68'202'061 [A4:-TANANY 6990022 00'8€E'V.E 000 00'8€€'vLE UOREDNP3 U| SUY LOY
00'L- 00’ L~ 81'€0E'2 28'10€' 00'v09'v 00'¥09'y 000 I 'NOW /M AdVH3HL TVDISAHd LNVH3NILi ZvE
000 000 20'52h'e ¥6'¥50'C 00°08¢'S 00°08t'S 000 I SOUNOW/M Q3divdiNi HO33dS €€
000 000 00'602'82 000 00'602'82 000 00'602'82 L# SOJUOW/M JoBIUOD S5010 Jejaidiajul g
aouejeg vouejeq Butpuesing saanjipuadxy j0bpng sjusunsnipy Jobpng uonduoseqg JuNe9dYy j19bpng
sigejieay peJsquinsuaun S$8JURIGUINOUT 2)8Q-03-4BOA 3uenny ferjuy
AUNNd TYH3IN3O ¥V pung
V102 18y Jedsid
CLOZIERZY 40 sV Hoday smeys 1ebpng
wd 80:95:70
7 abeg $3004 d3IL NJdIHLINOS ¥ALVIND

PL0Z ‘bz Aenuep



8102 Loy uen  dEDuLA

000 000 00'0.2'G1 00°08L°0L 00°05¥'s2 000 00'05¥'s2 OX suopenobeN 9eg
00861 00'861 §.'286'%L §2'090'G oo'Lve'oz 00°'861 00°ey0'02 OX suogenobaN 5¢9
000 000 05'850'6Z 05'60.'91L 00'v8L'Ly 00°s0€ 00'65¥ LY OX uoReuipJood jysueg aled yieeH ¢e9
00°202'c 00'292'¢ 000 000 00°292'c 000 00°29¢2'¢ OX ewabeuep :eonsg Jeindwo) Leg
000 000 66'1€2'6 Lo'9L9't 00'8v8cl 000 oo'se'el OX juswabeue :eonag Jeindwod 0€9
00'590'59L 00'690'59L OF'0¥6'89€'L 09°L86'SHY'L 00'286'6.6'C 00'00.'991 00'282'€18'C X uswabeueyy :@omiag sendwo) 629
0092t~ 0092t~ sZ'ozy §2'€20'C 00'v202 00'v20'C 000 {eoue)D Juswdojeasq yels 29
69'128'9 61'856'9 vo'eer'tL 116192 00'000°LZ 000 00°000°t2 uolesnp3 4O preoq Juewdojpreq Y&IS vZ9
00'0.8'92- ¥6'86€'62- €L'v8Y'0S 12°LE8'LY 00'€96'2.L 00°€0€'C 00'099'02L Buyinuoay £29
Tr'ees's 15'.66'¢ 0L09v'e eLIWL'T 00°002'01 00°009 00°009'6 Buguudiebuld 619
YA A XA A4l 25'9eL'vy 6920 00'061'05 000 00'061'0S swabeuep ‘soineg Buiuueld 819
¥9'022's5¢€ 8€°6¥8'G5E €0'989°/€8 65°€2L' PSS 00'6sZ'8vL’L 00'9.5'v. 00'€89'€L9°L |egua) Juawsabeuepy pood |0oyds L19
00°050'2- 00°050'2- 00'1L96'€Z 00'692°01L 00°08L'2e 000 00'081°2€ uoljeulpioo Buipplg aajesadood 919
000 000 000 00'000°19 00°000°L9 000 00°000'L9 uswabeueyy ‘soinag Butuueld 619
S0'L56'v8- S0'L56'P8- 9£'905°161 69'196'¥91 00°LLS'1 22 00°0S4°LL 00°L9€'PST [enuad (adIAlsg uojeLLIoU| JHand 19
162YP'656 162’656 §5'Z6L LSY'L $5°002'€0€’L 00'9E8'ELL'E 002958t 00'v22'599'¢€ yoddng aow( ssaulsng Z19
SSLLL WY S L LY 69'229'9 BLLLL'S 00'250'¥S oo'szi'e 00°226'0S sweiBold JeyO ‘uopepodsues] |19
P6'LYL'D ¥6'LYL'9 28'5.9'sy (LA T A 2 00'94L'66 000 00'9LL'66 weiBoid eouelsissy aehojdw3 019
€9'00L'2LL €9'692'v.L LLY2V VT 09'606'022 00°$0€'2Y9 00°681~ 00'€6.'2v9 yuswabeue ysiy/AeeS 609
zLs.2'60L 2.'5.2'601 €L°10L'L6 G1'6€E'86 00'91€'662 000 00'91€'662 suopenoBsN 809
29'8LL 29'8.2 S6'EVE e LLLL ooore’e 00°0v9 00°009'L SIaALQ sng uswdojaasq 4EIS L09
29'665'vE 29'565'vE 8€'19.'9Y 08'68€'82 00'evL'601 00'10L'2 00'Zv0°201 UOREUIPJOOD aNiisQNS 909
68°218'0/9'L 18'¥75'669'L 2.'8.9'€0S'Y 2£'906'962'9 00°0€L'66Y'CL 00°zve'yoL 00'88¥'GEE'CL wawebeuep sonieg Jeindwo) 509
000 000 00'¥65'22 000 00'v65'22 000 00'65°22 €68 Jeydey :uonepodsuel] €09
08'556'L6 08'656'201 68°126'9L GE'961'29 00'¥2ZL'2ve 000 00'¥2ZL'2ve uoheulpioo] Jysuag aled yjeeH Zo9
000 000 66666 10°00S 00°00S°L 00°005'L 000 $3009 | 3143 /M ONILNIYd 995
Slo- SiL0- L0°LES'CL viieL'L 00'v29'6L 00'v.9'6L 000 S3009 | 3143 /M SOAS AdvHEl 695
000 000 000 002422 002422 002422 000 S3008 YAIINO NOSIAVYIN /M ONILNIYd €95
00°029°' - 00'029't- 85ELY't riee 00°SL 00°6. 000 AITIVA 33S3IN3ID /M NV1d diNl TOOHOS 295
00'L 00’} 05'991L 'L 05'99L'v1 00'vE€'82 00'vE€'8e 000 1S1 /M O4NI 3SNAY IONVLISENS 655
000 000 05°.6€ 05°26€ 00664 00°66. 000 §30084 1S1 OX STO0HOS 13A0N 95§
000 000 00'892'92 00°2I5'LL 00°08L'cy 00°086'¢ 00°008'6€ DX SI00UDS [BPON SSS
00°'192'vE1 00°'192'¥EL §6'29€'82¥ 50'612'L0S 00'8+8'€90'L 00'v19'922 00'v€2'2€8 OX feuonongsy| ‘eoineg Jeindwo) 055
000 000 00242 0¥’ oo'lee'e 00°05€°2 00’148 X Buluueid juswanoidi] WNINDILND/00YOS 8Ys
000 000 00'98¢2'92 00'8v9'gL 00'vE6'2Y 000 00'vE6'eY X Buluue|d Juswiaaciduwi WNNSLUND/00YOS /1S
000 000 €9'b00'LL le8EL'Y 00'ErL'st 000 00'EPL'SL X Bujuueld juswaaoidiu] WNNOILIND/IO0UOS S
000 000 000 000 000 00°000°¢- 00°000'¢ X “ulwpy 'g payue) Jusiudoereq J&1S Ovs
000 000 00'000'9 000 00'000'9 000 00°000'9 Bupoog 1s81 ges
0€°166'9Z6 0€'166'926 95°085°L9€ yiL'e8L'vey 00'GSE'CLL'L 00°0v5'9Z 00'618'989°L Bujuueld JuawsAoidw) WNINSWINDA00YSS L€

asuejeq aoueleq Bupuesing sainypuadx3y 196png sjususnipy 3abpng nondisaseq N0y Jabpng

ajgejieay passquinsusuf $32UBIQUINDLT 8)8(Q-03-4B0A ATV T feniug

aNNd TVH3IN3O Vv pund
V10T (e 0S4
€L0Z/L£21 40 SY  Uoday smeyg Jabipng
wid §0:55:20
§ eBed $3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS HALVIND

PLOZ b2 Arenuer



g1 oz Loy sen  depuig

SLvIC'P99°12 82°99¢°1¥8°1Z 98'880°€22°9¢ 1€°822°69¥'0¢ 00'¥89'¢€9'.8 00°0€1°2¥2°4 00'¥99'162'98 ANNd TVYIN3ED iejoL
187202 1€~ 18°202' 1€~ 98'096'LZ 56'9Y2'6 000 000 000 9JIAJBS pajejay asInNN 8uQ uo suQ LeL
89'850°€06- 89'870'€06- 1G°618'86S 21'661'v0€ 000 000 000 OAS pajeiay Buljasunod gL
S1'G18'6¥0'L- S1'G18'610'L- $5'691'629 L9'619'v.LE 000 000 000 QAS peje|ay aply 8uQ Wo BUQD ZEL
z0'ese ey z0z8z'er [XANAVXA 18°080'G1 000 000 000 OAS paje|ay p3 sAud peidepy LeL
29'261'608- 28'261'608- 0€°108'0LS 25°16€'862 000 000 000 oAg pajejey Yoeeds 62,
99'60€'GL- 99'60€'G1- Lz'9/9'0L 6£'€€9'Y 000 000 000 JAS pajeloy Uoisin 822
60'¥50'€2€E- 60'750'€2e- 81'861'0v2 16'658'28 000 000 000 OAg pajelay Adelsy] [edishud 92/
21'801'88¢- $9'268'28¢€- 96'90L°192 80'G81°9Z1 000 000 000 yoddng {euolonysu) uoheonp |2108dS 622
L€ /6€'EEh- 6.°60L'GLY- 6L'esL'zie 09'256°202 000 000 000 (080) wpy soag dwod 6oL
89'818'612- 89'818'612- 88'CE6 YL 08'v88'v01 000 000 000 (OSW) wpy 89AG LWIB +0.L
85°0€¥'02- 65'88€'02- €5°€6¥'6 90'668'01 000 000 000 (0s1) wpy 1ddng jeuosonnsul €02
€L°2L1'e5€- €L°2L1'e5e- 18'6V5°161 08'229°191 000 000 000 wpy p3 [e10ads Z0.L
2€°.61'908'2- ze'2L0'e08'e- 0’661 ¥6E"L 82'€.5'80t'L 000 000 000 soueusjuIel 'g suonessdo LoL
000 000 05'¥69'G 05'v69'S 00'68€°LL 00°'9% 00'epe’LL
€9'990°G1 €9'990'G1 L1'909'22 oz'eLL'0z 00'9vv'8s 00’600’ 00'/€0°LS
00°00€'2 00°00€'2 66'809'12 10'992'LC 00'cLl'Sy 00'06%'L 00'€89'¢Z wawobeuey ‘soneg Buluueld 659
000 000 LL'89E"} €8'GY 00'SIL¥'L 000 00'SI¥'L S3209 M3VO/M SNOILVILOD3N €v9
000 000 90'GEE'Y vE'ESL')L 00'680'9 000 00'680'9 Ox Buninoey 19
000 000 00°000'8 000 00'000'8 000 000008 OX Buninuoay ove
0oe- oo’z e 96'2€9'L 00'€e9’L 00°€E9't 00'000'¢ QX uonenjen @ Bujuueld G¥ GSVO 6€9
000 000 00'SZL'81 000 00'sZL'61 000 00'sZL 6l OX uofjeuipioo) Bulppig aagesadoo) geo
000 000 006iT 000 00'5Le 000 00512 OX uoneuipioo) Buippig aagesadoo) €9

sauejeq adugjeq Burpueysing seanjipuadxzy 19Bpng sjusunsnipy 3ebpng uonduasag Junodoy j8bpng
sjqejieAy paIsqI n quinouz 8je(J-ol-4e8 A ueung feniug
aNNd TYH3IN3O Vv pung
Y102 :1ea jedsi4
€10Z/LEI2L O SY Moday smejg 1efpng
wid 80:65:20
y oBeg $3004 YH3IL NHIHLNOS ¥3ALVYIHO

107 ‘vz Menuep



Asjuo)) soluer Aq pajuLy
Jagoo/pung :Aqyog
AuQ Arewwng uud

AAnoe ou ypm sapoojebpng ssaiddng
€10Z/LEZ1 ‘@eq JO sY
Jea A ueuny adA} jabpng
v pung
uny jse ‘aweN eusiud

810z 10h e dEDuLA

eUauD uogejeg

5 aBed

aNNd TYH3INI9 v pung
V102 :1e34 jedsiy
£10Z/1LiZ1 4O SY uoday smeyg jabpng

$3008 ¥3ll N¥3IHLNOS ¥3LVIHO

wid §0:55:20
PL0Z ‘vE Aenuep



L0Z°L0pL UBA  denany

190pnq oY; 99UEBJRY O} SBIBLINSS 18 88l

‘pazIes) 8 10U |IIM JBSA 1BOSY JOLC BU} WY SSOURIGUINOUL JAOALIRYD 10) BNUBAS! PEjRWNST .

000 65'995'265'0L 000 65'995'265°0L L'616'65.L- 00'98¥'25€'LL saoiueg-sjuauodwo) o sBiyd 000-2622
i85y Buigeg gt
00°84 £0'281'684°8 00'st £0°281'694'¢ €0°L81°L48 00'§66'155'S 180 Buels 602 30 [eloxng
00'S1 000 00°GL 00’0 00’0 000 sanueAay pallisseioun 000-0L.2
00’0 €0'281'691°9 000 €0'281'691'9 €0'281°2L9 00'66°155'S seoineg-sjusuodwo o} sBiyD 000-2622
184 Buyers 667
[ 3 §2'929'¢84 ov'8ss §2'929'¢82 Lrax-rAlRy g 00'088'p94'L 9114 Buggerg §07 10 polgng
0v'66S 000 0¥'66S 00'0 000 000 sasuadx3 SIESA JOUd SPUNdY 000-10.2
000 §2'9Z9'ceL 000 §.'929'¢el ST'ESC LE 00'088'v91L'L seoIneg-sjusuodwod o} sBIud 000-2522
: §i:4 Buiyers g0z
00'0 LT8LOLPT Y 00°0 V26L0° VT VT L5092 00°Z20' b L' 122101 Bugsesg €0z jo imogng
000 12'6L0'L¥2'L 000 12°620'¥2'L 12°250'92 00°220'LLL'L seolleg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522
1240y Bugeig ot
-1 74 1] 00°626'722'94 8E°992°06 00°846°2V7'SH 00°961'07 00°282'422'S1 uojeInpy [BAULI3] pue Jease] L0 JO lBIOIqNG
16°0€2 000 16°0€2 000 000 000 SanusAay payisseidun 000-0L42
Le0ce 000 Le'oce 000 000 000 $9sUadX3 SiE0 A JOUd SPUNjBY 000-10.2
20'90L°6 000 20'90L's 000 000 000 S3UBA009Y 8oueINSU| 000-0892
19'6LL' 000 19'6LL°) 00'0 000 000 wswdinb3-ssjes 000-092
000 00°LpL'sL 00'610's 00'961°02 0096102 000 $80IAJ9S-8800g J8YI0 0} SBIYD 0001522
000 0028L'202'GL 000 00'282'202'GL 000 00'282'202'GL saoineg-sjusuodwo o} sbIuD 000-2522
€2'9e5'sY 000 £2°9¢5'8y 000 000 000 swoou| AyAnoY peziueblo 000-2ZL
GZ'ovE'S 000 gZ'ove'se 00'000°02 000 00'000'02 uonin] jooyos Aeq 000-0LEL
UOHEONPT [BIUYIS L PUR 403IEY LB
000 00°86£°042°2 000 00'86£'012'2 000 00'86£°052°2 paInqISipun LeWo ZO0 $0 jeyaqng
000 00'86€'0L2'2 000 00'86€'01L2°2 000 00'86€'012°C Way/wpy-sjusuodwod o) s61yd 000-0622
PRINLISIDUL 8O 200
06°¢88'811 8Z°852'950°2 79'88v'Zeh 00'£98°880°2 200 00°¢98'890'2 uoRensiuupY 100 40 [E301gng
062Vt 000 06'2vS'L 000 000 000 SanuaAay pPayissejoun 000-04.2
00°06L 000 00064 000 000 000 sesuadxy] sIBaA JOUd Spunydy 000-10.2
00°L65'9LL 000 00°1L55'9LL 000 000 000 SNOILVYOII80 NO WNIN3¥d L00-10ve
000 92'66€'9E ZLp09'eL 00'000'0S 000 00°000°0S sBuiuie3 pue iseseiu| 000-10¥2
000 00'€98'810°L 000 00'€98'8L0°2 000 00'€98'810°L ey upy-sjusuodwo? o} sBiyd 000-0522
HoReASIUIIPY LOO0
enuassy aduejeg 8}eQ-0)-189 A SIenn ey sjuasunsnipy sjpuinsy uonduossq 808 JUNO22Y onusAdY
$399X3 pajedioguy auny teuiBug
GNNd TVHINID Vv pung
Y102 aedA jedsiy
SLOZILERZL JO sy oday smelg snuaaay wd 266520
1 8By $30049 H3IL N4IHLNOS ¥3ALVINO $L0Z ‘vz fuenuer



817021001 J8A  danaiy

188pna oy} s9uBIRq O] SBIBLINSS BlE o8aL|}

‘pezZifEel 80 jOU [IIM JBSA 12981 Joud DU} LUOH SBOURIQUINOUT JSADAIIED) JO] 8NUBAS) pejeuwns |

000 00°0€L'9L 000 00°0€L'9L 000 00°0€L'9L seoneg-sjusuodwo) o} sB1yD 000-2522
uopesnpy jeoaisiuyd 80¢
00’0 00'vE2'8.22 000 00'PeT'8LZ 00°0 00'v82°84T SOVADNYTANCIES HSIMTONI LNVHANLLE 20€ 30 [e30)gng
000 00'v£2'9./2 000 00'£2'9/2 000 00v€2'8.2 seoineg-spusuodwod o} sBIuD 0002522
FOVAONYT GNOI3S HSITONT INVMINLLE L0E
000 00'94L'82¢ 000 00914848 000 00'942'8L¢ Adesay g (eoishyd g0¢ 40 |B30iGng
000 00'9LL'8.€ 000 0o'gLL'8le 000 00'9LL'82¢€ saoineg-sjusuodwod o} sBIyD 000-2522
Adesoyy jeoishyd §0¢
000 00°CE8°0Z1 00’0 00°£E8'0Z} 000 00888024 peiedug Alensin vt Jo [RIoIqNg
000 00'€€8'021 000 00°€€8'0Z1 000 00°€€8'0Z1 seolleg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyD 000-2522
podteduy Ajjensin vor
000 00°998'89 00'0 00°998°'89 000 00°998'89 Hy £0¢ $0 jesoigng
000 00'998'89 000 00'998'89 000 00'998'89 saoinag-susuodwo) o} sBiyD 000-2522
Y ot
00°0 00'¢£6°08} 00'0 00°e¢8'08L 000 00'EE6'0C) SN 0L 40 [R0IUNng
000 00°€€6'0€1 000 00°€€6'0€L 00°0 00°€€6'0€1L s801ABg-sjuauodwo) o sBIUD 000-2522
JUSNN L0E
88'188'8 00°008°'951 88°188'8 00°008'9S} 00'P9T'eL 00°9¢5°€8 FO08 AFTIVA FISTINIOM L8} DONIJAVLS 162 40 leloaqng
89'188'8 000 88'188'8 000 000 000 S$3008 HLO SHVIA HOIdd ANN43Y 008-10.2
000 00°008'9G1 000 00'008'95 1 00'¥92'cL 00'9¢e5'e8 seolaeg-sjusuodwo) o} sB1yD 000-2622
300¢ AFTIVA 33SINIDIM 1:8°} ONISIVLS LT
00°0 y9'¥e'vLL 600 POPSLVLL ¥9'908'S 0O'6PL 894 83208 ITIV-LLVYD /M 119:| ONIJSVLS 082 J0 jesoiqng
000 YO pSE'vLL 000 YOvSE'VLL $9'609's 00'6v.'891 seolAeg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522
SIO0H FTIV-LLYD /M L19°1 ONiJSVLS 082
00°0 00°696°£) 00’0 00'696°LL 00'0 00'656°L1 ATIV-LLAVO /M €214 ONIJ4VLS 812 30 irIojang
000 00'656'Z} 000 00'656°L1L 00’0 00'656'LL seoIM9g-slusuUodwo) 0} sBiYD 0002522
FTIV-LLVO M €L ONIdAVLS 812
60°240'8 £O'v61'9pL 0L §6°06€° k14 68'295'808'0) V1044969 00'822'9¥8'L1 1:9:1 Buyels 817 40 im30iqng
0b'66S 000 0¥'66S 000 000 000 $8SUBdXJ SIBOA JOUd SPUNOY 000-10L2
69°LLY'L vi'129'251 S5 162'0LL 0£°100'95C 0€'602'c9 00'26.'261 $801I9g-58%04 JaylO o) sBIUD 000-+52Z
anuaaoy sousjeg 818Q-0}-Jea A Sjeunisy sjusunsnipy syewIey uopdiasag 991A10G U029y Inuaaay
88089X3 pejedioguy usung tewBugo
ONN4d TYH3IN3D V pung
V102 1BA |eds]d
3O s oday snielg antiana,
SLOZ/LE/TL O sy Joday S -] wd 26:65:20
z ebeg S3004 ¥3IL NY3IHLNOS ¥3ALVYIYNO PLOZ ‘b2 Aenuer



1021071 BN dEjuny

198png ay; ssue|eq O} $BIEWRSH B1e asay|

‘pezZIfess By JOU |IM JBBA 120SY Jold BY) LU0 $BOURIQUINOUT JOACALIR) JO] BNLBASI PejeWnST _

Joupny jBieI gz¢

000 00°1E£06 000 00°1£€'08 00'0 00°1£€°06 jeaq 3wy J0 soydes) JZ€ JO feong
000 00'LEE'06 000 00'L€E'06 000 00°L€€'06 saoueg-siuauodwo) 03 s6:4D 000-2522
Jeaq ays jo oyoeay 12¢
00'0 00608202 000 00°608°202 00°0 00608207 Bugreal-jo-pieH 9zt 40 le301gng
000 00'608'20Z 00’0 00'608'20Z 000 00'608'20Z seoiMag-sjusuodwo?) o) s614D 000-2522
Bunespy-jo-pieH 928
00'0 00'y28°'89y 00°0 00'b78'88y 00°0 00'PZ8°89Y Adeiay} jeuonednodQ pze Jo |030KING
000 00'v28'89p 000 00'pZ8'89Y 000 00'vZ8'89b sadlnleg-sjusuodwod o} sBiuD 000-2522
Adetoy] Jeuopednssg pze
00'0 00 0LY°§2L 00’0 00°0Z¥'5¢H 00°0 00°02v'szl S|i4S Joase/BWCH i€ JO RI0IgNS
000 0002¥'SZL 000 00°0Z¥'sZ} 00’0 00°0Z¥'szt seolneg-sjuauodwo) o} sBiuD 000-2522
SHINS 1002€/3WIO0H 91E
00°0 00°00L'29p 00°0 0000429 000 00°002'29y Jeaq sy} 10y 1ajaudioqul £1¢ 4O |BIOKANG
000 00°00L'29% 000 00°00.'29¢ 000 00°00L'29Y seolneg-sjusuodwo) o) sBiyd 000-2522
jeaq oy f 104 seyaudadju) £Le
00°0 00'¥85'664 000 00'¥85'664 000 00'v95'661 s16ojoysfsg |ooyag Zig Jo (ejo3ang
000 00'¥85'661 000 00'¥85°661 000 00'¥85'661 seolneg-siusuodwo) 0 sB1yD 000-2522
w1Bojoydisg 100428 Zi¢
00’0 00'000'2¢ 00°0 00'000°2¢ 00°00v'81 00'009'51 AS3ANIHD Lig 4o teyolang
000 00'000'2¢ 000 00°000'2¢ 00°00¥'9L 00°009'SL seoleg-sjusuodwo) o) sBiuD 000-2522
ASANIHD Lie
00'0 00'181°801 00°¢0 00'L81°504 000 00°481'504 peseduy yoeadg g1t 4o |B30IGNS
000 00°181'504 000 00°181'S0L 000 00°1L81'S0L sedmIag-sjusuodog o sbiud 000-2522
panedu) yoaadg gLs
00°0 00°9.£'99p 00°0 00°9.2£'99y 000 00'9.£795% jueweacidw] yaeeds §0¢ jo 19j03qng
000 00'9.€'99¥% 000 00'9.€'99 000 00'9.€'09¥ saolAeg-sjuauodwo) o} s614D 000-2522
juswervidwy yoesdg §0¢
00'0 Q00eL'91 00°0 00°082'9L 00'0 00°0¢L'81 uoReanpy (exsiud gog 30 leIong
snuasey @ouejeg ejeq-0)-JROA Sjeumeg suswIsSnipy sjewysy uondusseq o9)A18g JUN002Y BnuBAY
8800x3 pajedioguy sy [T TTe)
ANNd TYYINIO Vv pung
102 IBIA jedsly
JO sy Moday snieig anusas
£L02/LERL 30 8Y o S ] wd 1565120
¢ obeg $3004 "3l N¥IHLNOS ¥ILVYIHO PLOZ ‘pz Menuer



2L 0Z10PL I8N dejury
ammﬁan alj aourjeq O} SBIEUINSS Bie 8881) ],

‘pazIiee) B0 jou |\ JBSA 1238Y Jod Bl WIoH SBMURIGUINOUL 18A0ALIB]) JO) BNUBASI PBIEWISY .

000 00'8€E'v/€ 000 00'8€E'P.LE 000 00'9€E'vLE D O o 0002622
uoReonpl ul sUY Loy

00'0 85°£09'¥ 0o0'c 83'£08'Y 85°€08'Y 000 L "NOW /M AdVHIHL TYDISAHd LNVYN3NILI 2¥¢ 30 |e10igng
000 85°€09'Y 000 85°€09' 85°€09' 000 seolAleg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyD 000-2522
b 'NOW /M AdYHTHL TYOISAHd LNYH3NLLI 2PE

00'0 99'6LY'S 000 88'6V'S 99'6.LY'S 000 L JOUNOW/M QRUIVDINI HOTIS LEE JO 1BI0IqNG
00°0 88°6.p'S 000 88'6.¥'G 88'6.¥'G 000 seoineg-siusuodwo) o) sBiyd 000-2522
b JOUNOWM QI MIVdWI HDA3dS 28¢

000 00'6028Z 000 00'602'82 00°0 0060282 SoJuOPYM JoRIJUCY $5040 Jojeadiaiul 9¢T JO [ejOIqNG
000 00'602'82 000 00'602'82 000 00'602'82 seoines-sjusuodwos o sbiyd 000-2522
B0JUOW/M J0BIUDS SS047) Jojosd el 9EE

000 00'561°9¢ 00°0 00°961°9¢ 000 00'¢61'9¢ 10e3UOD X 2A11dLI8SI4 B oi3soubelg ¢¢g Jo jeIoNang
000 00'661'9¢ 000 00'561'9¢ 000 00'661'9¢ seoines-susuodwo) o) sBiyd 000-2522
1985u09 X saRdiinsald % oisoufieiq 558

000 00°011'8LL 00°0 00°0LY'8LL 00°0 00°0LY'8L1 JDUOM |BI20G jOOYDG ZEE JO jEI0ING
000 000L¥'8LL 000 oooLy'esl 000 00°0L¥'8L1 sealneg-suauodwo) o) sBIyD 000-2522
JONIOM [BID0G |OOYIG ZEE

00'0 00°928°8.¢ 000 00'945°84¢ 000 00'928'B2€ JAIO ‘SeIHQRSI 1EC 30 [ejo3ng
00°0 00'9.5'8/€ 000 00'9.5'8.€ 000 00'9.5'8.€ seoiAIeg-siusuodwo) o) sBiyD 000-2522
13430 ‘serypqesiy Lee

000 00°605'841 000 00°605'841 000 00°605'8L1 1o1aEeL OSHINOSITIN OEE 40 1m01anS
000 00'605'8LL 000 00'605'8t1 000 00'605'8t1 seoHeSsiuBuodLIeD ) SBD 0002522
1842e8] ISINN/BSINN 008

00'0 00°00L°€2 00°0 00°001'¢2 000001 00°001°22 JoBeUEM Ssouisng 878 10 19103aNG
000 00°00L'€Z 00’0 00°00L'eC 00°000'L 00°001'2Z seaes SiuaLodued o sBI0 0002522
1abBeueyy ssouisng 675

£L1L6'9) 00'882°v6 L1288 00°88Z'v6 008’} 00°L16°96 103ipny felasly §2¢ 40 |ejogng
05'LL6'EL 000 05°LLB'EL 000 000 000 $3204 H1O SHV3A HOldd ANN43Y 008-10.2
€2°000'2 000 €2°000' 000 000 000 sasuadx3 sieeA Joud Spunjay 000-10.2
000 00°88Z'¥6 000 00'882'v6 00°€29'L- 00'L16'66 seolneg-sjuauodwo) o} sBiud 000-2522
enueaay aouejeg ajeQ-0)-1e9 A gﬂ_qmm 3:&:—«&:?( alewnss uopduosaq [T P12 JNOJJY INUIAIY
8899X3 pejediouy juaungy jewbuQ

aNMd TvHINIO V pung
10T B3 A jedsiy
3O s oday sn anusAe
€LOTNLERZL O BY M L] 1e1s -] wid 2G:65:20

v ebeg $3004 ¥3lL NXIFHLNOS ¥ALVIIO 107 ‘b2 Aenuep



81°02°10'p) UBA  drury

198pna ey eouBiRq 0] SBIBLISS 91€ 886U Y

‘PAZIRA) BC JOU |IIM JBBA 1BOSH J0ud BYJ LLOY SBOURIGUINOUL JOACALIED) J0] BNUBASI PRjewsy |
00'vib'e 00°00L°ZvL 000 00'982°9¢} 00'vIb'9- 00°00L'2Zr1 saoineg-sjusuodwo) o} s61yd 000-2522
Juauiyouuyg Aiojeiogdxy ozy
00°0 04°928'¢ 000 01'948'¢ 01°82€°¢ 000 apnroeg |eweds ‘suriBoid dnuepeoy gLy Jo elIqng
000 oL'ale'e 000 oL'a/e'e oL'ele'e 000 saoeg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522
anioe. jeivedg sweibolyd snuepedsy 9Ly
00'0 §488€'854 STLBL'S 00°085°€8L 00088021 00°00L'2v9 100yag Jawung gid JO jer01qng
000 GL'€LG'Sl ST'I6L'S 00'69.'0C 00'59.'02 000 saolMBg-s800g JaUlO 0} sBIUD 000-4622
000 00'69L'2vL 000 00'69.L'2vL 00°590'00 1 00'00L'2V9 seoineg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyD 000-2622
10048 JOWWING SLY
000 00'i86°¢2l 00'ZL8 00°€BL'vTL 000 00'CeL'PIL S3RIN0Y JUBWIIRI POIUBAPY ZLy JO |eI03ang
000 00'81Z't 00¢Zi8 00°0£0° 000 00°0€0'2 $801A8G-58009 JeyiO o} sBIUD 000-v522
000 oo'eaL'zzl 000 00'€9.'221 000 00'€9.'2¢1 seoiag-susucdwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522
SISINO Y JSLUBIR|d PIDUBARY ZLy
00°0 [ WA ] °8'TL0'9 00°'0EV'65 00'68L°292- 00818428 apiisey lepoedy sweaboid onuepesy gop jo |BI0ING
000 ri'siz'sl o8'vis's 00°0€.'eZ 00°0€L'cZ 000 S80lMIBg-s800g JaWO o) sBiud 000-+SZ2
000 00°00L2 00°855 00°852'c 0o'gsz'e 000 song-sjuauodwos-uoN o} sBiuD 000-€522
000 00°evv'ze 000 00'ery'ze 00°L.€'682- 00'618°L2¢€ saoinag-siusuodwo) o} s61yD 000-2622
alu|ioey |e19edg ‘sweiboid onuspedy §op
00°0 0z'izL 00°0 0T L2t 0z L1 000 I0BAUOD X PY SduRPUSHY jusjeAamtb] GOF JO |IOIqNS
000 0z'z2L 000 0z'LzZL ozz2zL 000 sao1eg-siuauodwo) o} sb1yD 000-2522
joRU0Y X PY SouRpUSRY WwWaEAINDY Sop
V2880'2 05'P9L'¥BL L k4 43:44 00'Ep9 9Lt 00°85E'8Y 00°got'svLt frepuoseg-uonesnpy sapewally £ov JO |B30IANG
00'062'L 000 00°052' 000 000 000 SeNUaAIY PaYISSeoUN 000-0..2
12682 000 [YA~;: 7 000 000 000 sasuadx3 sJesA Joud Spunjey 000-1022
000 05'SEr'L 05'8.¥'C 0o'vie's oo'vLe's 000 Sed1nag-sa00g JBYO o) sBiud 000-¥522
000 00'62.'98.'} 000 00'62.'98L°} 0o'ver'se 00'soe'sv.'L saoiAeg-sjusuodwo o} sBiuD 000-2522
Alepuossg-uo|ieanps sARRUIBYY LOP
00°0 00'84P°0C 4 00°0 00°81¥'081 00'0 00'844°0C1 uoneonpy eouepuelly Jusjeamba Zov Jo [ejolqng
000 00'gL¥'ocl 000 oo'sLy'ocl 000 00'8LY'0EL saoIneg-sjusuodwog o} sBiud 000-2522
uoneONpY souepUSRY jusieAnby Zob
0o 00'8EE'VLE 000 00°80E'vLC 000 00°8¢8"'pit uoHeINP3 Ul sUY Lo 30 leolang
onusAsy aouejeq 8)eQJ-0)-189A Seuinss suawisnipy sjewnsy uogduasaq asjueg JUNOJ2Y aNUaAdY
$809X3 pajediouy juaung jeuibuQ
ANMd TYH3IN3IO V pung
Y102 189 A jedsiy
HTeX} odoy snieig anuaaa
ELOZILEIZ)L SO S8y M o snjelg ] wd 25:68:20
g obeg $3008 ¥3ll N¥IHLNOS ¥3LVIUD ¥10Z ‘vz Adenuep



QL0 LOPL JBA dejury

1e8phig By} 9oURIRY O $BIBLIGSD SIB 8SBiYY

‘PAZIES] S 10U |IIM JBBA 120SY Joud B LU0 SEDURIGUINOUT JSACAIED) JO) BNUBAS! PSjEUWSY |

00’0 00902728 00°0L8'VE 00'955°958 00'852'92 00°86.'628 Juswido)aasg WMNILING 90§ O jejolgng
000 00'69.2'LS 000LS'vE 00'6/2'98 000 00'642'98 $90IA9S-88004 JaUl0 0} sBIUD 000522
000 00°18Z'0L2 000 00°182'0L2 00'852'92 00°€2S'ev. solAleg-sjuauodwo) o} sBiyD 000-2522

JuBWUO|BAB(] WNNJLNG 890G

000 0b'908° 000 01'808'S 09400 00°208% OX 483U8 SUoHEIIINWILIGY jBUCHEINRNH 90§ JO |eJ0Iqng
000 0b'508'e 000 0¥'608'c 09'100°'}- 00°208't seoineg-sjusuodwo) o} s6iyD 000-2522

¥ J3}U8) SUOHEIIHRUWOS (BUOREINDT S0

00°0 Q0°L8G°LL 00°0 00°485°'2L2 000 00°288°LL UoiSIAgB|a] |BuOREINPT 20§ IO |RIOGNS
000 00°/85'2 00°0 00°£86'22 000 00°285'LL seoieg-sjusucdwo) o} sBiyd 000-252Z

UOISIABIS). [RUOREONDT 20§

800 o' v90°2 000 o' Pe0e ov'v80°2 000 $3208 AD /M TO0HDIS AIWWNS obP 40 1K301gNg
000 or'¥S0'e 000 oF'¥50°'2 or'¥50' 000 seoInag-sjuaucdwo) o} sBiyd 000-2622

SHE00Y AD /M TOOHOS NIWANS ObY

EEPL9Y 00'8va’Le EEPILIOY 00°8gb8' LE 00°80¢°9 00'0PS e S3208 WIO /M ONINMYIT SONVLSIT 8¢9 10 Jejoigng
cEPLO'Y 000 eEPLO'Y 000 000 000 $3008 H1O SHVYIA HOIHd ANNJ3Y 008-10.2
000 00'8¥8'Le 00’0 00'8¥8'.Le 00'80¢'9 00°0¥S'LE seoeg-sjusuodwo) o3 sBiyD 000-2522

$3009 WOO /M ONIN¥VYIT IONVLSIQ g8y

00'0 00'ove'y 00°0 00 0PE'Y 000 00°0pE'Y X Buiusea 92uels(q £Lp 4O 1EIOKNG
000 000bE'Y 000 00°0vE'Y 000 00°0¥E'Y saoinag-sjuauodwo) o) s6iyd 000-2622

X Butuieo souEISIq LY

14873 00'v¥Y'909 SP'6E6PY 00'00°LS9 00'¥9S° kT 00°02v'629 Buguseey souelsiy oSy 30 |RIOINS
000 00°000'9 00°008'St 00'008'6Y 000 00°008'6Y SonuaAdy palissepun 000-0L42
Sy'6C 000 Sp'6C 000 000 000 $3008 HLO SHVYIA HOIHd ONNJ3Y 008-10.2
00°05¢ 000 00°0S¢ 000 000 000 sasuadx3 Sued A JoUd SpUNSY 000-10.2
000 00 0bL'L 00'09L 00°006'L 000 00°006'} seolneg-58004 Jayio 03 s6iyD 000-v52Z
000 00'0€'66S 000 00'¥0€'665 00'¥85'LZ 0002L'LLS seoiaeg-susucdwo) o} sBiyd 000-2622

Buuies soueIs|aq oLy

00°0 00°0 000 90'0 00'P26°71- 00'vL8'2E X jusuryopuy Aiojesopdxy gy jo |joIgng
000 000 000 000 00'v26'CL- 00'v.6'CL seo|ueg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

¥ uswyduug Kioyeloydx3 gzy

2284 ] 00'00L'2p} 00°0 00°98¢2°9¢4 00'viv'9- 00°002°2p1 Juswyonug A10je01dx3 g2¥ 30 |BI0IanS

snusALYy aouejeg 8)2(Q-0)-188 Syeunsg suasunsnipy alewnsy uopduasaq aojaleg JUNOITY INUAAIY

$899%3 psjedioguy uaungy jeuBuo
AaNNd TYH3IN3D V pung
Y102 1ea ) |edsid
£102/1 O sy Joday snjejg anusad
ZILEIZL S0 sY L] S ] wd 266520
9 obeg $3004 "3ll NNIHLNOS HALYIYD $L07 ‘vz Asenuep



BL0Z10'PL UBA dzyury

186png sy) eouriRg O} SVIBLINSS BI 888

‘pRZIEs) B0 10U {IIM sBaA 1208y oud BUL LY SBOURIGUINOUL JRACALIRD JO] BNUBAS: pejewnsy |

000 00°1PY'SE 00°08¢'s2 00 H6L'LY 00°0 001612y (je3ua D)} 4010 ‘UOHBUIPIOOT £1§ O [ejojqng
000 00°160'E 00°058'ZL 00'L¥6'02 000 00°1¥6'02 §8NUBABY PAYISSEIOUN 000-0LL2
000 0005221 00°005'8 00°052'12 000 00°05Z'12Z $80IM8G-58009 JBUIO 0} SBIUD 000-4522

(lequag) 12O ‘uonLUPIoDD LIg

000 00°222°256 000 00°1ZL'L86 00°990'L1 00°'198'026 uonanasy) "Butuueld 915 jo |e30ng
000 00°22.'286 000 00°L2.L'2€6 00'990'2L 00°199'0Z6 seousg-sjuauodwo) o) sBiyd 0002522

uoganasyy ‘Bulsueld gLg

00°0 00°689'21 00°0 00'689°C4 60°0 0068921 ORBUIPIOO] AYARDY JBRIDLINICAXT PiS JO [RIOJGNS
000 00'689'ZL 000 0068921 000 00'689'Z4 seolag-siusuocdwo) o} sBiyd 0002522

ONEUIPIOND ABAJIOY JBNDLINTRNXT Y18

000 00°09£'992Z 000 00'09¢°992 000 00°09£°992 uopewoiny Aresqrt £1§ 40 130JQng
000 00°09€'992 000 00°09€'992 000 00°09€'909Z saoag-sjusuodwod o) sBiyd 000-2522

uopBwoIny Aeigi g8

99°806 0z'L8¥'£02'2 99'869°291 00'292°098°'Z 00°51L9°04 4 00 LYY EVE'L |BUCRONABY] ‘a2iAleg JIndIiog Zi§ JO |BjoIgng
S8'C06 000 S8'€06 000 000 000 $3008 HLO SHVY3A HOIMd ONNITY 008-10.2
000 0z'z6L'sez 08'¥6.'951 00°/86°16€ 000 00°/86'16€ $80IAI2G-88008 JaYIO o) sBIYD 000522
000 00'6/2'896'L 000 00'6.2'896'L 00°GLE'OLE 00°001'258'} saoInBg-siusuocdwo) o) sBiyD 000-2522

jeuoponAsyl ‘ediateg 1BINdwo) 71§

00°'8VY'82 $2ZL6'616 00'8y¥'8Z ST'Z26'616 92'2v9's2L 00°082'v6.L Buguud 118 Jo |ejouung
00°0 00°262 000 00°262 000 00°2€2 senueAsy payissejoun 000-0..2
00'8b¥'8Z 000 00'8¥Y'9Z 000 000 000 18y ‘seleg JOUIN 000-5592
000 §2'689'616 000 §Z'G89'616 §Z'Zv9'sZL 00°'€0'v6.L saoeg-siusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

Buguud 14§

00°0 00°€79'962 00°0 00'£29'96¢ 00'989°S 00'696°067 eipoyyaaaleg Liesgi §08 4o (RIOJNS
000 00'€Z5'96Z 000 00°625'962 00°'¥5S'S 00'696'06Z saolueg-sjusucdwo) o} sBiyd 0002522

eIpap/adIaIes Aleigr 808

00°0 09'941°6 or'sit 00°Z6Y'S 0070 00°26¥'6 uojeup00) SHOUS S1SeI0YIS-183U) L0F JO |ej0Igng
000 09'vip or'ole 00'L6L 000 00°L6L saolneg-sed0g Jayi0 o sBiyD 0004522
000 00°10.'8 000 00°L0.'8 000 00°10.'8 seoineg-sjusuodwo) o) s61yD 000-2522

uoiBUipIoD ) sHodg 2seloLIs-1a3U) 108

enusasy aouejeq ajeQ-01-4ea A LEE] squawsnipy ajewnsy uondisasag aojaleg JUN022Y BNULAIY

8800X3 pojedioguy jusany lewiBugQ
aNNd TYY¥3N3O V pung
¥10T ABdA jedSsi4
£iL0¢! [ -] «‘_On_w sNjelS anuaaa
LEIZE 530 8Y b ] S -] wd 266620
£ obeg S3004 ¥3I1 NNIHLNOS WALYIYD PLOZ ‘vz Atenuer



8102 10°PL J8A  depury

188pnq syy aouURIEq O} SRIBUINSS BIE 3SBY L

PEZIERs BY OU |IIM JBBA [BOSY J0C BU) LUCH SEOURIUINCUT JISACALIBD JO) BNUBASI PEjRWNST .

‘PIOOY SO[ANDY uaneInpI-Ansnpy| g8zg

SE'9vE 08°9¥Y° 184 95'¢€0°g 00'€E£°988 00°882°64 00°$98'995 yuowdojaas( s|eale [eUONONNISY] 228 30 [l
seovl 000 SE9plL 000 000 000 SanuaAsy payisseoun 0000242
000 0goee’. ozle8't oo'sLzzL 0081221 000 s80)AIag-s800g 18Ul 0} sBiuD 000-+522
000 00'SLL'vLS 000 00°SLL'PLS 00°0.5'L 00'695'995 seojaeg-sjuauodwod o} sBayd 000-2522

juswdojsae( sjeLIRIEIN RUDIINASY] /26

2E1962 v6'082'82 8'496°2 ¥6°08¢'8C 30 00°9682'8¢ uoNRLINICOY SWOdG AISLI0YS-IB3U| 924 0 |_IOJUNS
z€'196' 000 ze'196'C 000 000 000 $3008 H10 SHV3IA dOldd ANN43Y 008-10.2
000 ¥6'082'82 000 $6'082'82 90 00'582'82 seoIneg-sjuauodwo o} sBIuD 000-2522

uopeupIony spodg o1se|oyss-1ejul 9SG

00’0 00°e9Z°19v°1 000 00°€92'19v°¢ 00'¥61°SE 00'690'92¥'L uupy P payies Juawidojsasg yelg §28 Jo (polqng
000 00°€9Z'1LOV'L 000 00°€9Z' Lo} 00'v6L'sE 00'690'92¢'1L s8oIMBg-susuodwo) o} sBIyD 000-2522

URUPY B PAJIISS JuBWAOIBA3Q BYIS §29

8T LEL 00°064'9 8T ICL 00'062'S 000 00'06L'S uoNRUIPICOY SHOUG 2ISRIOYIS-IBIU) €29 JO fEI0JGNS
8Z'1€L 000 8C'LeL 000 000 000 S3008 H1O SHY3A ¥OId ANN43Y 008-10.2
000 00°06L'S 000 00'06.L'S 000 00'06.'S saojAeg-sjusuodwo) o sBiyD 0002522

UOPRLINOOT SHOUS INSE|OYDIS-1d3U} £2G

00°59 00°859°19¢ 005V 00°899°'19¢ 00°0 00'899'19¢ Heday Juawdinby z2g jo |ejoiqng
00'i2Z¥ 000 0012y 000 000 000 SanusAey pPauUisseoUN 000-0L.L2
00'vZe 000 00'vee 000 000 000 sasuadx3 sIes A Jolid spunjay 000-10.2
000 00'859'19¢ 00’0 00'859'19€ 000 00859'L9¢ saoiueg-sjusuodwo) of sBiyd 000-2522

Jyedey Juauidimby zzg

000 00°21£°02 00’0 00°218°02 00°0 00721802 VAIINC-QYIA/M NOLLONYLSNI “ONINNYd 128 30 |eioigng
000 00°L1L€'02 000 0o'Z1e'0z 000 00'Zle'0z $901A8g-slUBUOdWo) o} 634D 000-2622

VAIINO-QVIA/M NOLLONYLSNI ‘DONINNY1d 128

000 00°081°29 00'0 00°05L°¢8 02070 00°05+°¢9 so1ag Poddng aasuayadwog 0Zg 40 |e0Kang
000 00°051'€9 000 00°051°€9 00’0 00'051'€9 sa0lAeg-sjusuodwo) o} s6iuD 000-2522

931a408 Moddng saisusyesdios 9§

000 00'648v°'0r 000 00°68%'0Y 000 00°68Y 0 UORONIISL| SWOH JO JOJBUIPIOOD §LS JO jBIMgNS
000 00'68¢'0F 000 00'68¥'0F 000 00'68'0V $30|AJag-suBuodwo) o} sBIyD 000-2522

UOIIONIIBU| BUIOH JO 10JBUIPIOOT 81§

enuaAsy sousjeg 21eqQ-0}-1B9A R uaunsnipy sjewpsy uopduosag PR JUN03Y aNUBAIY

8800X3 pojediopuy uaung lewBiQ
ONNd TVY3N3D vV pung
10T 13, |edsiy
HO S oday snielg anuang)
€L0Z/LEMZL S0 8y Joday S ] wd 26°65:20
g obey S3004 Y311 NNIHLNOS ¥MALYIYD ¥10Z ‘vz Aenuep



810 LOPL UBA dejury

186png 8y} 2oURIRY O} SBIBLISS BIE 9S8y

‘PIZIES) Y JOU M (BBA [BOSY JOLC BU) LUOH SBOURIGLINOUT IBACALIED J0) BNUBAS] PSjRWNST .

00’0 96°08€'G90°L 000 96'08€'G90°L 96'9P1'82¢2 00'veZ'Le8 seoineg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiud 000-2522

Y |BUORONASY] ‘adalag 10INdwWI0S 0SS

000 00°SLEE 00°0 00'51€'¢ 00 P'T 00148 1UEYd Judu@AcIduY WHHNDLING/ 00YIS §vg O lIIgNG
000 00'GlE'E 000 00'GLE'S 00' vk’ 00148 seomeg-sjusuodwo? o} sbiyd 000-2522

fuueld JUSWBA0ICL] WININIIND/O0YDS 8§

000 00°028' 4 00'c 00079 iy 0OVLE - 00'vE6'LY 1UUB]g JUBWBACLAW] WNNDLINDA00YDS LbS JO |BI0Iang
000 00°029'LY 000 00029'LY 00'vie' - 00'v£6'ZY s@oIneg-susuodwo) o sBiyD 000-2522

HuuBld JUAWBAOITW] WINIIBILINDI00YOS LbY

00’0 £8'ZPLVE 600 by 4 4% 47 21000 00°EPi'gl [HUE g JudwsA0dI) WININDLLINDA00YIS 6P JO 18301qng
000 £8'ZrL'vL 000 £€8°ZvL'vi 21°000'}- 00°erL'st seonag-siusuodwod o} sBiyd 000-2622

B Jusuiaacsd) WNINILLND/0CYIS 5§

$8°CL 00°0 89°7L 00'0 00°000°¢~ 00°000°¢ ujupy g papiues Juswdolpas( JIS 0FS 4O IRIO3aNS
GG'ZL 000 G6'ZL 000 000 000 $3008 H1O SHV3A HOl¥d ANN43Y 008-1042
000 (¢ ] 000 00°0 00'000'¢- 00°000'c $80IAJ8g-sjUBUodWwo) 6} sBIuD 000-2522

GIWIPY g peiIes Juewwdolaasy YeIs ovs

00°0 00°000'9 000 00'000'9 000 00°000°9 Bupioag 1861 8¢ Jo |IoIqNg
00°0 00°000'9 000 00'000°9 000 00'000'9 saoiAI8g-suauodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

fupoag 150} 2E9

8L'Ye8'2 18°590°802°L 19°698'2L 00'59¢€'SHL'L 00°0p6'9Z 00°§18'989'¢ uueld Juswaaosdul) uINDMINSROOYDS LOF 4O 1BI0IgNS
8L'v06'9 000 8L'+06'9Q 000 000 000 SHILSOd/NINYT-AZY DSIIN 200-0L42
00°069 00'6.0'9t 00°059 00'5.0'9p 000 00°620'9t senuaAey pauissedun 0000442
000 16'898'LE evLLE'S 00081'2¢ 00'08L'2¢€ 000 SeoIMeg-5800g Jayi 0} s624D 000-4522
00’0 00°001'0€9'} 000 00°001'0€9'} 00°0¥9'04- 00'0vL'0v9'L ssolnag-sjusuodwo) o} s6iuD 000-2522

IUURld JUSWSAOITW) WNNSLINDOOYTS 18§

60’962 00°251°201 005627 00°294'20L 000 00°251°201 $10043g |19POW 8ES 10 VI0qNG
00'662 000 00662 000 000 000 SanuaAsy peyisseioun 000-0L42
000 00°251°Z01 000 00°254'204 000 00°.51'201L seolaeg-sjueuodwo? o sBiuD 000-2522

$j0OYSS |9pO 9€8

800 00°§.9'26V 000 00'SL9°26y 00°0.L2- 00'5p6°76Y PA00Y S8HIANOY uopemMpI- Asnpu) §25 4O |ej0)ang
000 00'606'68 000 00'606'68 000 00'606'68 SanuaAay payisseloun 0000442
000 00'99.°20% 000 00'99.2'20% 00°0L2- 00°9€0'c0P seolneg-sjuauodwo? o) sBiyd 000-2522

snuaAey asuejeg s18Q-0}-seR A Sjeunisy Kuaunsnipy sjewigsy uonduaseq 8o)Aleg JUNOIOY ANUBASY

8880X3 pajedionuy juaany reutbuo
AaNN4d TYY3IN3IO Vv pung
102 -183) jedsly
3OS oday snjelg snuang;
£102/LETL 4O SY Joday S ") wd 2676820
6 obeqd S$3004 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYO $107 ‘vz Asenuer



81702 10'pL depn  dejany

195png sy 92UL|Rq OF SBIBWIRSA BIE 8881 |

‘pEzIeel 80 JOU (I BsA [BOSY 2oL BU) LUOK SEOURICUINOUT ISACALIRD) J0) BNLBASI PEjEWNSY |

600 00'v6§'22 00'c 00'¥ES'ZT 00°0 00'%65'22 £48 181dey s uogepodsueif €09 §0 (RI01GNS
000 00'v65'22 000 00¥65'22 000 00'v65'22 seoIneg-sjusuocdwo) o} sBiud 000-2522

£ag saideys suopepodsuesy £09

00'0 [ 4%474 00'0 00'vZL'2ve 00'0 00°pZL'ZP2 UORBUIIO0]) Jaudg ale) YA 209 j0 [v10iqng
000 00°122'} 000 00°122'L 000 00°122'L SenusAey payissejoun 000-0L42
000 00°'€08'0v2 000 00°€06'0¥2 000 00'€06'0¥Z ssoieg-suauodwo) o} s6iyd 000-2522

UOlRUIRICOY JYouayg bl yiieeH 709

800 89°008'4 0o'c 00°005° 4 00°008°t 00°¢ SR04 b FIMI /M ONLLNIM A 995 §0 1e305gng
000 00005t 000 00°005'L 00°00S'L 000 saoiag-susuodwo) o) sBiyd 000-2522

£3004 L FiY3 /M DNILLNIA 999

000 86'€29'61 000 86'€19°6) 86'CL8'61 000 S3008 | J1Y3 /M SOAS ANV NEIT 998 JO IB10¥gng
000 86'€/9'6L 000 86'€.9'61 86'€/9'6l 000 seoineg-susuocdwo) oy s6iyD 000-2522

$3004 | 313 /A SOAS AHVYHE!T §8§

000 004442 00°0 00°412°T 00°21L2 000 S$3008 VAIING NOSIAGVIAI /M ONLLNIYd €99 40 |eiojqng
000 002142 000 00°2LL'2 002142 000 saojAeg-susuodwo) o sBiyd 000-2522

SHD08 YAIINC NOSIAGVN /M DNILNIYG €95

90'66 00'S6L°1 90'86 00'864°1 00'864'4 00°¢0 AFTIVA FISINIO /A NV'Id dIN JTOOHDS 238 40 leyoigng
9066 000 90'66 000 000 000 $3008 H10 SHY3IA dOIdd ANN43Y 008-10.2
000 00'66L°L 000 00'66.'L 00°66.'L 000 saoinRg-sjusuodwo) o} s61yD 000-2522

ATTIVA 23SIANTD M NV'1d diNl TOOHOS 298

00’0 00'cee'8z 000 00'88L'82 00°£££°'82 00'0 191 /AR OdNE 38NEY JONVLSENS 699 40 leI0IGNS
000 00'€€€£'8Z 000 00'EE€'82 00°'cee'sz 000 saoiueg-sjueuodwo o} sBiyd 000-2622

151 /M O4NI 3SNEY JONVYISENS 699

000 00'968L 00'0 00'S64L 00°564 00'0 SHET0H LSL 90X STI00HDS TIA0N 889 0 |B301qng
000 00°G6L 000 00664 00°66L 000 seoneg-suauodwo) o} s6iyd 000-2622

S3008 L1514 3X STO0HDIS THUOW 95§

00°0 00'082'¢Cy 00°0 00°082'EP 00°086°C 00°008°68 DX $)00UIG |OPOY §SS 10 lBID3gng
000 00°08L'ct 000 00°08.'cy 00086' 00'008'6¢ saIneg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyDd 000-2522

X $|00YIg |3POW §99

00’0 96°08£°490°} 000 96'08£°590't 96'9¥4'822 00'PET'L88 X leuononnsul ‘sdaseg 1a3ndwod 09§ 30 |e301qng

enusAsy souejeq 81eQ-0)-1e9 Sjeunsy suauysnipy sjewyysy uopduasag aoaleg JUNOIDY INUIABY

8800X3 pajedisguy waungy reutbuo
ANNd TYHEN3IO v pung
PLOT ABIA jeISsty
Hle X oday snjelg anusAa
€L0T/LEZL O SY M L] S -} wd 2§:68:20

g4 obey

$3004 Y31l NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYO 10z ‘vz Aenuep



QL0 L0PL UBA  dE)ury)
18ipha 8y anuURiRQ O} SBIBLLIED DIE 98BI}

‘pezIEsl B 0U jIIM JBBA 12081 JOUd BY) WO SEUURIGUINOUT JOACAIIED) JOj BNUBASI pRjewSY |

00°000°¢ ob Lo iy 09'815°9 00°226°05 00’0 00°£26'08 sweifiosd JeylQ woneodsuesf 11940 |E301Qng
00°000'¢ 000 00'2.8'v 00'z.8't 000 002L8'L SaNUSASY PBYISSEOUN 0000442
000 v LLp'e 09°Lv9°} 006LL'Y 00°0 00'6LL'Y Se0IAIBg-8820g JBUI0 0} sBIUD 0004522
000 00'9€6't 000 00°9¢6'vY 000 00'9€6'PP s@olneg-susuodwo) o) sBiyd 000-2522

sweifold Y0 uonepodsuril 118

800 00°941'86 00'0 00°'91'66 [ 00°911°66 wesBosd sourisissy aakolduiz 019 Jo 1B301Gng
000 00°0SS 000 00°0SS 000 00°0SS S$e8husAsy palissejoun 000-0L.2
000 00°995'86 000 00'995'86 000 00'995'86 seouag-suauodwo o} siuD 000-2522

wiesboiy aoueysissy sakojdwy 09

00'998's 08°29¢'8v5 02°£08'66 00'v08°249 00684 00'€62°2¢9 weweabeuey ysiy/A1ojeg 609 J0 leIogng
00'998'S 00'660'9 00'9Z¢'9 00°265'9 000 00°255'9 sanuaroy PBUISSEoUN 000-04.2
000 og'giz'ovt 0z'6.lv'e6 00'869'€€£2 00°0 00'869'€£2 saolAIeg-s800g JoY0 o) sBiyd 000-¥522
000 00'640'20¥ 000 00'6¥0'201 00'68Y- 00'8€5'20¥ seoeg-siusuodwo) o) s61yd 0002522

wiswabeuep ysyo5es 605

00°0 00'8L€'662 00°0 00°91£°662 000 00'91£'662 suoneyoban gogo jo je3019ng
000 00'91€'66Z 000 00'91€'662 000 00'94€'66Z seolag-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

suoyenobaN ggo

00096 00°082°L 00096 00°082'L 00°02¢- 00009t s48A1() snQ JuswidojBAsq HAIS 209 O [R10IgNS
00°096 000 00°'096 000 000 000 senuaAay payssejoun 000042
00’0 00'082'tL 00°0 00'082°} 00°0Z¢- 00°009°L seoinag-susucdwo) o} sB1yD 000-2522

SI0ALQ Shg [JuaWwdolaaad YIS 109

000 00'€L'601 000 00°£VL'601 60°102°C 00°2v0°L0) UoReUIPICO] ANPSANG 309 §O |L30IGNG
000 00°€P.'601 000 00°€v2'601 001042 00210201 $80IAag-SlUsucdWo) o} sBIYD 000-2522

UoRBIUPIOOS SISANS 909

oTTry'isy 9968 Z¥'2L PLLLLOEL 00°922'864'21 60°'884°Z81 00°88Y'SEL'T1 juswabeuvey avia1ag soinduio) §09 o |ejo3qNS
96'260°L) 000 95'260°LL o000 o000 000 31vYH-3 $3008-A3d OSIN 1000442
50'880'GLI 0P'0LS'e0e G9'18€'8/L 00'¥08'99¢ [¢] 00'708'99¢ sanuaAsy pauisseioun 0000442
z6'06.'0L 000 Z6'06.L01 000 000 000 S$3008 H1O SHY3A ¥Oldd ANNJ3Y 008-10.2
19°02¢'8 000 19°0.p'8 000 00’0 000 sesuadx3 siea A Joud spunjey 000-10.Z
000 90'€0L'ee $6'G€£0'2Z 00'6€L'SS 00°€0S'S 00'9€9'6Y S@0lAI8g-5800g JeWO o) sBiyD 000-¥522
000 00'€82'9£0°21 000 00'€82'920'21 00'S€2' 451 00'8¥0'616°LL seoineg-sjusuodwo) o) sBiyD 000-2522

Juswebeuey aojasag 10ndWos $08

SnUaAY adusjeg ajeq-oj-dea) ~ orewned susunsnipy sjewisy uopduosag 29jaleg JUN09DY Snuaasy

$309X3 pajediaguy a:ny teuiBuc
ANM4 TYY3INTO Vv :punyg
V102 -1ea) jedsty
CLOZILEMRZL 30 Sy Joday snjelg anusaay wid 266620
44 ebey S3004 Y3I1 NN3IHLNOS ¥3ALVIYHD ¥10Z ‘vz Menuep



SL0ZI0VE SO drjury

108png oy} 87ULIRG O] SSIBUIRED 1€ 888L|)

‘pazijeal 8 j0U IIA JBBA [208Y 01d BUI WO SEOUBIQUINOUT JBACALIBD) JO] BNUBASI PBjEUSY |

000 00°296'2L 00’0 00'¢96'22 00'€0L'T 00°099°0L Buginsosy £79 30 [eI03qng
000 00'€96'22 000 00°£96'22 00'€0€'C 00'099'0L s80iAI8g-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyD 000-2522

Bugineoey £28

00'902 00°002'01 00°902 00 002°04 00°008 00009’ Buyupdiebusy 619 40 l@3olang
00502 000 00'602 000 000 000 sanusAsy payisseun 000042
000 00°'002Z'01L 000 0000Z'0} 00009 00'009'6 seonag-siusuodwo) o} s6iyd 000-2622

Buguisdiabui4 619

000 00°061°09 00°0 00°061°09 000 00°064'08 Juswsbeuey ‘eotaisg Buiuueld 819 jo |eI0YNg
(¢ ] 00°061'05 000 00°061'0S 000 00'081'05 saojueg-siusucdwod o} sBiyD 000-2522

Juawebeuep ‘sainiog Buluued gL9

00°'800'3 09°001'sbL’ L [ 154 00'6ST8VL'L 00°918'v2 00'€89°€49'4 |efuen judwabeuey pood (00YS L1950 1BIONG
00'800'L 000 00'800'L 000 000 000 S8NUBASY PaLISSeIouUN 000-0L42
00’0 09'.8L'v or'ssi'e 00'968'L 000 00'968°L seoleg-sao0g JaWQ 0} sBiyd 000-v5ZZ
000 00'ceE'ovL’L 000 00°c9e'ovL’L 00'9/6'v. 00°/82'699'L saojaeg-susuodwo) o) sBiyD 000-2522

|egusg uawebeuER Pood 1OOYSS L8

o %1% 00°060°C¢ 90°181 0006028 00°06- 00°081'2¢ uoReupioog Buippig sanesedoo) 919 jo IR3oIgNg
20'vhL 000 90'vyi 000 000 000 $3004 HLO SHVY3A HOIdd ANN43Y 008-1022
00°L 000 00, 000 000 000 s95UBdX3J SIEDA Jold SpPUNjeY 000-10.2
000 00'060'2¢ 000 00'060'2¢ 0006~ 00'081'2¢ s80IA19G-susuodwo) o} sbayDd 000-2522

uoljeUIpioog Buippiy saneiedons 918

00°0 00°000°L9 000 00°000°18 000 0000049 wswabeueyy ‘ooaseg Bututield §19 Jo (eJoIgng
000 00°000'L9 000 00°000'L9 000 00°000'L9 saoInlag-sjusuodwo) 0} sByD 000-2522

wswoefieueyy ‘asiaseg Buluued 519

00’0 00°215°4 L2 00’0 00°218'122 00°084° L4 00°29¢'vae [BAUS T [90IAIBG USTRULIOIL JaNd P19 jO (BIOIgNS
000 00°216'1LL2 000 00°/16'142 00°05L°LL 00°29€'¥SZ saoineg-sjusuodwo?) o) sBiyD 000-252Z

jeuan 120(AI3G UOJBULIOM Iqitd bL9

S1'86¢ 00°9¢8'eLL's §1°86¢ 00°3¢8°ELL'E 00°295'8Y 00'p22'999°¢C Hoddng ooy() sSBUISNE 219 JO |BIOIANG
G1°86€ 000 G1'86€ 000 000 000 SanuaAay palisseun 000-0L.22
000 00'9€8'€LL'E 000 00°9e8'clL'e 00°295's 00'v.2'699' saoiueg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

poddng ooyl ssauisng 219

snuaasy eduejeq 0JeQ-0}-188 A Sjeumea susunsnipy 2jewnsy uoduasaq aoialeg JUN029Y 3nusAdy

$809X3 peojedioguy jusung rewBuQ
aNNd TYH3N3O V pung
Y102 1ea ) [edsid
b 30O sy loday snjels snuae
£LOTILEMEL 30 SY o S ] wd 266520
24 sheg $3009 ¥3IL N¥IHLNOS ¥ILVIUO P10z ‘vz fsonuer



8100 1L0VL SO denury

198png 8y} ssusieq O} SBIBLIRSH BIY asBL| |

‘PEZIRdl 80 10U (I JB8A 1RSI JONd BUL LUCY SSOURIGUINOUL ISAOALIR]) IO} BNUBASI PEJRWNST .

000 00°§12 00'0 00°siT 600 00'61Z X uonsuipiony Buippig sagessdood 269 jo jE0igNS
000 00GlZ 000 00612 000 00°S1Z seolneg-sjusuodwod o} sBiyd 000-2522

ax uopeuipions Biypplg eaneiedoos 269

61°904°2 00°05v'8T 61°90L°C 00'09¥'52 00'0 00°08Y°'92 OX suonenoBan 99 jo ejolgng
619012 000 61'901L'2 000 000 000 S$3008 H10 SHVY3A HOIMd ANN43Y 008-10.2
000 00°05¥'SZ 000 00°05¥'SZ 000 00°05+'sZ seo|neg-sjusuodwo) o) sB1yD 0002522

OX suogegobeN g¢8

82'100°¢ 00" 192°02 82°100°¢ 00°1¥Z'02 00'861 00°EP0'0Y oOx suonenoban se9 jo je01ang
62'1L00'¢ 000 62°100'¢ 000 000 000 $3008 HLO SYV3IA HOIMd ANN43Y 008-10.2
000 00'1¥2'02 000 00'L¥2'0z 00861 00'€¥0'02 seoinleg-sjuauodwod o} sBIyD 000-2522

aX suogenoBoN s£9

FERA R A sress' vy 82882 SLTOLLY §2°90¢ 00'85V'L Y OX UohRuUipICn HjsUSY SieD YNeSH £9 JO 1eI0)gnS
¥528E'T 000 ¥5'28€' 000 000 000 $3008 HLO SHV3IA dOldd ANN43Y 008-102
000 SLE9L' Y 000 SL'e9l' Ly S.p0E 00'65H' LY s80Iag-sjUBUcdwo) o) sBiuD 000-2622

OX UORBUIPIOOD Jyausg 81ed Y edH £€79

000 00°292°¢ 000 00°192'¢ 000 00'292°¢ OX wawabeuey 19314185 Jojnduion {£9 10 RGNS
000 00°.82'¢ 000 00°292'¢ 000 00°L9¢2'¢ saollag-susuodwo) o} sBiyD 000-2522

ax Juewabeuepy :adpuag 1aIndwors 108

00’0 00°'8Y8'cl 00’0 00'8v8'¢L 00°0 00°8va'stL X Juiwelvusy) :eoial0g JaIduwios 089 §O |E30IGNg
000 00'8v8°€l 000 00's8'cl 000 00'8v8'cl seoInIeg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiuD 000-2522

0¥ jJuswsBetiey) (a31a40Q so1nduwing 059

CIGPLBEC YO EPLY00'C £9'8pL 688 Py EYLVOO'E v 9syLSL 00°282°¢18°2 OX wsweabeuepy :aoiaisg Jeyndwio] §z8 jo |0IIng
€6'GP.L'6EE 000 £9°5v.'6E€E 000 000 000 S3008 HLO SHVY3A ¥OIdd ANN43Y 008-10.2
000 PrErL'Y00'e 000 P EVLv00'e vrast'i6l 00°/82'¢18'C seolneg-sjusuodwo) 0} sBiyd 000-2622

OX JuswiaBeurpy :991A39G Jaynduwion §29

00'0 $2€20'2 00°0 SL€L0'T §2¢40'2 00'0 1eou31 Juswdojaasg el £29 4O 1e301ang
000 GL'€L0T 000 GL'€L0'C §1'€.0'C 000 saolnag-sjuauodwo) 0y 63D 0002522

{eds|n Q:QE-QO_0>0Q Heig 1zs

000 00°000°42 000 00°000°12 00°0 0000052 oleonpd JO pieog Juswido|sasq HeIS vT9 JO (RIoIgNg
000 00°000°12 000 00°000°L2 000 00°000'LZ $80IMBg-sjUBUOdWo) 0} sBIyD 000-2622

onEINPF JO pieog juswdodaag IS v29

ahudAsy eduejeg 8}BQ-0}-189 A Seumss sjusunsnipy sjewsy uonduasaq 8%jAlag JUNOJTY BNUBADY

£800X3 pejedioguy jaung fewybuo
GNN4 TVHAN3D V pungd
Y102 ABdA {BISI4
SLOZILERZL O S oday sniejs anuaag
3O Sy Joday S | wid 166620
¢} obed $3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIHD ¥107 ‘vz Aenuep



8L02L0'PL UBA  depury

198p1g oy} aoUBIRg O} SR)BLIYSD DI¥ 9B [

PAZIRS] B0 JOU [ JBSA 1BDSY JONd B} LLOY SBOUBIQUINOUT J8ADAIBT) JO) BNUBAS! POjRWHSY |
I 1B08Y 30l Y ‘]

£6°80L'Y8L YLIve'e0598 69°055'C6¢°L 05'¥60°ZLL 48 05°0v5°0Z8 00'v55°'182°98 QN4 TYNINTO 18101
89°¢s 0068¢'LS 89°€L 00°68¢'44 00’9y 00°EPE’ LY sadiaiag Aioe 999 JO (LJOIgNg
89'€L 000 89'€ 000 000 000 S3008 HLO SHVYIA ¥ORId ANN43H 008-10.2
000 00'68€'LL 000 00'68€'LL 00t 00°EVE'LL seoimeg-sjusucdwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

saoiuag Ailioed 999

£86LY'L WSHY'es Y6LYV'L V' 5ry'8g 9'80Y° 00'L£0°28 S3NddNS/ONITTIE AALYYIS00D 999 40 |E301gng
£8°6.P'L 000 £8'6.P'L 000 000 000 S$3008 HLO SYHVY3A ¥OIMd ANNJ3H 008-10.2
000 9v'SPY'8s 000 oV 'Sib'es ov'soy'L 00°£€0'28 saoiaeg-sjusuodwo) o) sBiyd 000-2622

SAddNS/ONIGAIE IALLYHIDO0D $39

000 08'2Ll'sL 000 0§°221°6L 09'68Y°'19 00'£89°6Z juswwebeueyy "soiateg Buiuueld 659 J0 jeIO)gNg

000 0§2LL'GL 000 0S°ZLL'SL 05'68Y'1G 00'€89'€Z seoeg-siuatiodwo o} sBiuD 000-zsz2
Juswshivueyy ‘asjatog Buriue)d 659

000 00'§Lv's 00'0 00'SLY'% 000 0051’} $3004 MIVYI/AA SNOLLYILLODAN £89 Jo je30iang
000 00°GL¥'L 000 00SL¥'L 000 00'GLP'L saoiAeg-sjusucdwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522
$3008 MIVI/A SNOILYILODAN £98

000 00°680'9 000 00'680°9 000 00'680°9 OX Buginioey 1p9 jo [ejolng
000 006809 000 00'680'9 000 006809 seoineg-sjusuodwo) o) sBiyd 000-2622
OX Bunniasy iy9

00°0 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 00'0 000008 2x Bupinioey pvg jo jeIosgng
000 00°000'8 000 00'000'8 000 00°000'8 s80Iu8g-sjUBUodwo? o) sBIyD 000-2622
OX Bunpuoey ov9

000 9§2¢9'L 000 89°289°L 95°7¢8'y 00°000°¢ % uonenjeA g Buluueld st ASVO 6£9 10 1€301ANg
000 96'2e9'L 000 952€9°2L 95°2e9'y 00°000'€ seo1neg-sjuauodwo) o) sbIyd 000-2522
90X uoyenjep g Sujuueld 5y gSVO 6£9

00’0 00°521°64 000 00'SZ4'51 00°0 00'sTL 64 OX uoReuIpI00) Bulppig saleIedooD go9 JO |RJOIGRS
000 0052461 000 00'szL'sl 000 00'SZL'61 seo|Ieg-sjuauodwo? o} sBIYD 000-2622
DY UOREVIPIoOY Buippig 3aeIedoo) 8eg

8nusAsy ajuejeg 8} -0)-18aA Sienine sjuaugsnipy ajewysy uoyduosaq agaleg JUNODVY INUBAIY
$800X3 pojedioguy juauny teubugo

ANN4 TYHAINIO V pund
¥1.07 ed ) {eIsiy
HOS oday sn anuang
SLOZILEIZL 30O SY Jioday smiels | wid 2416520

1 oBeg S$3008 3L NHIHLNOS ¥31LVvIUD $10Z ‘vz Arenuer



8L°02°10PL UBA  dEurgl
108png oy) eouULIEq O] SOIBILIRSS BIE BSBIYY

‘pEzIeel 8q jOU {IIm seeh 12oslj Joud BU) LOY SEOURIGINDUT JOA0ALER]) IQ) 8NUSASI PEjEWNSY |

Aejuo)) eoluer Aq pejuld
opo7) enuaAayIege/pung :Aq Jog
Aup Aewwng juud
AIAROR OU Y)IM SHUNODOE BnusAal ssalddng
€L0Z/LECL ‘@eq JO sY
uny }se :BWeN eusju)

BUSID UORIBjeg

snusAdYy
$800X3

aougjeg
pajediopuy

54 afieg

ssaunsnipy sewsy uoniduosaq ELIVNET JUNOVVY INUBASY

1euibuo

GNN4d TVH3INID v pund
102 B3 [BISiH

CLOZILEZL SO sY Moday sniels anuaaay wd J§65:20

S3008 U3lL NYFHLNOS ¥3ALYIUD PL0Z ‘vz Aenuep



JP Morgan Chase
GST Federal Fund - Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From December 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ (43,510.77)
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 125,349.92
Void Checks $ 1,239.50
Direct Deposit - LPN
PELL Direct Deposit
Transfers from Chase Premier Account $ 365,000.00
$ .
Total Receipts $ 491,589.42
Total Receipts, including balance $ 448,078.65
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 23964 to Check No. 24021 $ 86,204.59
Fedwire(s) Payroll $ 239,108.87
M# 5973 US Dept of Edu ACH Debit Cprs PT LPN $ 397.50
(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges) $ 325,710.96
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 122,367.69
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 17,760.00
Outstanding checks $ (12,639.89)
Pending Bank Transfer $ 117,247.58
Total available balance $ 122,367.69
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_February 4, 2014 Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson




¥6.2°60°L0YL 1on dBDELY

68°6£9°C1$ BN
68'6£9°C1$ [eJ01 pueIs
68'689°21$ 1oN
68°6£9°C1L$ |ejoj puei |elopad - 8sey) - aseyoiesapad :JUNoIIY Hueq 10j jeloiqng
120v20 ¥5'€0L$ ON 1900 NOILLVYHOdE0D XOY3aX €102/92/ct L2oe0
020¥20 LE'SYS$ ON 1900 NOILLYHOdYOD XOY3axX €102/92/et 020+20
101d1SIa
610¥20 0scti$ ON 1900 JOOHOS TVHLINID NIT1O SNIMLYM €102/9¢/c! 610¥20
81020 00°002°'L$ ON 1900 ‘H INVYMHOVYEYHOY €10c/9c/ct 810¥20
L1020 00'0S.$ ON 1900 d3LVAN €102/9¢2/c1 L10v20
910¥20 00°052'L$ ON 1900 VYAIN\AOY 13N €102/92/¢} 910¥20
S10v20 G0'961$ ON 1900 ONI TYNOILYNYIIN! JHOOUM €10c/9e/et glLotco
v 10¥20 S1'69v$ ON 1900 VYNV NOSSOHD €102/92/ct y10¥20
€10¥20 G'eees ON 1900 T AHLONIL\TI00S14a €102/9¢2/ct eLoveo
P4 %0 20] 9L /el IS ON 1900 vOO3gau\sIL10g3d €102/92/ct S L0¥20
€00¥20 68'12$ ON 8800 SIWILSAS ONIOVINE Y3IL NIML €102/6L/ct €00¥20
200¥20 00'62t$ ON 8500 ONISVYO ® 1H0S3Y INOLS ONINYNL €102/61/CL 20020
100¥20 €1'992% ON 8500 IVIDOHININOD B® LOVHINOD SI1dVLS €102c/61/2t L0020
000v20 $£'996'2$ ON 8500 0711 831VID0SSY VHHVYZ 30r €loc/el/eL 000¥20
ONI ‘'S3DINY3AS
666€20 00'06% ON 8500 NYIWNH "JO4 3LNLILSNI O/O NHES/3H!IdSNI €102/6L/et «666£20
166€20 00°0S$ ON 8500 LISNVYYHL 1SYHI4 €102/6L/ct 166€20
966£20 00°S5v$ ON 8500 09 01 NOILYONAa3 €Loc/6L/Cl 966€20
G66€20 00'6v1$ ON 8500 NOLAVYINONIG NOLHH A9 3341L3719N04A €102/6lL/cl «966€20
166€20 S.°8vS$ ON 8500 SMO008 - A1ddNS VIA3N 2 YO01a 3131dN0D €102/61/2t 166€20
066€20 65'81% ON 8500 SHOO04Y 39aidg INOOH €102/61/2}t 066€20
093SLO-NOSIAVIN-OONYNIHO-IHVYMVYTIA
686£20 9G¥8v$ ON 8500 $3008 €L02/6L/2) +686€£20
NV3r :NLLV ‘NOILYONa3
186€20 00021$ ON 8500 40 INJWLHVdIA HLTY3H LONSY €102/6L/c! +,86€20
126€20 00'66€$ ON 500 YV4SVYN €102/90/ct +126€20
8/8€20 00'06$ ON 00 '0'd 'SAA I¥Y.LNIS B SNMLIA €L02/LE/0L £848€20
9e8€20 SSPoLS ON 000 “THIIINNIALHOEM SL0C/LL/0L £9€8€20
0£9€20 6£'ce$ ON 200 W HYYYS\319Vvdd €102/50/60 «0€9€20
¥8E£€20 26'0.% ON 9€10 ‘W HLIHAUMH\ISOH €102/82/90 £P8EE20
6.€€20 S6'9% ON 9€10 0 INNATIIMOd £102/82/90 «64E€20
8¥ee20 00°0S%$ ON YELO WOI\ONOYLS €102/02/90 «8¥€€20
661€20 00¥$ ON €210 ‘N ISONAT Y £10c/€2/S0 661£20
JaquinN ___ junoluy @jeQ JUSWIOIEIS PapoJay pund JUBLIEM 0] yway ajeq Jaquiny
¥aysy  yoeyd #oeyo FECITTS)

|eJapa4 - aseyd - aseyDieiapa4 Junoddy jueqg
Bunsi yoays Buipu n
1S )99y duipuesing WE §6:01:90

| ebed S3008 ¥H3ALL NNIHLNOS ¥ILYIO 102 ‘01 Atenuep



AINOYLYE 1 YIJINNIF Aq pajuud
Jaquinp o8y) :Aq Wog
€L0Z/LE/Z) ‘YL POPIO//PRLES]D SHOBYD
€1L0Z/1E/Z) NG} st 8jep ¥oayDH
8seyD|eIspa] JJuNoIdYy dueg

YBLZ 60 L0V Uen dEDHIH

o _ __EBpeud uopoejes :
Jaquiny junowy a)e(] Jjusawelels Papo23y pung jJUBLIBAA O] }wdy ajeq JaquIinn
eys  Wd8Yd FELITE) %99y9
|elopa4 - asey) - aseyDielapa- JUNOSOY Yueg
Bupsi yoays Buipueysin
ns1 %9y butpuelsing uiac a0
2 ebeg S3204 ¥l NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIHEO 7102 ‘0L Alenuep



210z 10y sen  dEpuy

06°€1L'899°2 9T L¥9'eL9'T 98°6Z1'066' L1°608°L1S'S €2°989'9.0'8 00°192'LY £2'92¢'820°8 aNN4d aiv TvID3dS 1ej04
L0'€96'8 10'€96'8 ¥6°085'L 18°00%°L 8 vis'LL 000 28 PPSLL M/H dWOD 156
069/~ 06°92~ 000 05'920't 00°000'L 000 00°000°'} NOILVANNOS ALINNWINOD ONINYOO-YYHINII 688
€€0 €0 000 19'666'6 00°000'0L 000 00'000°01 ANIN NOIMIW ¥ LOINNOD 318V HINJVYM JNIL 888
6L'G16'€E 6L'G16'€E $6'850'G1 PRACTAR 00°005'29 000 00'005'Z9 103rodd IONVLSISSY LIN ALIHVS - dVYNS 648
9z'129'04 9Z'Lz9'0L €5°189'61 SP'8ov'el vZ'LLL'EY 000 vZ'LLLEY HL1vE ? YHINI3-13Q0 2 ©3N 248
19'08L'Y 19°08L'Y 00°080't €EZEL'S 00'cse'el 000 o0o'e6e'el NOILYWOLNY ¥Od Giv TvIIH093LVYD LL8
15'216'.¢ 5216'2¢ $6'€91'SZ 8h'Zov'yl 00'6eL'LL 000 00'6€L'LL LINIWIOVNVYIN SAH0D3Y LAOD TvO01 658
G.'€0e'se S/L'€0e'se 000 G1'9E6'C 06°'6€2'8¢ 000 06'6€2'8¢ 8002 ONIYdS HIV3IOS ¥3IL OS 468
66'8/0'LE G6'8.0'LE 000 G0'95¢€'. 00°SeP'8E 000 00'GEY'sE HL1v3H TVANIW 40 301440 HINO §S8
S9'¥S6'CL S9VS6'ZL z0's0L'0v ££'68E'9¢ 00°'6¥0'06 000 00'6+0'06 Z GWI3Y AivOId3IW OSId 9 1Yvd v3Qi €58
62Z16'S01 612716501 [T AT A 96°094'961 00'66€'0LE 000 00°66€'0LE V3LVA ZS8
86°00€'2¢ 86°168°cE 10°0€5'L9 10'6€0'2L 00°LL¥'L91 000 00°LL'L91 H31N3ID ¥3IHOVAL 058
02'8pZ'0ve 0Z'8pZ'0ve vp'ee8'zzl 9€'986'861 00'890°299 000 00'890'299 (NOILYDONA3 d3ud AOIdINI) 3d3 6¥8
XAV AN T4 [ AV AN T4 6809 88'118'02 00°000'0S 000 00°000'0S IONVANILLY LNITWAINDI - v 818
01'628'21LE oL'ezg'zie so'evi'eal S8'CrL'YSI 00'S1¥'0€9 000 00'64p'0€9 OVLS iv8
oc'ovrb'y oc'ort'y 000 000 0E'SPP'y 000 0E P’y JONIHIINOD NOILISNVHL dLIN o8
91'852'202 91’8620 Z8'€9L’t 20eBe LLL Y 00'616'G48'} 000 00616'SL8'L 140 ILTNN T0O0HOS HIWWNS Le8
S¥'L06'LY Sb'L06'LY 15'008'0Z 86°12.'9S 00'0€5'SZ1 000 00'0€5'SZ1 NOILYONA3 2ISv8 L1NAV S€8
8G°8€C'ETY 85'8EC €TV zL150'e S00LL'04 SE'00V'9Eh 000 SE'00p'9EY ONAL ® AOTdINT dWVYLS Q00 vE8
vL108'vLL- pLEEL'VLL- 66'88P'LYS SLvPe'TLL 00°0 000 000 HIANIVHL TYNOIOIY Dd13S 2e8
16'9v0'LLE- 16'9p0°LLE- 6.'/2¢'881 8lL'6LL'821 000 000 000 OdL3S LEs
6£'1768'6 6EV6E 1L €0°06LCL 86°100'26 00'984'1L81 00'192' Ly 00'sz6'eEl WILSAS A¥YHEI1 TO0HOS 0€8
o9L's8lL'L 91’68l 12'6/8'LE €9'6€6'8Z 00°000'89 000 00'000'89 HOTISNNOD SIADIAYIS IAISNILNI Qv31 vZ8
000 000 000 00'S20'LL 00'620'4 4 000 00'620'L1L AWNILYOSNOD IONVNIJ TOOHOS IAIMILYLS €28
66°L22'6€" 66°L.2'6¢- 8€'060'8S 19°181'L8 00°000°001 000 00°000'001 ANOZ ADvH3LIN 228
ST'o9bi- ST ovi- 96'L0E'E 8Z¥¥8'9 00'000°01 000 00°000'01 N3EGN3LS - ONILSTL 38VL LZ8
€G'CL6'Y €5'€/6'Y €Lv68'0L vL1€9'12 00°006'2¢€ 000 00'005'L€ OAS XNV AN 30HOAMHOM 918
6£'6€E'L 6€6€€'L 8T'S.Lb'9 ££'681'01 00°000'vZ 000 00°000'vZ ONNWIHD - ONILS3IL 39VL #I8
S1'0L2'sS 59'86¥'GS 6p'ELS'e 98°/86'0S 00°000'0L 1 000 00°000°0L 1 HLNOAYIM L1I8
6£°L€9'9Z 6€°1L£9'02 e 1oL 121992 00°000'0€ 000 00°000'0¢ ONNWIHO-ONYL ® ATdINT dJWVLS AO04 018
29zre's Z9'Cv9's 000 000 z29'ero's 000 zZ9'Zr9's SHUVIOHOS d3il NY3IHLNOS 608
09'L12'€2- 09'LL2'e2- 09'619'LL 00'299'L4 000 000 000 Z V3LVA 808
69'2.L'8 69'C.L'8 06481 18°'6€0'eS1 00'000'Z91 000 00000291 SdWVYD JONIIYIIXT YIWANS 208
19'2e0'e8Z'L €6'856'€62'L 15'610'EYS 06'6¥9'28L 00'¥29'619°C 000 00'¥29'619°C NOILYONA3 L1NAv 508
€1'/89'89 €1°/89'89 98'82.'62 L0'¥85'9Z 00°000'sZ1 000 00°000'SZ} Q3LVHIOHVONI i T1LIL VIM ¥08
asuejeq aouejeq Buipuesing samypuadxy Bpng sjuswysnipy jabpng uondisoseq JUNo29Yy J6bpng
aiqelieAy passgu n 8 quInduy 8jeQ-0-4e0 A jueuny 1enguy
aNN4 AIY IVIO3dS 4 ‘pungd
V102 (€8, [0S
€L0Z/LEIZL SO sY  uoday snieig jofipng
wd 16520
| aBed $3009 ¥3IL NM3HLNOS ¥ILVIHD

P10 ‘w2 Aenugr



Aejuo) eoluer Aq pajund
JagoQpuny :Ag uog
Aup Alewwng ud

AjAioe ou ypm sapoojeBpng sseiddng
€L0Z/LE/CL Bteq JO sY
iee ) Jueuny :adA)jebpng
4 ‘pung
uny }sen| :sWeN BuauD

81°0Z'10'FL wen  dBIULY

Blueuy uogdeles

7 abey

anNN4d giv Ividads 4 pund

V102 1B |eosiy
£L0Z/18izi JO sY Uoday smeig yefipng

$3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS HIALVIHD

wid 2pi59:20
PLOZ ‘b2 Aenuep



81021001 IBA depany
196png dy) 93URIE] O} SBIBLILSS BT 8SBL(L

POZIESI BQ JOU It JBBA [BOSY JORC BL) LUOY SBOUBIGUINOUT JSACALIR)) JOj 8NUBASI PEjRWINSY |,

0005 000 000§ 000 000 000 suofneuog pue syI9 000-50.2
SdINYD FONINUISXT UIWWNS 208

8 L22'820°} 05228 86'P0Y'S20°4 00°0 000 000 NOILYINA3 LINAV $08 40 1e301Qng
00°029'91 000 00'029'91 000 000 000 ONI ONINYOD /8 00¥-06.Y
00052’ 000 00'0S2'L 000 000 000 TvOIdL0313 NOLY3 I/8 00Z2-06.LY
00'608'S 000 00'608'S 000 000 000 MM AD0T0LINSOD ZLL06.LY
0€°08Z'€0L 00°0 0€°082'¢01 000 000 000 7S HSNE NOILINL Nd SE0-06.
00'991'88 000 00'991'88 000 000 000 1S 1d S¥dO NOILINL Nd1 €006
00'Zve'se 000 00'Zve'se 000 000 000 ONIGTI3M a3 LINAV €£0-064F
00'659'6 000 00'659'6 000 000 000 ONILS3IL d39 @3 L1NAV Ze0-06.Lp
00°000'6 000 00'000°6 000 000 000 IYNOILYOOA OSIN a3 LINAV 620-06.
00°051 000 00051 000 000 000 NOILYONQA3 ¥3AINMA A3 L1NAY 820-064
00°000°} 000 00°000°} 000 000 000 ayvNO ALIMNO3S A3 11NAY L20-06.4y
00°005°82 000 00°005°8Z 000 000 000 0S3¥ TYNOILYONA3 a3 11NAY €20-06.y
00°L6¢2'S4 000 00'262'G1 000 000 000 SIWVHO0Ud 321440 d3 LINAY 220064
00'08.'G6 000 00'08.'G6 00°0 000 000 diND3 AAV3H/1A0 A3 11NAY 120-06.y
2L9v8'sS 000 ZL9v8'ss 000 00’0 000 S3AvHl HLTV3H d3 1I1NAV 02006,
00'0LE'C 000 00'0.€2 000 00°0 000 JOIAYIS NOYLYd Nd1 610-06.p
80'v6P'e 000 60 V6P’ 000 000 000 GOOMQOTIM NOILINL NdT 910-06.%
GG vro'es 000 SS'PPO'e8 000 000 000 HSNA NOILINL Nd1 §10-06.¥
0S'/91'2G 000 05'291°2S 000 000 000 1d SH4HD NOILINL Nd1 L0064
GL'€86'CL 000 S eg86'cl 000 000 000 17NAav Ava €L006.Ly
00'288°01 000 00°298'04 000 000 000 A9D07T0L3INSOD a3 LINAV 210064y
00'S6€°€01 000 00°56€'€0L 000 000 000 S3AVHL VL3N A3 11NAY L L0064
05'Lev'ay 000 0s/2v'oy 000 000 000 OVAH/OIY10313 43 17NAY 01006
00'015°99 000 00°015'99 000 000 000 L1d S¥d0 Nd 113d 800-06.%
000 05228 05'228'2 000 000 000 HSNA SAVd 103410 Nd1 113d €00-06.¢
21'688'904 000 21'688'901 000 000 000 HSNA Nd" 713d 200-06.¢
06'90V'91 000 06'90¥'9l 000 000 000 NOILYONA3 ALINNWWOD 1000641
00'096'0% 000 00°096'0F 000 000 000 v diysiauped Buiures ) dor 000-06.¢
00°0CtL 000 00'0ZL 000 000 000 esuadx3 SiesA Jolid JO punjey 000-10.2
00°000'01 000 00°000'01 000 000 000 juawdinb3-sajes 000-599Z
NOLLYINU3 LINAY 508
00°'802°52 0g'0 00802752 00'0 000 00’0 Q3LVHIDUYINI I FTLIL VIM $08 Jo jeioqng
00'902'sZ 000 00'902'sZ 000 000 000 uogesnp3 diseg UNPY 0000LLY
Q3LvHIOUVONI If 37414 VIM v08
enusAsy aduejeg aje(-oy-1eap 3 sjuawsnipy ajewysy uopduosaq adjaleg JUNOADY ANUBAIY
$800X3 psjedioguy juaungy 1eunBuQ

GNN4d alv Ividads 4 pungd
Y102 1B [eISs)y
3OS oday sn BNUBAS
SLOCAEIZL O Sy Jioday smeig - wid 05:85:20

{ abey 3008 ¥3lL NM¥3IHLNOS ¥3LVIHD $102 ‘vz Aenuer



8102 10%) BN duyuny

186pNG By} S2UB[RY O} SBIBLIYSD 218 BSBL|L

‘PB2IEd 80 JOU |t IBBA 1208Y Joud BU LLOY SBOURIGUINOUT BADALIED J0) BNUBASI PBJRUNIST

HOTISNNOD S3DIANIS AISNILNI QvI ¥e8

00°'920' L3 000 00'8Z0's1 00'0 000 00 WNILYOSNOO FONYNIA TOOHOS JAIMILVYLS £28 30 lejolqng
00'SZ0'LL 000 00'S20'LL 000 000 000 SanuaAay payisseoun 000042

WNLLYOSNOD SONVYNIZ TO0HOS AAIMIALYLS £28

00°£9¢°0% 000 00'cse'05 00’0 000 00°¢ ANOZ ADVHELT 228 J0 |e30iang
00'€5€'0S 000 00°€6€'0S 000 000 000 uofeonp3 diseq NPy 000-0LLY

ANOZ AOVHALIN 228

00°002'S 600 0000’9 00°0 00'0 000 NIGN3LS - ONILS3L 38VL 128 )0 fejoyqng
00°002's 000 00'00Z's 000 000 000 SanusAay payisseoun 000042

NIENILS - ONILSEL 3EVL 128

pLvE'LL 000 PLIVE L) 00°0 000 80’0 DAS XY AN 3OM0AIMHOM 9i8 40 |BI0IqNg
PLLPELL 000 PLLPELL 000 000 000 Py diysseupied Buiurel | qor 000-06.p

JAS XNY AN HOHOAINEOM 918

FA A {1 000 LY'y0L 00°0 000 00°¢ ANNA AIASNTHL §19 JO 130]Qng
FAZ 4] 000 FAd o) 000 000 000 sBuiwe3 pue jsaieiu| 000-10vE

ONANd MIAENYML 618

00°08L'6 000 000848 00'0 00°0 00’0 ONNINAHD - ONILSIL 38YL pig J0 jejoiqng
00062'6 000 000s.'6 000 000 000 SanuaAsy payIssedun 000-0L.2

ONNIWIHO - ONILSIL FaVL 748

sy syYy'Zy 000 -1 44 060 900 00'C HLNOA VIM 48 30 1e301qhg
ev'evy'ey 000 (114447 000 000 000 PV diysisuped Buiuies) qor 000-06.LY

HLNOA VIM 118

00'584°2L 800 0058124 00°0 00°0 000 ONNWIHO-ONYL ¥ ATdWE dWV.LS Q004 018 J0 (e30)gng
0068121 000 0068121 000 000 000 SBNUBASY payisse|oun 000-0..2¢

ONNWIHIONYL 2 AN dWVLS QOO0 018

00°16L'S 00°0 00°'16L'8 00°0 00°0 00°¢ Z VILVA 808 JO jpjoyqng
00°L62'9 000 00°46.'9 000 000 000 PlY |eJ8pad 18O 000-68C1

2 ¥34VA 808

00’081 00'0 00°05L 000 [1li ] 00'0 SdINVD ONFIMIdXI BIWWNS L08 30 |esoigng

enussoy @ouejeg 8}eQ-0}-1E9 A Sjenines syusunRsnipy sjewnyely vondyjsasaqg a0IAleg JUN029Y anueaay

$889X3 pojedioguy jusungy teutbup
aNNd aly 1vidads 4 :pungd
102 1BdA [8ISIy
L30Ss oday snieig anuaaa
SLOZILERL 3O sY M - | S ] wid 08:96:20
2 obeg S300€ Y3l NMIHLNOS ¥ALVYIND ¥10Z ‘vz Aenuep



SL0ZLOPL WBA denuny

186png ay) 93UBRG O} SSIBLINSS DI 98B

pEzIRRl A JOU (M JBBA [20S) s0Ld BU) LUCH SSOURIGUINIUL JSACALIRD) J0) 8NUBASI PEJRWHSY |

00'695'8¢ 000 00'695'8¢ 000 000 000 PlY @1e1g 18Yi0 000-682€
LNIWIDYNYIW SOHOOTM LNOD VOO 858
62°509°9 000 62°905'9 000 000 00°0 HLV3H TYINIW 30 301340 HINO 998 0 [E103NnS
62'505'9 000 62°506'0 000 000 000 SONUBAGY PAYISSEOUN 000042
HLTY3IH TYLNIW 4O 321440 HINO 958
prpd 18 000 £9°248'61 000 000 000 ¢ W3y GIvDIO3N O8I0 8 L8vd YAAL £38 40 |1e30)gng
€5°Z1e'el 000 €5°Z1e'6l 000 000 000 Ply @es Jayi0 000-682€
Z 8NI3Y QIvOII3N 08I0 9 L¥vd v3di €98
0028L'€EH 000 00°294°EE} 000 000 (Vs8¢ VILVA T§8 J0 fejoigng
00°29.'¢EL 000 00°29.°¢El 000 000 000 Pl |eJ8pad J8WI0 000682
VILVA 288
00°600'02 00’0 0060004 000 000 000 HIINIO ¥IAHOVIL 098 40 le30)gns
00'600'02 000 00'600'02 000 000 000 Pl 81815 JaY10 000-682¢€
HIUNIO d¥IHOVIAL 098
00°00S op'ecr'ols's 00008 00°SEV0L8'L 00’0 00'SEP°0L8'} 1dO LN TOOHOS JIWNNS 2£8 30 1830igng
00°00S 000 00°00S 000 000 000 suoneuoq pue syI9) 000-60.2
000 00'56L°1Z 000 00'66L'L2 000 00'661'LC $3008 18Y10 0 861yD 0MS 0004522
000 00°0¥Z'68.°L 000 00°0vZ'68.°L 000 00°0¥2'68.'L 181Q wauodwo? o} s61yD 8oAIS 000-2622
LdO WWINW TOOHDS HIMWNNS L88
00°208°'6¢ 00’0 00°208'S¢ 000 000 00'0 NOLLYONA3T 2I1SVE LINGY 98 Jo jejoiang
00°208'GE 000 00°208'sE 000 000 000 uoheonp3 diseg YNPY 000-0LL ¥
NOILVYONdG3 oisvea LNay see
00'08L'¢2 00°0 0005.2°¢2 000 000 00°0 ONYL ? AOTdING JINVLS QOO P8 §0 |BIolqQng
00°052'€2 000 00'05.'€2 000 000 000 PlY [eidpa4 Jayi0 000-682Y
DNYL 8 AOTdINT dINIVLS GO0 YR
00'984'184 000 00'981°181 00’0 00’0 000 NILSAS AAVABIT TOOHIS 0£8 40 |30)gNng
00’981 181 000 00'98L 181 000 000 000 sey weaT @ Aleiqr'gAI'yasS3a 000612y
WALSAS ANVNEIT TO0MOS 088
0EP9§'v2 000 08'v9s've 80’0 000 00’0 HOZENNOD SADIAYIS FAISNILNI OV $78 JO lejoiqng
0€'¥95'v2 000 0€'¥95'vT 000 000 000 oy diyssauped Buier} qor 000-06.%
enusasy aduejeqg 8)e(-01-1B8 A LI sjususnipy sjewnsy uondiiosaq aojneg JUN029Y SnuBAdY
$399X3 pojedioguy jusung fewBuo
aNN4 Qiv 1vi03ds 4 pung
10T -1Ba) |edsiy
HEZL O sy Moday snieig snuaas)
2102 3O sY o S -} wd 05:95:20
¢ ofeg $3004 H3IL NYIHLNOS ILYIHD $10Z ‘vz Asenuerp



BL0CLOPL UBA  dEjuny

180phag 8y} 93URIRG O SBIBLIRSS 31T 9SBY ]

‘PAZIESI B 10U IR JBBA 1BOSY Joud BU} UG SSOURIGUINOUL JSACALIRD JO] BNUBADS DEJRWHSY

Asjuog eoluer Aq peiulid
8poY anueAayiago)/pungd Aq Lo
AuQ Arewwing uud
AyARoE ou yum sjunoooe anuaaal ssaiddng
€10Z/1E/21 ‘81eQ JO sY
uny Ise’ :aWeN euajun

eUaMI) UORIVES

0L0ze'ees’t 05°282°¢18'} 0z'86¥'0Z2'4 00°5ev°018"4 800 00°$E¥'0LE"L aNN4 QiV T¥I103d8 iejoL
00°520°¢ 000 00540 00’0 00°0 000 MIH dWOD 156 )0 ejoiang

00'520'c 000 00'5/0'c 000 000 000 sanuaAay palisseloun 000-0L.2
AH dWOD 196
00°000'1 000 00°000'} 000 000 00°0 NOILVONAOD ALINNWWOD ONINYHOD-VUINTZ 688 40 (e301ans

00°000'L 000 00°000'} 000 000 000 SsanuaAsy payIsseun 000-0242
NOILYANNOS ALINNWWOD DNINYOD- YHIWTS 688
00'005°29 00°0 00'008°¢8 600 050 000 L10370Nd IONVLSISSY L3N ALI4VS - dYNS 628 Jo |23019n¢

00°005'29 000 00°005'Z9 000 000 000 SaNUBARY payisseloun 000-0L.2
LO3rO¥d FONVISISSY L3N ALIIVS - J¥NS 648
00°86¢'eL 000 00°e6L'EL 00'0 000 000 NOLLVIWOLNY ¥O4 IV IVOIMOOILYD VLR JO fejoqng

00'€6E'EL 000 00°€6E‘El 000 000 000 s0y wea g Aleigr'aAl'v3s3 000-612Y
NOLLYWOLNY YO QY TYIHH¥ODILYD 148
00°699'8¢ ] 00°'699'8¢ 000 000 00°0 INIWIOVNYIN SONODEY LAOD TYD0T 698 40 (e3oang
snusAsy aduejeq 8)eg-0)-1e9 A Steames ssawsnipy ojewiysy uopduossg 8d)Aleg JUNOATY BNUBADY

8890X3 pajediaguy juasing ewBup
aNN4d aiv Tvid03ds 4 pund
V10T 1B\ |eosty
308 oday sn |nuana
CLOCHEL B3O sY M Y snjels -} wid 089520
v obeg S$3008 ¥3IL NHIHLNOS ¥IALVYIYD

POz ‘y2 Arenuer



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 1,2013 to December 31,2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No.234 To Check No. 235
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_February 4, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$27,968.74
Amount
$50,003.04
$50,003.04
$77,971.78
$68,853.26
$0.00
$68,853.26
$9,118.562
$9,118.52
$9,118.52

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Cones Conle

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRIGT



810z 10YL top  depuy

98°18¢° L8 98'18¢" L8~ T8°0vY'882 VezLL'TLE'Y LT 1e8'LL') 00°000°00¥'} €L°891°922- AaNN4 TvLidvO iejol
0g'18¢’ /8y~ 98°18¢" /81~ z8'0vP'e8e VE'TLL'TLE ) LTiee'ell’tL 00°000°00%'L €.°891'9z2- JONVNILINIVIN 8 SNOILVYHIALO 082
asaueeg aougjeq Buipuesino sanjipuadxy 1oBpng sjuaunsnipy jebpng uondiosag N0y 3abpng

siqeleAy passgun n IQUINoUZ 2)8(Q-0)-480 A LNy fE T

aNN4 TVLdYO H pung
Y102 :1ed4 j20s|y
€10Z/1E12L JO sV Hoday sneyg 1ebpng
wid 8109520
} abeg S3004 H3IL N¥IHLNOS ¥ALYIHO

PLOZ ‘y2 Menuep



AsjuoD) sower Ag pajuid
Jagoo/pung :4Aquos
AuQ Aewiwng juud

AjAoe ou yim sepoojebpng ssaiddng
€10Z/1E/C) ‘81ed JO sV
Jes ) Juauny) :adA yebpng
H ‘pung
uny JseT :eWeN BuaD

81 0z 10y sen DU

BUEUD uopdejeg

Z aBed

ONN4 IVLIdYO H pung
P102 :dedA [easy
£10Z/1¢i24 30 SY uoday smuyg jafipng

$3008 Y31l NAIFHLNOS HILVYIHO

ud 84:96:70
pL0Z ‘b2 Menuer



8102 10°PL JeA  dejury

160p10 8y} 9oURIEQ O SBIBLIISS B8 8881 |

‘pezfesl U Jou M JBSA 1B0S) soud BU) LUOY SSOUBIGUINGUT JBADALIB)) JO) BNUBAS] PejeUlSY

Asjuo) aoiuer £q pejuud
8p0Y) BNUBA3Y/I8S0Y/PuUng Aq YOS
AuQ Arewwing uud
AIAoe ou ypm sjunosoe anusass ssalddng
€102/1e/2) 8ed JO sy
uny }se :sWeN eudud

eLIo} Y UORIB|OS A
L0°'601°099 000 40°601°099 00’0 000 000 ANNd YLidvO 1810),
oc.ooodmm 000 00°000°059 000 000 000 FONVYNILNIVIN ? SNOLLYYIAJO 082 40 {B101gng
00°000'059 000 00°'000'059 000 000 000 30In0g [2007 Y0 4 Buioueul4 000-022
FONVYNILNIVIN ® SNOLLY IS0 082
LO'60L 00°0 V080 000 00'¢ 000 FONVYNILNIVIN ® SNOLLVHICO 8./ )0 |ejoiqug
10601 000 10601 000 000 000 sBulwe3 pue isaselul 000-10¥Z
FONYNIINIVIN 9 SNOLLYMALO 944
snuaAsy aouejeg 0)eQ-03-Jea ) L sjusunsnipy ejewinsy uopdosag aoialeg JUN0ITY BnusARY
88090X3 pajedionuy jusuny fewBuo
aNN4 TVLIdVD H :pung
V102 13 |eosid
30 s oday sn 8nttana
£LOZLEZL O Sy Moday smers N wid 57:65:20

| abey

$3008 ¥l NY¥IHLNOS ¥ALYIYOD

V102 ‘vz Menuer



CHASE BANK
GST Dental & Vision Account # xxx-xx1000
Treasurer's Monthly Report
_ for the period
From December 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $34,628.78
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits $ 29,341.50
Interest $ 3.97
Total Receipts, including balance $ 63974.25

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $ -
Wires & Transfers

Wires & Transfers $ 22686.10
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 22,686.10
TOTAL Cash Balance $41,288.15
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 41,288.15
in Transit - $ -
Less total of outstanding check $ -

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $41,288.15
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_Eebruary 4, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.
DorettaHughson Qanses (omley

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREABURER OF SCHOOL DISTRIET



CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 1,2013 to December 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held February 4, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$4,728,836.55
Amount
$497,768.07
$5,226,604.62
$0.00
$415,000.00
$415,000.00

$4,811,604.62

$4,811,604.62
$0.00
$0.00

$4,811,604.62
This is to certify that the above Cash

Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

O d/u,a [} éfn,&ui

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT (]



M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
From Check No. To Check No.
Fedwire transfer Auto Rep Federal Fund
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held February 4, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$30,534.77
Amount
$17,888.91
$17,888.91
$48,423.68
$0.00
$1,661.82
$1,661.82
$46,761.86
$46,761.86
$0.00
$46,761.86

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

e . P

TREASYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From December 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $3,121.81
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $4,007.95
Total Receipts $4,007.95
Total Receipts, including balance $7,129.76
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1134 To Check No. 1135 $3,113.94
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $3,113.94
Cash Balance as shown by records $4,015.82
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 4,015.82
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank $ 4,015.82
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $4,015.82

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held February 4, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

2/_ ) ' f’) : Z
TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRI



Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From December 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $2,396.03
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $1,626.70
Total Receipts $1,626.70
Total Receipts, including balance $4,022.73
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1139 To Check No.1140 $4,022.73
Debits
Charge Back item(s) $0.00
$4,022.73
Cash Balance as shown by records $0.00
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $1,626.70
Less total of outstanding check ($1,626.70)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $0.00

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held February 4, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

This is to centify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

OWLLCI_ [’ &’)/Z,éé{,{

TREASJJRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT(]



M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held February 4, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$1,529.59
Amount

$0.06

$0.06
$1,529.65

$0.00
$1,529.65

$1,529.65
$1,529.65

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

QM cd / .}Zﬂﬁaé

TREASL}(I-iER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT(



CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 1,2013 to December 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held February 4, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$52,198.11
Amount
$4.56
$52,202.67
$0.00
$0.00
$52,202.67
$52,202.67
$0.00
$52,202.67

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Clayyer!” m/ju

TREASU?ER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 1,2013 to December 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held February 4, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$7,471.77
Amount
$0.65
$0.65
$7,472.42
$0.00
$0.00
$7,472.42
$7,472.42
$0.00
$7,472.42

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

!./)ﬂ ﬂx;d,é ( 'm,&u

TREASUHER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Online Transfer
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 00000 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_February 4, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$0.00
Amount

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship

Secondary & Adult Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From December 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $484.82
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $0.00
Total Receipts $0.00
Total Receipts, including balance $484.82
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Total disbursements $0.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $484.82
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $484.82
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank $484.82
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $484.82

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_February 4, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

‘Q?/Lﬂd?; ( : }Q’H ﬂ )ﬂ

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
HRA/HCA in transit
Transfer from Five Star in transit
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_February 4, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$45,773.01
Amount
$30,822.15
$0.00
$30,822.15
$76,595.16
$29,780.98
$46,814.18
$48,434.32
($1,620.14)
0
$46,814.18

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

-
ng wt (omle
TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



BANCORP.

OUTSTANDING CHECKS 12/31/13
date ck number amount
12/31/2013 HCR/HRA $1,620.14

$1,620.14



M & T BANK

GST Trust & Agency Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period

From December1, 2013 to

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH

December 31, 2013

$ 1,738,785.52

{With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source
Deposits & Interest

Transfer from General Fund for Heaith Care
Transfer(s) from General Fund-5010

Transfer(s) from Federal Fund-747
Adult Ed to TA E. Griffin inv. 307 &
Brian Schea Correction

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, inclu
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 8364 To Check No. 8385
By Debit Charge
Consoildated Net Payroli(s)-5044
IRS USA Tax Payment(s)
Wire to NY44 & MVP
ERS
Omni

2
1465-13TA

ding balance

Transfer to Dental & Vision Sept. 2013 premium

New York State Withhold(s)
IRS Pay 014 W-2 Adjusments

(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month

Less total of outstanding checks
Payroll 015 transfers in transit
Payroll 015 transfers in transit

Amount
$ 3,598,907.19

927,854.50

453.07
40.41

©« AP AP AP

4,527,255.17
$ 6,266,040.69

66,609.05

$

$ 2,168,622.31
$ 849,884.62
$ 927,854.50
$ 23,921.97
$ 104,902.08
$ 29,341.50
$ 143,797.31
$ 508.15
$

4,315,441.49
$ 1,950,599.20

$ 2,616,497.04
$  (39,542.30)
$ (1,684,506.44)
$ 1,057,602.34

In transit tranfer to payroll 014 $ (3.15)
Payroll pay 014 W-2 adjustment in transit $ 511.30
Brian Schea correction #6028 in transit $ 40.41
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 1,950,599.20

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of
Minutes of the Board meeting held February 4, 2014

Doretta Houghson
Clerk of Board of Education

the

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Qa/u,a ( fm}}m{

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT/



¥6.2°02 10'b) on depuiy

AINOY1YE 1 HIJINNIF Aq pajund
Jsquinp ¥o8yo) :Aq uos
€LOC/LE/CL ‘NIU] P3PIOA/PBIESID SHIBYD
€102/1€/2) Ny st 3jep Hoayd
1NV1 Junoddy jueg

EHElIO UOROeleS |

oe'zre6es 1N

0£'ZYe'6ES lEi0L pueso

oE'Zrs'6es 1oN
oczvs'ses [eoL pueso PUNJVL- 1?W- LWV 3Unc0dY jueg 1o} [ejolans
IgaNpLYL 26968 oN 2L00 FOINMIS INNIATY TWNEILNI £102/61/21 3Ny Lyl
VOLPL €811 oN 2200 FOIAYIS FNNIATY TYNUILNI £102/61/21 VOIdpLpL
NOISHIVIPL  00'V9Z'LLS ON 9900  W3LSAS LNFWIHILTY STIAOTANI SAN £L0Z/6LZL  NOTSHIWIYL
HHVSHILPL 998698 oN 9900  WILSAS INFWIUILTY STIAOTIWI SAN CL0Z/BLEL  HUVSHIVIYL
PUVSHIPLYL 259518 oN 9900  WALSAS LNIWIUILIY STIACTANI SAN €I0Z/61ZL  pHVSHIVIYL
osuavyL  9g'8rB'Zs oN 9900  WALSAS LNIWIHILTY STIAOTAINI SAN £102/61 /21 osuavivL
sSHIVLYL  98'806'28 ON 9900  W3LSAS LNIWIUILTY STIAOTANT SAN £102/61/21 sSHavLYL
YSHIPLPL  LE°G0L'9% oN 9900  WALSAS INFWIHILTY STIAOTAWNI SAN £102/61/21 pSUIVLY
786800  $9'Z89'1S oN 8500 ‘0 VaVEHYE\ddYN £102/61 /2 788800
£86800  00°651$ oN 8500 W VHVEUVE\SSINYVH £102/61/2 .£88800

TUHHIANN YENV
118800 82'E00'VS oN 500 O/D NOLLVIOOSSY 44V1S 140ddNS 1S9 £102/61 /2 \LL£800
SLEB00  90°002'6% oN 2500 0SSV TYNOLLYONG3 $3008 1S9 £102/61/2 .5L8800
058800 02298 oN 1500 'V STWYNYIHOVTIVO £102/12/LL 05£800
JoquinN Junowy ojeq JusWole}s Papoday pung JUBLIEAN o1 Jway ajeq JaquinN
¥09uD  %08uD %2849 %0342
PUNJVL- LBW- LWV Unoooy jueg

Bunsi woayy Butpueysing wd 66:pp:10
| ebegd $3009 H3lL N¥3IHLNOS ¥3LVYIUO v10Z ‘vz Asenuep



Five Star Bank
GST Flex Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 1,2013 to December 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 3960 To Check No. 3992
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held February 4, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$97,075.562
Amount
$11,013.30
$108,088.82
$15,778.02
$30,822.15
$46,600.17
$61,488.65
$64,585.47
$3,096.82
$61,488.65

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconcited.

Q(/’l/ﬂédt { &71%1&[,

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



FIVE STAR FLEX CHECKING
OUTSTANDING CHECKS 12/31/13

date
11/11/13
12/9/2013
12/9/2013
12/9/2013
11/25/13
11/25/13
11/25/13
11/25/13
11/25/13
11/25/13
11/25/13

3945
3960
3961
3968
3980
3981
3985
3986
3988
3989
3992

ck number amount

$ 1,000.00
263.16
109.00
440.00
90.00
47.00
435.00
263.16
37.00
97.50
315.00

PP PP POPP NP P

$ 3,096.82



Five Star Bank

GST BOCES Flex Money Market Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 1,2013 to December 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held February 4, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$876,765.24
Amount
$117.22
$876,882.46
$876,882.46
$876,882.46
$0.00
$876,882.46

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

4 ' ) )

TREASUHRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT |



Five Star Bank

GST BOCES General Fund MM Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 1,2013 to December 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Service Charge
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held Eebruary 4, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$7,015,509.17

Amount
$452.57
$7,015,961.74
$6,350,000.00
$665,961.74
$665,961.74
$665,961.74

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Q/Zﬂ m { /}z‘%/z(/f

TREASYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT /-



M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From December 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 825.09
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 2,168,631.31
Void Checks/duplicate payment
Stop Payment
Transfer from T&A for net payroll 014 $ 3.15
Total Receipts $ 2,168,634.46
Total Receipts, including balance $ 2,169,459.55

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

By Check
Fr Ck 70890 to Check 71195 $ 149,588.01
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 12/03/13 $ 1,012,342.36
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 12/18/13 $ 1,007,429.76
Brian Schea Correction M# 6028 $ 40.41
Evelyn Guyette 71413 $ 3.16

$ 2,169,403.69

$ 55.86
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 1,080,099.57
Less total of outstanding check - $ (22,404.11)
Pending Transfer $(1,057,602.34)
Brian Schea correction #6028 pending $ (40.41)
Paryroll 014 W-2 adjustment transfer in transit $ 3.16
$ 55.86

Total available balance

This is to certify that the above Cash

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the Balance is in agreement with my bank
Minutes of the Board meeting held_February 4 ,2014. statement, as reconciled.

é gég%:,c ( }ZZZ é&(
Doretta Hughson TREASUYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT /

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




¥62Z°02'10'F) oA dEDHLM

050120  Sie$ ON "W VIDIHLYA\ONIENYLS £L02/64/21 050120
6v01L0  851$ ON ‘A ITAHOMNHOLOM £L02/61L/2 60120
8v0LL0  121€$ ON d MIYANWVV.LLOINOND €L02/9L/Z} 8v0120
¥01Z0  09'GEE'IS ON W QO3 LSIHOIHD £L02/9L/2) Y010
9v01.0  09'SEL't$ ON W QO3 LSTHOIHD £102/9172) 90120
SY0LL0  09°GEE't$ ON W aQOL\Y3LSIHOIHD £102/91L/21 S¥0120
0120  09°GEE'LS ON W QQO1\H3LSIHOIHO €L02/9L/2 L #0120
V010 08'8LLL$ ON N AQOLHILSIHOIHD €L02/9L/2 1 L0120
180120  0£9$ ON “d NILSIYO\HLYAd £102/61/21 L£0120
980120  €L¥$ ON 1 vOISSAMYILNILYYD €L02/61/2) 980120
€20120  0£9% ON ‘W YNLLSAYDIL1FAYILSTIM €L02/61/21 £E0120
02600  98°'9v$ oN ‘O NOLSIHL\ANYI3AT1D £102/50/2} 026020
61600  29'89% ON 't NOSYIWWEYIO £102/50/2 4 616020
81600  09'Gee'I$ ON ‘W QA0 L\HTLSTIHOIHO €102/50/2} 816020
1600  ZL°OV$ ON "W AGOOWNIQYVr-431NIdHYD £102/50/2} 16020
86800  LL'¥.2% ON ‘W INNOAAYTIaVS €L02/13/k1L .8€80.0
$280/0  SS'/61$ ON "3 HYHVS\VLHO0YE0 €L02/12/kL 728020
S9/0/0  €6°'161$ ON "W YSTHILNOIA £102/12/1} 592020
G100  v2ves ON d ANN3MSNYNg SLOZL/LL 512020
90/0/0  S2'S$ ON V NIAILS\HOTAVL SLOZ/L/LL 902020
G000  £5°96% oN Vv IHNYNSSIH SLOZ/EL/LE 502020
¥0L0.0  v29% ON W INOL\NMOYE £L0Z/EH/LL 02020
2rs0.0  66'951$ ON 1 VHANVYS\ISNOHAOOM £102/72/0} 2PS0.0
1E80.0  80°LL$ ON 'V vdvadvays43sil £102/04/01 «LEE0L0
1v20.0  0£'9% ON "V V1IWVYJ\LAOH €L02/04L/0} LV20.0
01200  62°€6%$ ON "W NLLSIID\TING-NYAIHTIHS £102/92/60 012020
¥8100  ©6'€61$ ON ‘O VIO LYA\ZLNVd £102/92/60 81020
86000  81/€2% ON ‘T ATHVYOAYIGATYL £102/21/60 .8€0020
£66690  22'€€T$ ON ‘W NILSIHO\TING-NVAIYIHS £102/21/60 £66690
86690  02°08% ON H13avZNANOINVIS £102/21/60 846690
996690  28'€6$ ON AINVHJILS\AG0Y £102/21/60 956690
296690  06'9v$ ON ANNINDOVMNOSNIGOYH £102/21/60 256690
616690  /6'96% ON "1 NYSNS\AQogvd £102/21/60 616690
668690  8v'8v$ oN 1 VANTHSHIIHSOW £102/21/60 668690
098690  £6'¢64$ ON ‘O AINNOG\LSINDANI £102/21/60 098690
025690  €6'€64$ ON 1 VANVWWANVHO LY £102/62/80 025690
082690 I8 LIS ON ‘@ ANTTHLYHOLNLNOYS £102/62/80 082690
110690  66'S8% ON ‘¥ ATHIGWHRAINYINNDI £102/51/80 10690
658/90  60°0L2% ON 1 VIO LYA\IMOH £102/82/90 658290
802/90  S¥'869% ON 'V 13NNVYS\OTTALVHANYS £102/£2/50 802290
0S/€£90 LIS ON | INTWMOHHONW 2102/42/60 L0S2€£90
SOPE90 €8 18°1$ ON r vav.iLIo8 2102/c1/60 S0PE90
8v1190  £v'95% ON f ¥IIALNHLINS 2102/1.2/90 871190
JsquinN Junowy ajeq uswideg papo29y pung Jueiiepp 0] }way ajeq JaquinN
¥eys  yoeyj ¥o8yo ¥o8yo
lloihed - 19N -  LWICIABd :Junodoy jueg
Bunsi %oayy Bupuelsinp wd 21:08:20
| abeg S$30084 ¥3I1L NYIFHLNOS ¥ALYIND p10Z ‘vz Aenuep



AINOYLYE 1 HIAINNIF Ad pajuud
JequuinN >osyD :Aq uog
€10Z/LE/Z} ‘MUY L PBPIOA/PBIESID SHOBYD
£102/L€/21 MUY} SI B1EP HOBYD
Linlloshed unoody sueg

¥6.2°0Z LO'vL Wap depaiy

RUElD UORSejeS _

LEbvov'Zes 1aN

LLbov'2es [ejoL puers

LLYOv'22$ N
Lbov'Tes 1eJo ). pueis llohed - L9 - LINHOMed :1unoddY Yueg 10} [B303GNS
L0 SL'E$ ON ‘W NATIAILLIAND £102/61/21 L1120
/64120  82'988% ON 2 FTANANY IOV €L02/L2/2) 164120
96110  82'988% ON O TTAMANY IOV £102/L2/21 961120
Y6LLZO  OLLiVS ON 't YNNOQ\WALSYINM £L02/64/2) v61120
£61120 L1'G52$ ON 1 VHANYS\ISNOHAOOM £L02/6L/2t £61120
88110  8y8vs ON 'V ATTTHIININSMOLHOIM eLoz/6L2t 881120
I8LLL0  8Y'8PS ON ‘W AHLOYOQANVHL £L02/61/2} «8LLLO0
SLLLL0  BE6EVS ON o NMVO\NOLLVYLS £L02/6L/2H SLLLLO
0LL1Z0  69°022% ON "8 NAYHLYYM\HINNOS £L02/61/21 OLLLLO
ISLIL0  sE26% ON "W 3ANYLHIONIMO €L02/61/2) «SLELO0
6vLIZ0  £L2ULS ON ‘A NIIHNYIWOTODIN €L02/64/21 HYLLL0
IPLLL0  S9'66$ ON "W VIDIYLYAAOAION €102/61/21 <MLL
6ELLL0  OLZvS oN VaIv4VINYISYIN £Lo02/6L/2t 6EL120
2eLLL0 OLovs ON AQNMYIENHNILSYY £L02/61L/21 «2EL1LO0
S2LLL0  bL28es ON "D STONVHANYINGHOH £102/6L/21 S2HLLO
SOLLLO  sy8vs ON 1 7IMSHONA £L02/6L/2) S0HLLO
660120  0S9/¥'1$ ON 'S I10¥VYO\EILSOS £102/61/21 660120
I60LZ0  SO0LS ON ¥ NATLIWVASIAVA €L02/64/21 160120
680120  sv8vs ON "W NNATOMNINNEND €L02/61/2) 680120
080120  6£€I$ ON "D NOLSIH\ANYIIATTD €L02/61721 080120
6,010  LLOVS ON T NOSYW\MHVTO €L02/6L/2L 620120
8010  09'SEE'L$ ON ‘W AQOL\Y3LSTHOIHD £L02/6L/2) 820120
9010  sge$ ON ‘W AGOD\NIQYV-H3LNIdHYD £102/61/2} 920120
2010 90'IbLLS ON ‘I AIYNOH\NT1LNE €L02/64/21 L0120
29010  svveSL$ ON 1 HIJINNIMAINOYLYE £L02/6L2 1 290120
€5010  SI'ES ON R NETEETT £L02/61L/2} £501£0
250120  99'8$ ON ‘D TIAYIHONEILIVM-GOOM £L02/6L/2) 250120
JOQUINN junowy ajeq juaweleys Papoday pung JUBLIBAA 0] iy ajeq JaquinN
¥ayy  yoeys ¥28yo o8y

lloihed - L8N -  LiNII0:Aed Junoddy sueg

Bunsi %oayo Buipueisinp wd £1:06:20
z ebed S3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS HALYIHD 102 ‘b2 Asenuep



4-B-2

BUSH CAMPUS
STUDENT ACTIVITIES - 2nd Quarter Report
FOR THE PERIOD: 10/1/2013 To 12/31/2013

Club Name Balance Fwd  Received Dijsbursed Transfers Ending Bal.
A-02-Auto Tech 2 $ 1,57450 $2,100.43 0.00 3,674.93
A-03-Small Engine $ 66.62 0.01 0.00 66.63
A-07-Digital Media Arts $ 54384 0.09 0.00 543.93
A-08-dunior Carpentry $ 2,089.59 0.33 0.00 0.00 2,089.92
A-10-Nat'l Tec Honor Society $ 37.22 0.03 0.00 37.25
A-11-CHEF (Culinary Arts) $ 765.85 1,870.75 -220.50 200.00 2,616.10
A-17-Early Childhood $ 58.52 44224 -29.91 470.85
A-22-Security & Protective Services  $ 1.85 0.01 0.00 1.86
A-24 Fashion Design $ 25214 1,829.02 -2,074.00 7.16
A-26-FFA Charter $ 10,795.48 8,793.78 -10,466.00 0.00 9,123.26
A-28-GST Aggies $ - 2,118.65 -1,294.98 823.67
A-30-Skills USA $ 557944 21,885.64 -11,969.42 -40.00 15,455.66
A-31-HOSA $ 5,751.65 2,649.16 $ (5,692.84) 40.00 2,747.97
A-33-Cosmetology $ 259.17 1,508.10 -1,149.95 0.00 617.32
A-35-Welders $ 1,184.95 345.19 0.00 0.00 1,530.14
A-38-New Visions Academy $ 1,142.07 459.17 -527.00 1,074.24
A-53-Gen'l Youth Organization $ 1,154.49 1,118.71 -118.10 -200.00  1,955.10
A-60-Eagles Floor Hockey $ 477.05 0.07 0.00 0.00 477.12
A-62-Broad Hzns Wrk Study $ 1,91845 1,914.07 -2,499.75 1,332.77
A-63-Broad Hzns Rose Fund $ 8,532.56 54990 -2,031.59 7,050.87
A-64-Broad Hzn Student Acct $ 1,549.08 0.32 -500.00 562.66 1,612.06
A-65-Worker's Club $ 72083 0.13 -87.61 633.35
A-66-Elsmere Activity Fund $ 441344 388241 -191727 $ - 6,378.58
A-72-Broad Hzn Senior Class $ 762.61 0.05 0.00 -762.66 0.00
A-74-Elsmere Farms Deli $ 478.15 3,488.20 -3,348.10 $ ) 618.25
A-77-Twist,Shout & Learn (EFA) $ 47425 2,625.51 -673.73 2,426.03
A-78-Edison's Activity Fund $ 1,278.93 0.20 $ (183.50) 1,095.63
Totals 51,862.73 57,582.17 -44,784.25 -200.00 64,460.65
Balance carried forward '51,862.73
Cash received during quarter 57,582.17
Cash disbursed during quarter -44,784.25
Cash transfer during quarter -200.00
2nd Quarter Cash balance year to date 64,460.65

Prepared b;



COOPERS EDUCATION CENTER

STUDENT ACTIVITIES

FOR THE PERIOD: 10/01/2013-12/31/2013

4-B-3

Ending

Club Name Balance Fwd __ Received Disbursed Transfers Balance
Coopers Builders 1,177.36 435.05 -179.47 -30.31 1402.63
Alt Ed 4,118.50 146342  -1786.03 -147.70 3648.19
Coopers Paint Masters 3,983.00 1305.97  -1992.99 945.16 4241.14
Auto Tech 5,112.99 379.21  -1798.33  -2959.01 734.86
Computers Are Us 1,324.31 440.05 -109.35 -26.69 1628.32
Cosmetology 8,618.01 5410.00 -7431.15 6596.86
Criminal Justice 4,618.87 15503.34 -10527.72 -16.08 9578.41
Heavy Equipment Club 7,17435 2727529 -15213.78 19235.86
Epicurean Club 795.34 5204.29  -2172.01 1077.79 4905.41
Digital Media Arts 2,624.36 480.11 -348.20 217.60 2973.87
Machine Trades 92.77 399.00 -29.26 462.51
Nurse Assisting 575.82 324277  -2527.60 -28.02 1262.97
Coopers Skills USA 19,230.30 1936.35  -1324.50 19842.15
New Vision Medical 254.98 2806.01  -1965.35 1095.64
BOCES Corning East 648.92 1200.03 -720.00 -88.89 1040.06
Yearbook 3,500.06 0.14 3500.20
NYS Sales Tax 3,925.63 1085.41 5011.04
0.00
Totals 67,775.57 67481.03 -48096.48 0.00 87160.12
Balance carried forward 67,775.57
Cash received during quarter 67,481.03
Cash disbursed during quarter -48,096.48
Cash transfer during quarter 0.00
Cash balance year to date 87,160.12

1/7/0%

— /% 7 %



4-B-4

0€°'828'05$

6009128
9€°085'62$
£0'80%'Ty$

ajeq o) Jea A aduejeg yseo sjenby

Japenp Buung pasingsiqg ysen
Jopenp Buung panaoay ysen
piemio pauseq ssuejeg

0€'828'06% 00°0% 60°091°128 9£'085'62$
1£°999% 00'st$ £0°0$
6£'82L'v$ 0008% cL'60L8
LEE6L'LLS 96°668't$ ¥8'2.5'98
65°88Y'L$ 00°0% £5°179.$
£L'62¢€$ LLeLes 000$
6.998'L$ 89°Lv8'YS 90°'¥0L'sS
¥6'90.'8% LE'BSL'LS S1'8.¢'s$
20'€69% 00'99% 10°0E$
01'60£'sS St'cess 25°250'1$
yL60V'LS GzT8rL'es 8.°628'L$
VA A AR 00'0%
620LL1$ 80°08% TN RAR
69°.6.% 98'€L£'C3 y6'SLLCS
19'1€9'L$ ce6v8'cs 81'806'L$
¥8'8.6% 1A er'eoL’Ls
9.'622'e$ 6.°€96$ 6v°289'1$

ajeq o} les) jad Buung

pouad Buung polad Buung

aouejeg yseoiuel| yses pasingsig yseo panisoay yseo

£102 'L€ 18quiedaq - €102 ‘| 1890130

€v8PL "A'N ‘lIBWIOH

18jue) uoHeINpS JosseD POOMPIIA

:Aq pasedaid

£0'90¥'2vs

vELLLS
12°660'v$
€r'o15'6%
g0'veLS
v8'L¥9%
L¥'800°LS
06'980°G$
10'62.$
€0'6v8'vS
19'222'1$
LV'VELS
60°€ZL'L$
18'65¥$
182L2'8%
68'0Z.%
90°£09'¢$

premiod
pauie) souejeq

W\ Ey

[eloL

Buiplap
sJ8p|ing POOMPIIAA

vSn siNS
SUOISIA MBN

W91 stolep Jaaie) 0} uoionposu)
VSOH

swdinbg Aneayy

aaesadoo) sqor S3708 1S9
spy Aiewnd

200SNP jeuiwi)

ABojojawson

ABojouyos] uoneuuoju; 1BINdwo)
YNNG Yooquea pssaiyders) Jandwon
ABojouyday oyny

fpog ony

UOoI2oNP3 SABLIR)Y

awen Junoady qnjD

yoday Jayenp pug



INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT

December 2013
# of Checks Processed--515

4-C

Internal Claims Auditor

Discovered Condition Checki# Requested Corrective Action Corrective Action Taken

Appropriate approval signature for

authorizing payment lacking. 58576 |Need singatures on receipts Paperwork signed by appropriate person
58464 |Incorrect code used for payment Recoded

Appropriate expense codes not used 58634 |Incorrect code used for payment Recoded

i.e. 200 Equipment, 300 Supplies. 58761 lincorrect code used for payment Recoded
58498 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
58526 [Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
58538 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
58600 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
58606 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
58608 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
58625 |Incorrect invoice humber Corrected on check
58634 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
58656 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
58665 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
58724 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check

Invoice # on warrant/check 58739 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check

doesn't match invoice. 58842 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check

Iltemized claims/invoice amounts do 58410 [Incorrect amount Void & reissue

not total to check amount 58498 |Incorrect amount Void & reissue

Payment request is lacking

sufficient documentation proving

receipt of items/services. 58819 |Receipts missing Receipts received

Remit name/address is incorrect. 58833 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*

OTHER: Specify 58467 |Incorrect account number Corrected on check

Internal Claims Auditor Signature:

Date:

*Envelope made out with correct address

‘/m//m ' %




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON
ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED

December 2013

QUESTION RESOLUTION

Internal Claims Auditor

\[z/ 14

Date ‘




FINANCE

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of

, seconded by

actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Establishments for 2013-14:

ltem# CoSer# Title

082-14
083-14
084-14
085-14

082-14
083-14
084-14
085-14

, itis resolved that the following finance

in the Amount of

419.693 Academic Programs, Special Facilities w/ TST BOCES $ 540

427.599 Exploratory Enrichment w/Broome Tioga BOCES $ 7,373

529.499 Printing w/Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 83

567.690 School Curriculum Imp. Plan W/Albany BOCES $ 30,000
These establishments will be supported as follows:

419.693 Elmira: $90 and Spencer-Van Etten: $450

427.599 Spencer-Van Etten: $7,373

529.499 Alfred-Almond: $83

567.690 Corning: $30,000

2. Budget Increases for 2013-14:

086-14
087-14
088-14
089-14
090-14
091-14
092-14
093-14
094-14

086-14
087-14
088-14
089-14
090-14
091-14
092-14
093-14
094-14

item #CoSer # Title Increase From
250.499 Staffing 1:6:1 w/Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 28468 $ 174,355 $
311.692 Chinese w/Oneida-Herkimer-Madison BOCES $ 16400 $ 15,600 $
405.599 Equivalent Attendance w/Broome Tioga BOCES $ 70 3 128 $
416.494 Academic Programs w/Monroe #1 BOCES $ 1,095 §$ 2282 $
430.000 Distance Learning $ 6,983 $ 647,940 $
545.496 School Curriculum Imp. Plan w/Monroe 2 BOCES $ 106 $ 15,143 $
548.596 School Curriculum Imp .Plan w/Albany BOCES  $ 94 3 3221 %
605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 997 $12,499,730 $12,
627.495 Staff Development : Clerical wWFL BOCES $ 577 $ 2,074 $
These increases will be supported as follows:
250.499 Canisteo-Greenwood: $28,468
311.692 Addison: $400 and Watkins Glen: $16,000
405.599 Waverly: $70
416.494 Hornell: $223 and Horseheads: $872
430.000 Addison: $3,983, Avoca: $1,500 and Horseheads: $1,500
545.496 Campbell-Savona: $106
548.596 Canaseraga: $94
605.000 Spencer-Van Etten: $997
627.495 Addison: $312 and Avoca: $265

3. Transfers within programs for 2013-14:

To
202,823
32,000
198
3,377
654,923
15,249
3,315
500,727
2,651

a. Report of all fund transfers for the period 10/01/13-12/31/13 as attached.

b. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

PROGRAM

Computer Service: Management

BUDGET CODE TRANSFER TRANSFER
IN ouT
A605-7710-200-8-48 Equipment $13,210
A605-7710-819-3-09 HRA $10,192
A605-7710-815-3-09 Social Security $304
AB605-7710-400-A-00 Contract & Other $13,548

AB05-7710-166-3-00 N-I Temp/Repair $12,270
AB05-7710-815-3-09 Social Security $940



A605-7710-824-3-09 Dental Insurance $10,496
AB605-7710-160-A-00 N-| Salaries $13,548

TOTAL

$37,254 $37,254

B. Authorization to pay the following membership dues:

1. Hornell Area Chamber of Commerce dues in the amount of $200.00 for the
2014 year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.

C. Purchasing:

1. Permission to sell the following (11) BOCES fleet vehicles:

1999 Chevy Malibu

2000 Ford Taurus

2001 Ford Taurus

2005 Jeep Grand Cherokee
2005 Chrysler Van

2006 Chevy Impala

2008 Chevy Impala

2008 Chevy Impala

2008 Chevy Impala

2009 Chevy Impala

1989 Mack 6 Wheel Dump Truck

CA-33
WA-77
CA-83
T-4
A-81
A-30
A-62
A-63
A-64
A-67
WT-12 (to be sold as scrap)

2. Request permission to bid the following items:

a. Permission to bid the 2014-15 Capital Project work pending SED approval.
The project consists of work at the following buildings and sites:

Pauline G. Bush Campus (Elmira)

1. Building 1 — Canopy Security Upgrades/Special Ed Office Upgrades
2. Building 2 — Kitchen Equipment Upgrades
3. Hot Water Heater Replacement

Coopers Campus (Painted Post)

1. Building 3 — New Intermediate Floor & Nursing Program Expansion

Wildwood Campus (Hornell)

1. Building 2 — New Paint Booth-Automotive

D. Approval of Cost Methodology for 2014-15 as attached.

E. Establish Scholarship:

1. Establishment of the Mimi Heher Scholarship as attached.



GST Fund Transfers 10/01/13-12/31/13

Budget Code

A205-4210-205-0-00 R
A205-4210-300-5-01 R
A205-4210-300-5-06 R
A205-4210-400-0-00 R
A206-9500-960-7-02 R
A209-4235-200-3-00 R
A209-4235-205-3-00 R
A209-4235-205-6-00 R
A209-4235-205-8-00 R
A209-4235-300-5-01 R
A209-4235-300-5-02 R
A209-4235-400-6-00 R
A209-4235-400-8-00 R
A209-9500-960-7-02 R
A214-4230-205-2-00 R
A214-4230-205-8-00 R
A214-4230-300-2-00 R
A214-4230-300-8-00 R
A216-4230-204-0-00 R
A216-4230-205-0-00 R
A216-4230-300-6-09 R
A216-4230-300-6-49 R
A217-4230-200-0-00 R
A217-4230-200-3-00 R
A217-4230-205-0-00 R
A217-4230-300-7-00 R
A217-4230-300-7-13 R
A219-4230-200-0-00 R
A219-4230-200-2-00 R
A219-4230-200-3-00 R
A219-4230-200-7-00 R
A219-4230-204-8-00 R
A219-4230-205-2-00 R
A219-4230-205-3-00 R
A219-4230-205-7-00 R
A219-4230-205-8-00 R
A219-4230-300-0-00 R
A219-4230-300-0-00 R
A219-4230-300-8-02 R
A219-4230-300-8-10 R
A220-4220-200-2-00 R
A220-4220-200-3-00 R
A220-4220-205-2-00 R
A220-4220-205-3-00 R
A224-4230-200-2-00 R
A224-4230-205-2-00 R
A224-4230-205-3-00 R
A224-4230-304-3-00 R
A430-5877-200-1-10 R
A430-5877-400-A-10 R
A508-6316-205-0-05 R
A508-6316-205-0-05 R
A508-6316-300-B-05 R
A508-6316-300-C-05 R
A511-6313-160-5-00 R
A511-6313-160-5-05 R
A516-6212-300-0-09 R
A516-6212-443-0-09 R

Description

1:15 ELSMERE SOFTWARE
1:15 ELSMERE FERRIS SPLY
1:15 ELSMERE FERRIS SPLY
1:15 ELSMERE CONTRACT
1:15 CJC TR CHG FR SP ED
1:8:1 EQUIPMENT C-S/CORNI
1:8:1 SOFTWARE C-S & CORN
1:8:1 SOFTWARE BH & ELSME
1:8:1 SOFTWARE ELM & HH
1:8:1 SUPPLY WALD

1:8:1 SUPPLY WALES

1:8:1 CONTRACT BH & ELSME
1:8:1 CONTRACT ELM & HH
1:8:1 TR CHG TO ECC ADM
1:6:1 ED SOFTWARE HORNELL
1:6:1 ED SOFTWAR ELM & HH
1:6:1 ED SUPPLY HORNELL
1:6:1 ED SUPPLY ELM & HH
1:6:1 SMALL EQUIP BHA

1:6:1 SOFTWARE BHA

1:6:1 SUPPLY ROUNTREE BH
1:6:1 SUPPLY ROUNTREE BH
1:6:1 EQUIPMENT DEANE

1:6:1 EQUIPMENT C-S/CORNI
1:6:1 SOFTWARE AUT

1:6:1 SUPPLY ELM HGTS

1:6:1 SUPPLY A CONNOR AUT
1:6:1 EQUIPMENT MD

1:6:1 EQUIP HORNELL

1:6:1 EQUIP C-S & CORNING
1:6:1 EQUIP ELM HGTS

1:6:1 SMALL EQP ELM & HH
1:6:1 SOFTWARE HORNELL MD
1:6:1 SFTWRE MD C-S/CORNI
1:6:1 SOFTWARE ELM HGTS
1:6:1 SOFTWARE ELM & HH
1:6:1 SUPPLY MD

1:6:1 SUPPLY MD

1:6:1 SUPPLY MD LEPKOWSKI
1:6:1 SUPPLY CONNORS MD
1:12:1 EQUIP HORNELL

1:12:1 EQUIP C-S & CORNIN
1:12:1 SOFTWARE HORNELL
1:12:1 SOFTWARE C-S/CORNI
1:6:1 DT EQUIP HORNELL

1:6:1 DT SOFTWARE HORNELL
1:6:1 DT SOFTWARE CORNING
1:6:1 DT CRNG CURRIC MATE
DIST LRN-ALFRED-ALM EQUIP
DL-AA CONTRACT-ALF-ALMOND
LIB SVS-SPVE SOFTWARE

LIB SVS-SPVE SOFTWARE

LIB SVS-SPVE MS CCD

LIB SVS-SPVE HS CCD
PRINT/COURIER NI SALARIES
PRINT/COUR PHILLIPS SALAR
GRANTS-OFFICE SUPPLIE
GRANTS-RECRUITING ADS

Transferred From Transferred To

-300.00
-887.00

-6,151.00
-73.00

-300.00
-532.00
-764.00

-320.00
-552.00
-376.00
-300.00

-2,500.00
-414.00

-300.00
-1,463.00
-275.00

-191.00
-407.00

-300.00
-300.00

-70.00
-474.00

-141.00

-969.00
-1,000.00
-1,385.00
-1,385.00
-3,000.00

-600.00

887.00

300.00

73.00
532.00
764.00
300.00

6,151.00
320.00
552.00

376.00

300.00

2,914.00

300.00

712.00
275.00
191.00
407.00
751.00

300.00
300.00

70.00
474.00
141.00
969.00

1,000.00
1,385.00
1,385.00
3,000.00

600.00

5-A 3-a



A527-6318-160-0-00 R
A527-6318-166-0-00 R
A527-6318-166-0-05 R
A527-6318-300-0-00 R
A527-6318-300-0-05 R
A527-6318-300-1-00 R
A527-6318-308-0-00 R
A527-6318-400-0-00 R
A527-6318-454-0-00 R
A527-6318-801-0-00 R
A527-6318-801-0-05 R
A527-6318-813-0-00 R
A527-6318-813-0-05 R
A527-6318-813-1-00 R
A527-6318-813-2-00 R
A527-6318-815-0-00 R
A527-6318-815-0-05 R
A527-6318-815-1-00 R
A527-6318-815-2-00 R
A537-6211-159-1-01 R
A537-6211-440-1-01 R
A537-6211-811-1-01 R
A537-6211-812-1-01 R
A537-6211-815-1-01 R
A605-7710-150-L-05 R
A605-7710-200-8-00 R
A605-7710-200-8-00 R
A605-7710-200-8-01 R
AB605-7710-200-8-02 R
A605-7710-200-8-04 R
A605-7710-200-8-05 R
A605-7710-200-8-06 R
A605-7710-200-8-07 R
A605-7710-200-8-14 R
A605-7710-200-8-18 R
A605-7710-200-8-20 R
A605-7710-200-8-24 R
A605-7710-200-8-99 R
A605-7710-200-1-04 R

AB05-7710-200-1-06 R

A605-7710-200-0-00 R
A605-7710-204-8-00 R
A605-7710-204-8-01 R
AB05-7710-204-8-02 R
A605-7710-204-8-04 R
A605-7710-204-8-05 R
A605-7710-204-8-06 R
A605-7710-204-8-07 R
AB605-7710-204-8-14 R
A605-7710-205-8-00 R
A605-7710-205-1-05 R

A605-7710-210-8-01 R
A605-7710-210-8-04 R
A605-7710-210-U-09 R
A605-7710-300-8-00 R
A605-7710-300-8-02 R
A605-7710-300-8-04 R
A605-7710-300-8-05 R
A605-7710-300-8-06 R
A605-7710-300-8-07 R

ELEM SC PROG-NI SALARY
ELEM SC PROG-TEMP SAL
ELEM SC PROG-TEMP SAL
ELEM SC PROG-SUPPLIES
ELEM SC PROG-SUPPLIES
ELEM SC PROG-STEM SUPP
ELEM SC OFFICE SUPPL

ELEM SC PROG-CONTRACT
ELEM SC PROG-COPIER CONTR
ELEM SC PROG-POST EMPLOY
ELEM SC PROG-POST EMPLOY
ELEM SC PROG-NYS ERS
ELEM SC PROG-NYS ERS
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM ERS
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM ERS
ELEM SC PROG-SOC SEC
ELEM SC PROG-SOC SEC
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM SS
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM SS
SIP-WORKSHOP-ELMIRA

SIP- WKSP-CCR-ELMIRA
SIP-WKSHP-ELMIRA TRS
SIP-WKSHP-ELMIRA COMP INS
SIP-WKSHP-ELMIRA SOC SEC
CIO-INST SALARY SPENCER
ONLINE-BOCES EQUIPMENT
ONLINE-BOCES EQUIPMENT
ONLINE-ELMIRA EQUIP
ONLINE-EH EQUIP
ONLINE-OM EQUIP
ONLINE-SPVE EQUIP
ONLINE-WG EQUIP
ONLINE-WAV EQUIP
ONLINE-C/S EQUIP
ONLINE-HORNELL EQUIP
ONLINE-PRATTSBG EQUIP
ONLINE-BRADFORD EQUIP
ONLINE-ADDISON EQUIP
CAFE MGMT-EQUIP-ODESSA
CAFE MGMT-EQUP-WATKINS
LEVEL 0-EQUIPMENT
ONLINE-BOCES SMALL EQUIP
ONLINE-ELMIRA SMALL EQUIP
ONLINE-EH SMALL EQUIP
ONLINE-OM SMALL EQUIP
ONLINE-SPVE SMALL EQUIP
ONLINE-WG SMALL EQUIP
ONLINE-WAV SMALL EQUIP
ONLINE-C/S SMALL EQUIP
ONLINE-BOCES SOFTWARE
CAFE MGMT-SW SPENCER VAN
ONLINE-ELMIRA EQUIPME
ONLINE-ODESSA EQUIPME
BACKUP-LARGE EQUIP
ONLINE-BOCES SUPPLIES
ONLINE-EH-SUPPLIES
ONLINE-OM SUPPLIES
ONLINE-SPVE SUPPLIES
ONLINE-WG SUPPLIES
ONLINE-WAV SUPPLIES

-3,139.00

-297.00
-27,422.00

-500.00
-180.00
-65.00

-1,301.00
-916.00
-356.00

-328.00

-37,000.00

-6,356.00
-25,599.00
-7,859.00
-4,572.00
-8,036.00
-1,885.00
-981.00
-2,839.00
-7,244.00
-1,285.00
-3,135.00
-381.00
-1,584.00

-2,710.00

-220.00

431.00
2,708.00

27,422.00

977.00

65.00
1,301.00
916.00
356.00

328.00
29,566.00

4,805.00
367.00
2,262.00
11,875.00

2,5620.00
780.00

25,599.00
1,864.00
3,284.00

324.00
527.00
165.00
1,234.00
7,244.00
799.00

5,995.00
5,156.00
24,927.00
2,096.00
34.00
36.00
36.00
36.00
159.00



A605-7710-300-8-99 R
A605-7710-301-8-02 R
A605-7710-400-8-00 R
A605-7710-400-8-02 R
A605-7710-400-8-05 R
A605-7710-400-8-07 R
A605-7710-400-8-18 R
A605-7710-400-8-20 R
A605-7710-400-8-24 R
A605-7710-400-8-99 R
A605-7710-400-A-02 R
A605-7710-400-A-07 R
A605-7710-400-E-00 R
A605-7710-400-E-00 R
A605-7710-400-E-20 R
A605-7710-400-1-05 R

A605-7710-400-K-00 R
A605-7710-400-S-07 R
A605-7710-400-U-09 R
A605-7710-402-3-20 R
A605-7710-411-8-00 R
A605-7710-411-8-07 R
A605-7710-458-0-00 R
A605-7710-599-H-09 R
A605-7710-801-L-05 R
A605-7710-811-L-05 R
A605-7710-815-L-05 R
A701-8010-200-1-01 R
A701-8010-204-2-02 R
A701-8010-300-1-00 R
A701-8010-300-2-02 R
A701-8010-300-2-02 R
A701-8010-342-1-00 R
A701-8010-344-2-00 R
A701-8010-400-1-01 R
A702-9500-970-2-06 R
A702-9500-970-2-09 R

Fund: A - GENERAL FUND

ONLINE-ADDISON SUPPLIES
ONLINE-ELM HGTS SPLY SRV
ONLINE-BOCES-CONTRACTUAL
ONLINE-EH-COPIER CONTRACT
ONLINE-SPVE-CONTRACTUA
ONLINE-COPIER-WAV CONTRAC
ONLINE-HORNELL CONTRACT
ONLINE-PRATTSBURGH CONTR
ONLINE-BRADFORD CONTRACT
ONLINE-ADDISON CONTRACT
SMS-ELM HGTS CONTRACT
SMS-WAVERLY CONTRACT
TEST SCOR-CONTRACTUAL
TEST SCOR-CONTRACTUAL
TEST SCORE-CONTR-PRATTSBU
CAFE MGMT-OTH EXP SPVE
MEDICAID-CONTRACTUAL
SECURITY-CONT-WAVERLY CNT
BACKUP-CONTRACTUAL
DESKTOP-PRATTSBURGH CONTR
ONLINE-TELECOM-GST
ONLINE-TELEPHONE-WAVERLY
LEVEL 0-STF DEV/CONF

PART 200-SFTWR MNT-BROOME
CIO-POST EMPLOY SPENCER
CIO-NYS TRS SPENCER
CIO-SOCIAL SECURITY SPENC
CAMPUS DEV CPRS EQUIP
CAMPUS DEV WW SM EQUIP
O/M CPRS SUPPLY

CAMPUS DEV WW SUPPLIES
CAMPUS DEV WW SUPPLIES
O/M CPRS PAINT SUPPLIES

O/M WW ELECTRICAL SPLY
CAMPUS DEV CPRS OTH

SP ED ADM TR CRED FR CJC

TR CREDS FR 1:8:1

-18,809.00

-7,710.00

-25,582.00

-24,927.00

-5,000.00

-13,081.00

-450.00

-2,000.00

-13,000.00

-6,151.00

-288629.00

612.00
459.00
3,218.00
781.00
1,322.00

1,285.00
3,133.00
381.00
972.00
14.00
1,061.00
7,710.00

7,710.00
220.00

385.00
2.00
243.00
18,809.00

25,582.00
297.00

909.00
9,000.00

450.00
3,500.00

500.00
2,000.00
6,151.00

288629.00



| abed

m (@39) uoneonp3 aouepuajy usjeanb3|  Zov
N Py S3008 ‘paIsanbay soueBLLIONB/iSIHY UO paseq s394 |4 uoneonp3 uj spy 1014
ald (€£102-2102) YAVMY Joud SIea Z :1S0D aseg
sjuapn)g pmsig Aq pajsenbay Jusjeainbg awn-iny e jo abejusoieq pejood JONIOMA [BID0S |00UOS - Jueiauly A%
P3 [etoadg 1o} ply }S0D $$80X3 pue
sjuapnig p3 Jenbay 10} piy $3708
pIY 1500 $S80X3 Jousig Aq paysenbay jJusjeainbg swy-)ny e jo abejusoieg psjood Jayoea | Juejnsuo?) - Juelaun| LEC
Piv S30049 ousig Aq paisanbay Jusjeainby awy-|n} e jo abejusased psjooy Jayoea| asinN/aSINN - JuBiaul oce
PIVY 10D $S39X] ouIsIg Aq paisenbay Juajeainb3 aum-jny e jo abejuaoiad pejood jeaq ay} Jo Jayoea | - Juesauly l2e
ply 150D ssaox3 ousIg Aq paisaenbay Jusieainby awn-|ny e jo abejuadied psjood BuuesH jo pleH - Juesauny 9ee
PIV 1500 SS39X] Pusig Aq pajsanbay Jusjeainb3 awy-)ny e jo abejuaniad psjood Adesay] jeuonednooQ - uessun| yze
‘sjuepnjs pJ Jeinba. pusiq Aq paisanbay Jusieainbg awn-|nj e jo abejuasiag psjood s@9IM9G onsoubelq aaisusyaidwo) - Juesauly| €Z¢
Joj Ajuo uoneupioo) uo pre $3009
‘Sluspn}s pajgesip 40} PIe ]SO0 SSa0XT]
PV $3004 1uIsIa Aq pajsanbay jusjeanb3 swi-iny e jo abejusoiad psjood uoisinsedng paleys 81¢
pPIvY S3504 1UISIg AqQ pajsanbay Juajeainb3 awn-jiny e jo abejuadiad pejood Jayoea| uonesnp3 ssauisng - Juelaul| JA %S
Py S32049 1ousig Aq paisanbay Jusjeainb3 awi-|iny e jo abejuadiad psjood SJeaied g SWoH - juesaun) 9l€
PIv 150D SS@0x3 ousIg Aq peisenbay juajeainbg awy-|nj e jJo abejuaaiad pejood Jeaq ay) 104 s0j01diB)y| - JuRIBUY| cie
PV $300d uisia Aq paisenbay yusjeanb3 swi-jiny e jo sbejusoiad psjood 1s1Bojoyohsd jooyog -juessunlj  ZiE
PIY 1S0D SS80X] Joulsig Aq pajsanbay jusjeainb3 swm-|in} e jo abejuadiad psjood pastedus) yosads - juesaun| oL
PIvY S3009 ouIsia Aq paisenbay Juajeainb awn-jny e jo abejuadiad pejood Juswaroldwy yosadsg - Juelauny 60€
PIY S3008 1uIsIg Aq paisanbay jusjeanb3 swi-iny e Jo sbejusoied pajood uojeonp3 |edisAyd - uesaun|f  80€
pPIv 1S3 ousig Aq pajsenbay Jusfeainbg awn-|n; e jo abejuadied psjood abenbue puoodag e se ysibu3 - juesauy) 10¢€
PV 1500 $S90X3 o181g Aq paisenbay Juajeainb3 awy-ny e jo abejuaniod pajood Adesay] |edisAud - Juesaun| G0¢
ply 180D SS89X3 JousIg Aq paisenbay JusjeAinb3 awy-in} e jo sbejusdied pajood Hoddng [euononuisu) - pasiedw Ajjensip (g
PIY 150D $S89XJ Jouysig Aq psisanbay JuajeAinb3 awn-iin} e jo abejussiad pojood uononusu| - pasedw) Ajensia (v
paneduy| AjjensiA - ueisun ¥0€
Pl S3004 1oUIsIg Aq pajsanbay jusfeainb3 swi-|iny e jo abejusoiad pajood Uy - juelsuy) €0¢e
Pl S3004 1uIsIg Aq pajsenbay Jusieanb3 sw-iny e jo sbejusoiad pajood QISNA - Juesauy) 10€
Py 1S0D ssaox3 juswijjodu3 jo 31 4 |lenjoy (poigesiqg Aidniny 9l¢
‘skemyjed-juowies | Aeq ‘pajqesiq Alleuonowy ‘Awepesy
SUO0ZLIOH peo.q ‘wsin 19:1 oneM 4/S :sse|n jewadg
Ply 180D sse0x3 juauijoiu3 jo 31 4 |enoy (suozuoH 602
peoig ‘pe|qesiq Ajjeuogow) |:g:] onex 4/S :ssej) [enadsg
Ply }s00 $S80X3 Jawijoiul Jo 31 4 |enjoy (esows|3) GL:| oneY d/S ‘ssei) ewads|  S0C
Ply 150D ssa0x3 jusuioiu3 jo 31 4 [enpy (weiboig uonisuel| 403/SSIDOV €02
» Aejog olwapeoy) L:zL:L oney 4/S :Ssejn jewnads
PIY S3008| 194 |edsld (€1-2102) woly juswjoiu] pabeiany |ejo Jo abejuaoiad uoijeonp3 |ealuyos | R Jeaied 101
JB3 A Juaund-ply S3009 (€102-2102) YOVMY Joud SIBSA 2 [eyuay/ended 200
PlY S30049 (£L02-2102) VAVYMY Joud SIBaA Z uonessiviwpy jejuad 100
SN1VLS gV ADOT0AOH L3N 1SOD 3S0d0¥d NOILdJINDOS3Iq NVIOOUJ J3ITGNNN
d3S0D
1S9

S1-P1L0Z ADOTOAQOH.LIN LSOD A3SOd0¥d 1S9




Z abey

Py S3004 "SUONEDO0T JO JBqUINN 92I1M9g J3uNoY) (g
Aq paidnniy sAeq Assaijaq Jo Jaquuinp Jo pasudwon abesn 4o Jusdiad
(p1v o/m saiddng jous1Q) PIv $3004 104 81qiby8 Buguud (v| LIS
pPIVY S3009 jou ase saiddng jousig :@joN abesn |enjoy uo paseq :seiddng
(€1-2102 ubnoiys 11-0102) ebessny JesA-¢ :loqe
PIY $3004 (pesn se) sysenbay elpapy/sediueg Aieigr)| 805
Jouysig oyoeds 104 Jopusp Aq pabieyd sjey ey uo peseg :seseqejeq
$%001g 001$ U0 paseg :juswdojasq uoRYS|0D
ouisig Jad ajey jel4 3so) aseg
PV 83004 pousIq ed siey jel4 uoljeupiood spodg dlse|oydsIBiu| L0S
PIY S3509 ‘abieyd jeuoiippe ue spuadiys Jojeuipioo)) Juswdojaasg wnndWING paleys 905
‘siseq waip Jad uo 9|qejieAe s)sanbal JousIp oyoads ‘Juswesinquiial
anisqng -ajey psjoog uodp) peseq pajsenbay poddng yels o 314
Py $30049 psjsenbay 3 4 uodn paseg uoIsiAg|a ] [euoleonp3 A0
PV S39509 ‘papesu §i ‘pJooay JO Joyoea] suluQ pue sasino)) Buies Solwepedy peoueApy/Buiuiea lenpip (D
[BNHIA Ul Juswijoiu] [enjoy uo paseg :sisanbay oypadg 1ou)siq
(£10Z-Z107) YOy Joud siesk om| UoBUIPIOO) .
Plv S3004 abesn |enjoy uo paseg :sjsanbay oyoads ouIsig Buiuses souelsiq/splop [enUIA (g
|o0Yog 184 dley jej4-1S0N aseg :uoleuIpIo0)
PIY S325049 ‘abes |enjoy uo paseq :sjsanbay oyads JoulsIg Bupuaiajuo) oapip/Buiies] souesiq (v
(£102-7102) YQWAY Jold SIESA Z :UOHBUIPIO0D
Buiurea aoueysiq oty
P S3009 ‘pajsanbai Juans uo paseq 934 je|4 :Ouads 1ousIq Juswyduug Aojelojdxy ozy
“Joulsip ay) Aq papiwwod spuny jo abejusolad :1s07) eseg
PIY S3009 uoneisibay asin0) Jad ayey uoning |OOYOS JBWWING Siy
Plv S3004 uoljelssifiay 8sIN0) [ENJOY Jad Junowy alels [434
ue pue sjuensibay asinoY (|BIBAQ Jo abejuaalad e si 507 aseg payly /m [9Aa7 863100 sanesadoo) B ( 30V) uonesnp]
-9jelS payly uspms Aq pled 884 Ipaid asino) a69)00 Agunwiwon) 869)|00) pajeia)adoy-59sIN07) JUsWIBOE|{ PAOUBAPY
Buiwio) ‘syuapnig Aq pred 994153 (dv) Juswsoe|d pesueapy ‘Npaid
00D Jo} sjuswijjolug 8sIN0) JO JOGUINN U0 paseg-sasino’) JOY
sjuspnig ao1n8s Jo shep |idnd jenjoe uo paseq ajel Ajieq (1spua uonusyaq) sene [eradg-sweiboid dlwapeay 60t
P3 |E108dg 40} Py 10D $590X]
R sjuspnig p3 seinbay 1o} piy S3008
Py 83004 paji0iug sAeq Juspmis jO JaquInN [enjoy Buiwiesa] paseg simusApy (O
Piv S3008|  (Payoene ass) Juswaaiby Jad paisnipy aunf yum sisquiny is| Anp (yieg 2 |IsUI0H) |00YOS BIPPIN UOKEONPT SAREUIBYY (]
PIY S32009 (payoepe sos) Juawsaiby 1ad paisnipy sunf yum siequiny st Ainp Aiepuooag - uonesnp3 aajeusa)y (v
weib0oi4 uoneaNpP3 sARewR)Y €0y
Plv $30049 sjuapnis 0z 0} dn-ssej] Jad abieyd je|4 uo psseg weiBoid uoyednp3 jooyds ybiH aaneussly (g
pPIvY S3009 juswijoiul Jo sheq weiboig poompppnssiadoonysng (v
jidng {enJoY Sloa|e. Jad ajey e uo peseg
e ——————
SNLV1S aiv A9D0T00OH.13IN 1SOD A3S0d0¥d NOILdINOS3J NVHEOO0Nd HIGNNN
d¥3S09D

1S9




¢ afey

PIY $3004 ajey puadng |euoibay uo paseg spuadns (3
P'v $3004 8jey qng jousig uo peseq Juswsesinquiay Qng (a
Py 83008 pusiq Jad ajey jej4 e uo peseg diyssspea (O
Plv $3209 Buipiing Jad ajey jej4 e uo paseg siskjeuy ejeq (g
PIY S3004 (payoeny s9s) uswaalby 1ad pajsnipy Bunng Y JesA Joud sjsoQ doyssop (v
40 | Aejy uo 1senbay siouysig sAeq doysyiopn Jo Jaquinp uo peseg
Plv S3004 (€102-2102) YOYMY I0ud SIBBA Z :80IAaS aseg Buluuelq yuswanoidw) WNINOIIND/00YOS €S
PIv 83009 uonedonled [enyoy uo peseq :spuadis s|jooyos [9polNl|  9€S
(€102-2102) YAVMY Joud SIedA Z :8dInag aseq
P'v $30049 Juedioied Jad 1s0D ansu| diysiapes YyinoA (4
PIY S3009 sesuadxg weiboid 1ang/swi] Jeig/sisanbay oywedg S30IAIBG J33Je) [euolippy (3
PIV S3209 sasuadx3 weiboid 10aiig/owil yeig/sisanbay oyadg Buiwies soimeg (q
PIY 3004 sasuadx3 weiboid yanq/ewi] yejg/sisenbay oywads sdiyswsaju| jooyos ybiH (9
PV S3209 sasuadx3y weiboud 10anq/eui | yeig/sisanbay oyadg suwieiboid Buuoyusiy (g
Plv $30049 (2102 Ile4 S@3Q) Wauyioiu3 Z|-) 12HISIQ Uo paseg $80IAI9S uoNednp3 Jeale) oiseg (v
(oao-unod Juswdoasq 8zs
J23aie)) uoneuIpIooD SaRIAIDY uoneonp/Ansnpu)
Plv S3009 weiboud 1ad 150D :oyadg 1usiq Jaa) A1snoasiqg pue asuaog (g
‘sjouisip Aq papiwiLiod spuny jo abejuaniad [1s09 aseq
Py S3004 ‘WY Jad 3500 :oK0adS PUISIq 1sjua) soInosay aousdg (v
(£102-2102) YAy Joud sieak om| :1s0d aseg
S|elsjey [euononijsu| 1258
Plv S30049 abeyo jeuonippe SAleJISIUILIPY B payiHa) juswdojsrsq yeis G2s
ue spuadns ‘siseq walp 1od e uo a|qejieae- sjsanbay oyeds PUISIg
wswasINqUIRY aNIIsqng
yaam/Aep |/o)el pajood - JOJUSIA WININOLLINGD
(p1v o/m sayddng Jouisiqg) sHed jo }soo snid €102 (o1uonoejg/18Indwo 0IN/AY) Jledey wswdinbg| 226
Pl S3708 aunr 0} 210z Ainp woy paseday syun 0 Jaquiny Jenjoy uo paseg
PIY 1S07) SS89X3 Jousig Aq pajsenbay juajeainb3 awn-|nj e Jo abejuatiad psjood sao1M9G poddng aaisuayaidwor) 0zs
PV 3004 894 Juspnig Jad uoloNIISU| SWOH Jo Jojeulpiood 816
P'v S30049 Juedioiped sad ajey jej4 weiboid AR
Juswdojanaq sjuspuajuuadng (Jenuan) JaujQ ‘UoleUIPIo0)
PIv S3009 pajsenbay 314 uodn peseg (Bunup weio) feuononysu ‘buuuerd|  91g
Plv S30049 "Jsanbai Jousip uo paseq 994 Je|4 J0jeuIpIo0) SJelg ||y Jlweapedy 145
PIY $3004 sjsenbay oytoads 1oMsIq uonewolny Aeiqry| €IS
Uo paseq saolAag [euonippy ‘Aleiqi] Jod ejey jelq edIneg aseg
PIY S3009 diempiey pue a1emyos jeuononisu| ‘adnRg Janduion rAXS;
J0} s)sanba. oywads Jouysip snid pajsanbay poddng yeis jo 31 4
e ——————————
SNLVLS aiv AD0T00OHLIN 1SOD d3S0d0¥d NOILdI¥OS3A NVHD0¥d YIGNNN




¥ abegq

Py S3004 €102 ‘L€ Isnbny ybnoiyy buuoogisa) (1-r
ZL0Z '} Jaquieidag woyy sjapjoogd Js@ ] pue paioog S)sa| O JOqUINN
Pl S32049 S90I19G WBIsAS Buunoooy g Juswssassy Juspnis (r
PIvY S3004 (2102 I1led s@3g) Juswoug Z1-) Uo paseg 39 Juapnis Jad 8018 G UORURAIBIU| JIWBpedY (L~
P S3004 €102 ‘1 Jequiaydag jo se syuapn)g uoneonp3 |eads Jo JaquinN SMUa) '3 00T YoelL Jes)) (|
PIY S3004 (€102-2102) YAVMY 10Ud SiesA Z [l001j00yos] eointag Juswabeuey wepnis (H
Py S3009 a|npo Jad aa4 aosueusjuIR)y sa21/9S Juawabeuepy Jossy ® Aiojuaaul (2-9
alemyog snid ofiey jossy Jad sn|d Jouysi Jod ajey jei4
PIY $3004 10z dunr 03 ¢1.02 AInr g xe iad wislsAg uois)|09 B Bunuud (g xel (1-9
Plv $3004 934 8suaoi Sa0IAI9g |eloueUld (D
8JeMIOg shid L0z sunr 0} £10Z AN Woli 394 doayohed Jod
Piv S3004 (9211098 Jo [9Aa7) pajsenbay [s¥sal aouag aoinosey swiaysAg panquisia (4
314 pue (7102 lled saquinu §q34) Juswjjodul Z-Y oLisig
Py 83004 €102 ‘| Joquaydas Jo se OYVIQA Jad € uo paseq 301M8G aumonyiselu| [euolbay (3
Py S3008 (2102 Iled s@3g) uBwjo1u3] Z}-) Uo paseq 994 Juspnis Jad 30IAISS HIOMIBN |euononysu) (A
PV 3004 2oUBUdUIBW WB)SAS ao1meg Ajinoag di (og-0
sn|d £107 ‘| Joaqwia)dag Jo se seJawed AJIN2as OUISIP JO JOqUINN
Pl S3009 €102 '} Joquisides Sa0IAISS uolEIOISEY Ele( @ dmjoeg (ag-D
JO SE pied yJomjdu pajieisul Ue Yim ssaindwiod Jousip 0 JaquinN
pPIvY S30049 )09 Hoddng pue soueusjuiepy Juswdinb3 snjd4 asuadr] jod 901M18g swia)sAg suonedunWWo)) dioA (es-0
PIvY S3004 €102 ‘) Joquiaydeg suojeojunwwodsd) (€-0
Jo se pie) yiomjaN pajjejsul ue Yyuaa s1aindwon) JoulsIc] 10 Jaquuny
Py S3008 €102 ') Jaquiaidag wes ) Jones (Z-0
10 SB p1eD YIOMJaN pajieisu| Ue UIAA s1aindwo)) JoLlsIq JO Jaquinn
Janiag pue jeuononyisu] ‘jlew3 ‘dopisaq ‘dnyoeg ‘Wooaje) S9IASS (soimeg a109) ysag digH (19
Buimojjo} sy ojul pajeiodiooul sem ysaq dieH £107 ‘L Alnf aA08
$80IAM18G 8100 YomiaN (D
Plv $30089 €102 ‘| Joquia)dag JO se sjunoooY [lew-3 Jo1siq JO JaquinN 90IAIBS |iBIN-T Dluoyos|3 (g
P'v S3008 paisenbay 31 4 suepuyoa) dopisaqg (v
Juswabeuely :aointeg s9Indwo) G509
P $3004 Puisig bunedpied Jad sley jeld :dwoD SJeNIOM/ELDZ uoneuip1009 Jysuag sakoldw3 209
Jaquiada( ue|d a1e) YjleaH Ul 99jjoiu] Jad 994 :ue|d Uagne)s
Piv 83004 sisanbay oy1oadg Jouisig uo paseq saolueg jleuoippy (r
PlY S3009 Buipjing 100yog 1ad ajey 1e|4 uo peseg wes ) yomeN (|
PIY $3009 ajey uonin] je|4 uo paseg uoyyeo) s,edould (H
P'v S3008 Jousiq 1ad ajey je|4 uo paseq SSOOSAN (©
Plv $3004 Jouisig Jad sjey je|4 uo paseq Jeansy spspusjuusdng (4
SNLv1is aiv A90TOAOHLIN 1SOD @3SOd0ud NOILdI¥OS3A NVHO0¥d HIGINNN
Y4809

189




G abed

Ply 1500 ssa0x3 9pPly J0 314 [enjoy uo paseg 8jey psjood ie| suondQ a|dnn seply |:| - 80IM8S pajejey [4%4
PIY IS0 SS80X3 d31 uapnys Jad uoissag dnolg) 10 [enpiAIpu| Jod a1ey uoneonp3 |esisAyd peidepy - adIAIeg paje|ay 1L
PIVY 1509 SS80Xx3 d31 uspng 1ad uoissag dnoig) 10 [enpIAIpu) Jad Sley yosadg - aoinIeS pajejay 62,
PIV 100 $s80x] d31 uapms Jad uoissag dnoio) Jo [BNpIAIPU) Joad ey UOISIA - 92IMI8S poajejay 82/
piy 1500 sS80X3J d31 wapmg sad uoissas dnoio) 10 [BNpIAIpU| Jod a1ey Adeiay) |eoisAyd - 8oinI8S pojelay 9¢L
pIY 1500 $s80x3 d31 uapnmg 1ad uoissas dnolo) 10 [enpiapul Jad 1By Adesay} [euonednooQ - a2IABS pajeldy 1]
Pl $3004 pseog S3008A0MIsIg Jad abieyd uofeonpd Jo pleog Juswdojoraq Heis ¥Z9
pPIvV S30049 1senbay 10uIsIg Jad 934 Je|4 uo paseg :Buisiuaapy (Buisinanpy aajeladoo)) eoinieg Buniniosy €29
‘uonedidiued Joujsi(] uo paseq 31 4 jo abejuadiad :UOBUIPIO0T)
Py $3009 Jouisig 1o 994 jeld aoiuag Buguudisbui4l 619
Plv S3004 JuejNsSuod /M OeHUOD SID0Q U0 paseg JuejnNsuo) |euenioy 8oIAeg uolien|eA pue Buluueld G-9Svo 819
994 1e|4 UONBUIPIO0)
pIY S3008 Jousig Aq pajsenbay 314 uo peseg jenua) juswabeuepy poo |ooyos 19
Py S3008 pajsanbay 801088 JO J1 4 UO paseg 8jey psjood [eAua) 80IAJSS uolewIO) JMgnd 145)
pie Joj a|qibye jou si Buypne swie|n pajsanbay el Jo 3] 4 uo pasegq - saoineg pajsenbay (€102 (0g9) uoddng aoyjO ssauisng 29
ply 32708 -2102) YQyYA3 Joud Jeak z uo paseq abieyo uojedsiuiwupy Ogo
Pl uonepodsuel] | €102 ‘L 1890100 JO SB SasuadIT 1A YUM SIBAuQ Jo Jaquinp uo paseg| (Bunsa) joyooy pue Bruqg) sweibold JayO :uonepodsues) L9
Plv $3004 €10z ‘1 weiboid souejsissy sakoidwa| 019
1940100 Pusiq Aq papoday seaiojdw 3 Joulsiq Jo JaquinN Uo paseg
Pl $3004 Jouisiq jo abejoo4 asenbg |ejo suofoadsu| jeinonig/eil4 (3
Pl $3004 Jouysiq jo abejood asenbg jejo 30IMBG sojsagsy (a
PV S3004 (papniou) JoN sea4 qe) ae4 je)4 Bunsa) v uondo (9
Pl $3004 €102 ‘L Bues) (g
1990100 Joulsiq Aq papodey saaiojdiug JoL)SIc] 1O JOqUINN UO paseq
Py 3008 (y¥3s uoneulpioo) (v
-0Q SIY| Ul SE0IAISG [euolippy Wi uoiediued Joj palinbay) 894 jei4
juswabeuep ysiy/AB5eS| 609
PIY 3004 €102 ‘1 1290100 1ujsiq Aq papoday seakojdw3 ousiqg Jo (suonejey Joge) suonenobaN| 809
JoquinN uo paseg ajey B Snjdq UOIJeuIpioos) Jo} JoLlsiq Jod aley 1el4
ply uonepodsues | Bunedioiped JaquinN uo pasegq juedpiped Jad sjey el slaAl sng Juawdopasg yeis 109
PV S3009| €102 ‘I 4390100 J0 se gng e buuinbay ssakojdw3 Joujsiq Jo JequinN (Ansibay 1oyoea | -gng) uoneuIpIo0) NSNS 909
Plv 3004 Buipjing psjjejsuj Jod 30IM9g uswabeuey pue Buusia uopezinn ABisul (4
PlY S3008 3.1 pajsanbay yusig 321M9g (01D) 4800 uoKeuLIoju| JBIYD paieys (O
PIY $3008 (€102-2102) YAVYMY Jolid SiesA Z aoineg Buibew) juswnooq (d
Pv 83008 (2102 Iled S@39) uBwijoug Z |-} U0 paseg 934 Juspnis Jad 9JJAISG Juswssinquuiay predipaiNl (O
PV S3008 €102 aunf 03 2102 AInr 00°G$-pIeOXO0Ld ‘05 L $-pieAue pied g| yeispuspnis (N
‘GG '¢-19pjoH abpegq ‘GZ'$-diD ‘1$-psed [euolippy ‘z¢-pieD jeipuj
PIvY 3004 Buipjing j00yog S9JeS JO Julod eualsjed (W
yoe3 ul (2107 lled SQ36) juswijodus Zi-H U paseg 89 Juapnjs Jod
Plv $3004 €102 aunr 0} 210z AInf wouy uonezyyn jo abejusoiad 201G Jaulsul (]
Plv $3004 (2102 I1e4 S@39) WwswjjoIuT Zi-) uo paseq 894 Juspnis Jad [svaqil somieg
suonesddy jeuoneanp3 jo Juswdojaaag jeuononisup (M
PV $3009 Jousig Jad aseyg fenby 90IAI3S Uolje)nsuo Jojensiuiwpy eleq (g-r
| Py $3004 Buysoy asnoyasemeleq 10} 994 jel4 901AI3G UONDY|I0D eleq 8)eyg (2
SNLv1S aiv AD0TOQOHLIN 1S0D 03S0d0ud NOILdIMOS3a NYHO0Nd Y3IGANNN
¥3S0D

1S9




g abed

127147193

S1-v1 ABojopouyep 3509 pasodoid | g9

WuN JusWasINquIey
weiboid SAN Aq )as sajes |euoibay

Swi] yels o 31 4 |enoy

AuQ so1nBg pajejey - wsiny ‘Awapeoy
Suoziiof peo.g ‘Juswieas] Aeq] ‘pajgesiq Aldiniy (o)

Jun Juswesinquisy
we.iboid SAN Aq jos sajel jeuoibay

9plv 40 J14 |enjoy uo paseq sjey psjood je|4

seply L1 - wsyny ‘Awapedy
SuozuoH peoug ‘Juswjeal ] Aeq ‘pajqesig Adiyny (g

uun JuBWesINquIBy
weiboid SAN Aq jos sajel |Jeuoibay

juswiioiu3 jo 3] 4 |enjoy

wsyny ‘Awspedy
Suozuo} peolq ‘Juswiesi | Aeq ‘pajgesicy Aidiniy (v

TN
100428 papusix3) weiBoig UIUOW 2| JO UOIIOY Jowwng
PIV 1500 ssaox3 9SINN JO 31 4 [ENROY UO peseq ajey Pajooy Jel4 SINN |} - 80IASS pojeley| 262
Ply }S07) Ss89xg (Payoeye sos) Bujweassule Jo 8sIn0) Jpain-| 194 ajey Bulweasysuiely - aoineg pojejay gel
PIY 150D sS80Xg d3 )uepnig sad uoisseg dnous) 1o [enpiaipu) Jad oley Buijesuno) - aoinisg pajejay veL
| PIY 1S00 SSa0X3 Jojaidia) 4o 3) 4 |enjoy uo peseq ejey pajoog 18l suondo aidmnpy siejeidio| |:|, - 82INIBS pajejey €€/
SNLvis aiv ~ADOOGOHLIN 1505 0I50400 NOILdIN5S3d WvaD0ud YUIGANN




/ abed

€10T/PI/11
USWIENY AFOJOPOYII 150D §1-+10T

‘weiboid sy} ul syuspns Jje Joy ajel
uoming jlessno ayj jo ed awooaq Jim Jsoo ay) Jebpng sJeak Buimolioy ayy woy ays ysoy ayy 0} pred aq m )s02 Jau ay) pue J1as-09 Juessuni ue Buisn S300g ybnouy) ao1nss By
aseyound Aew ays jsoy sy} ‘syjuapnis $3004 4o} (uoneonpa |esisAud ‘ABojouyosy ‘Yiesy ‘pe ‘oisnw ‘6'a) sassep eale |eioads apino.d o} Jopuo uj yjes ppe o) paiinbas aje sayssoyy 'z

‘PajeI0Id 9q |Im SBSINCD Bulweassuew Jay)o 10} 1S00 3yl "00S$ e pajiq 8q [im asinoo
11P310-8U0 B paiapisucd aq ued jey) Juans Buiwesssuew Auy -aje S80ISs pajejal se isnl Ajsjesedes pobieyo aq im pue ajes uoginy 8} o ed se paianoo jou sl Bulwesysuieyy <

ONINVIHLSNIVIN — 000°S¢Z

Juas jou Aep uedoiued 1500 pajesosd e e 8Awe 0} sAep yuedionued aayebau jejo) ay) Aq papiaIp uay; I ||eyIoYS anUBAa) 3yl ‘llefoys anuanal [0}

943 je aALe 0} skl Aep ay) Aq paydiinw Juswywwos | Aepy sy) ueyy shep juedoied Jama} o Jaquuinu |e)0) ay) Buiye) Aq siseq pajesosd e uo paonpal aq |m | Aepy papodas

uey; sjuedpiied Jama) Jues Jey) spousip 9soy) 0} s|iiq 8y ‘| Aejy uo papodas uey) syuedionied siow 1USs SjoLsIp awos Inq ‘|ejoy | Aepy ay) uey) ssa) s| Juswijjoius |enjoe [Bj0} By} §) ‘¢
‘uswijjoua [enoe o) paonpal oq |im | Aepy uo papodal uey; syuedioired Jjamaj Juss Jey spousip 8soy) 0} sjiiq ay; ‘jejo) | Aepy ayy spaaoxe Jo sienba Juswjjoius |enjoe [ejoy ayy | 2

"(3)ed Apep) Aep juedioped [euonippe yoea o Aep yuedoied sod ayy Paiila aq Imm | Aey uo papodar uey) sdoysiom yuswdojansp yejs o) sjuedioiped asow juss ey spousip asoyr -y

Jequinu | ABy ay) uo paseq pajiq q M Jou)sIp yoe3 “ieak jooyos Buimolioj ay) Juswidojenap yeys Pusjje o} ueid oym siayoes) Jo siaquinu ayy | Aepy Aq $3204 0} ywagns |m spsIg

ONIT18 JOHSYYOM SNINNV 1d INIWIAOYANI “HUNOMOOHDS ~ 000°Z€5

1SS Jou Juapns sad 1500 pajeioid e Je SALIE 0} Joquinu Juspnys aAiebau [ejo) ayy Aq papiAIp usy) S |lejuIoYS anuBAa) 3yl ‘I|rejoys anuanal |Bjo) ay) Je

SALLIE 0} Juapms Jad uomny ay) Aq paydinw JuswwWOD | Ainp sy) uey) sjuapnys Jema) 30 Jaquinu |ej0} sy Bunyey Aq siseq pejesoud e uo paonpa aq [m L Anp papodal uey;
SjuSpN}S Jams} Juas Jeyy sollsIp asoy) o} sfiq aY) ‘L, A uo Papodal uey) sjuapn)s aiow Juss SISIP BWOS Inq ‘103 | AInp ayy ueys ssaj st juswoius B0} g g

jusuwjoius [enoe ay) 0} paanpas aq |m | AInp uo papodal UEL Sjuspms 314 Jama) Juss Jey) spolISIp 8soy} 0} s|jiq ay) ‘[ejo) L AInp sy} spasoxa 10 sjenbas juswijoius jenjoe ez

‘(31e1 Ajiep) Juspmys 31 4 yoes 1oy abieyo Juspnis 31 4 4ad sy} paliq eq Im | AnF uo papoday sequiny 8Uj uey uoneonp3 sAlewWB)Y 0} SuapN)s 3| 4 80w Juss Jey) spulsip ssoy) )

"} Ainp uo uanIB Jaquinu ay)
uo paseq pajiqg aq |lim Jousip yoeg “sequisydes ur wesbiod UOREINP3 BAnewIs)lY ay) Ui Jjoiue o) ueid oym sjuapn]s jo saweu 3y L Ainr Aq $3004 0} nwans m spusiq

ONITHE AMVANOD3S ANV TOOHDS F10AIN-NOILYONAT SAILVNYIL IV - 000507

AINIWHOVLLY ADOTOAOHLIN 1SOD Si-10Z



5-E-1

To: Margaret Munson
From: Mimi Heher #1- ]
Date: January 6, 2014

RE: Scholarship

Pleas accept the enclosed donation of ten thousand dollars ($10,000) for the
establishment of a “Mimi Heher Scholarship”. The criteria for the scholarship are as
follows:

For a Bush CTE student

Student must have successfully completed a 2 year CTE program.

Annual award of $500

Student has a financial need

Student has demonstrated good attendance

Student has demonstrated a strong work ethic during the practical or hands-on
part of the program.

e Student can either be going to continue their education or can be entering the
work force as long as they are continuing their CTE generated path

® @ 0 90 ¢ o

I trust that this will help a student continue the career they started at GST BOCES,

Ce:  Kim Mehlenbacher
Ann Sincock
Chris Weinman



PERSONNEL

6 A-K

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of :

seconded by

, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are

hereby taken:
A. Retirements

1. Penny Wakefield
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

2. Kathleen Buckley
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

3. Rowland Draper
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

4. Joan Crain
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

B. Resignations

1. Susan Westling
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

2. Travis Morato
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

3. Meachele Manchester

Position:
Effective:

Teacher Aide
end of day January 15, 2014
September 15, 1986

Supervisor of Adult Literacy
end of day January 31, 2014
September 1, 1991

Teacher Aide
end of day March 20, 2014
September 4, 1992

Transcribing Typist
end of day June 20, 2014
July 5, 2001

Labor Relations Specialist
end of day January 31, 2014
November 16, 2011

other employment

Network Technology Specialist
January 31, 2014

January 10, 2011

other employment

Educational Grant Specialist
end of day February 16, 2014



. Elimination of Positions

Date of Hire:
Reason:

May 21, 2007

to accept the position of Grant Writing Supervisor with

GST BOCES, effective February 17, 2014

1. Teaching Assistant, one (1) part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position, effective December 20, 2013, due to decrease in districts’ requests for

services.

STEM Staff Development Coordinator, one (1) full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month

position, effective end of day February 4, 2014, due to creation of STEM

Supervisor position.

. Creation of Position

1. STEM Supervisor, one full time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, effective
February 5, 2014, due to increased responsibilities and duties.

. Discontinuation of Employment

1.

Franklin Seeley, IV

Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:
Reason:

Teaching Assistant

end of day December 20, 2013

October 25, 2010

decrease in districts’ requests for services

. Changes from Civil Service Provisional Appointment to Probationary

Appointment, due to successful passing of the Civil Service Exam

1.

Paul O’Malley
Position:

Effective:

Probationary Period:

Civil Service List #:
Salary:

Karen Hunter
Position:

Effective:

Probationary Period:

Civil Service List #:
Salary:

Health and Safety Compliance Specialist, full-time
(1.0 FTE), 12 month position

January 9, 2014

January 9, 2014 through January 8, 2015

66291

$45,900.00 per year

Computer Applications Specialist, full-time, (1.0
FTE), 12 month position

January 9, 2014

January 9, 2014 through January 8, 2015

16926

$52,530.00 per year



. Rescind Tenure, from August 27, 2013 Board of Education minutes, due to an
incorrect Tenure Area being stated

1. Christine McGinnis
Position:
Tenure Area:
Effective Date of Tenure:
Certification Status:

. Tenure Appointment

1. Christine McGinnis
Position:
Tenure Area:
Effective Date of Tenure:
Certification Status:

Staff Development Coordinator

STEM Staff Development Coordinator

September 1, 2013

Professional, School District Leader, September 1,
2010

Staff Development Coordinator

Staff Development Coordinator

September 1, 2013

Professional, School District Leader, September 1,
2010

Civil Service Permanent Appointments

1. Mary Gray
Position:

Permanent Date:

2. Eyleen Oslager
Position:

Permanent Date:

. Appointments

1. Meachele Manchester
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Registered Nurse, part-time (.80 FTE), 10 month
school calendar position, Competitive Civil Service

appointment
February 13, 2014

Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0
FTE), 12 month position, Competitive Civil Service
appointment

February 19, 2014

Grant Writing Supervisor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Competitive Civil Service,
Provisional appointment, pending Civil Service exam
February 17, 2014

Elmira Booth School

Bachelor of Arts, Political Science, Eimira College

20 years

$68,000.00 per year, prorated

due to a retirement



K. Temporary Appointments

Jeremy Wheeler
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Tenure Area:
Certification:

Probationary Period:
Experience:
Salary:

1.

Charlene Reed
Position:

Effective:
Location:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Christine Gill
Position:
Effective:
Location:

Education:
Certification:
Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

STEM Supervisor, full-time (1.0 FTE). 12 month
position, Probationary appointment

February 5, 2014

Bush Education Center

Master of Science, Education, Nazareth Coliege
STEM Supervisor

Professional, School District Leader, September 1,
2010

February 5, 2014 through February 4, 2017

3 years

$74,892.00 per year, prorated

Senior Account Clerk, Temporary, Civil Service
reinstatement

January 2, 2014 through June 30, 2014

Bush Education Center

$20.79 per hour, time-sheet basis

to help with training

Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, French
October 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Online Virtual Learning from home, via
computer/phone and face to face meetings with
students in their home districts

Master of Science in Education, Eimira College
Permanent, French 7-12, February 1, 2002

17 years

$350 stipend to attend a one-time training;

$145 per student successfully completing an online
course, time-sheet basis

due to the increase in districts’ requests for services



REPORT OF TEMPORARY AND SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL

Substitute Appointments

Name Position

Amphlett, Mary Teacher

Bonning, Walter Cleaner

Bossard, Julia Teacher & Teaching Assistant
Bossard, Julia Teacher Aide

Coots, Courtney Teacher & Teaching Assistant
Dean, Teresa Clerk

Eames, Emily Teacher

Headley, Ethan Teacher

Hibbard, Matthew Clerk

Lewis, Beverly Teacher

Lewis, Beverly Teaching Assistant

Lewis, Beverly Teacher Aide

End Substitute Appointments

Name Position

Graham, Donald Teacher

Hewitt, Meryl Teacher and Teacher Aide

Miller, Brent Teacher, Tchr Asst. and Tchr Aide

Rosekrans, Kim School Social Worker

Temporary Appointments

Name
Brightman, Chaston
Buckley, Kathleen

Position
SciFair Coach
Supv of Adult Literacy Programs

End Temporary Appointments

Name Position

Gillberg, James Community Ed Instructor
Smith, Romeo Community Ed Instructor
Swan, Mildred Community Ed Instructor
Tierney, James Community Ed Instructor
Watkins, Tammy Community Ed Instructor

Internships/Student Teachers/Field Experience

Name Position
Garrow, Olivia Student Teacher
Gesssel, Patricia Student Teacher

Rate
$70.00/day
$9.00/hour
$65.00/day
$8.00/hour
$65.00/day
$8.50/hour
$65.00/day
$65.00/day
$8.50/hour
$70.00/day
$65.00/day
$8.00/hour

Rate

Rate
$26.00/hour
$25.00/hour

Rate

Rate
N/A
N/A

Student Aide Appointments - Broad Horizons Academy

Position
Student Aide

Name
Kephart, Noel

Curriculum Workshop, 7/1/2013, $17.50/hour

Hoffman, Jean
Masler, Angela

***No end date indicates position is ongoing

Rate

$8.00/hour

Effective Date

01/10/2014
01/10/2014
01/13/2014
01/13/2014
01/08/2014
01/07/2014
01/16/2014
01/16/2014
12/23/2013
01/08/2014
01/08/2014
01/08/2014

Effective Date

Effective Date

07/01/2013
02/01/2014

Effective Date

Effective Date

01/07/2014
01/27/2014

Effective Date
01/09/2014

6-L

February 4, 2014

End Date***

dedek

dedek

*kk

*edek

Kk

End Date***

01/27/2014
01/27/2014
01/27/2014
11/14/2013

End Date
06/30/2014

*ekk

End Date
11/14/2013
11/14/2013
01/27/2014
01/27/2014
01/27/2014

End Date
04/11/2014
04/30/2014

End Date
06/30/2017



Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL
Date: \‘\L\S\\\

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

* Kk ok k Kk K k Kk Kk * * K * k d* * * * * * * % * Kk Kk *x * k * * * Kk

Teacher: Karen Mecum Program: Culinary Arts

Work

Location: Bush Building 1 Telephone #: ext 1146

Trip Dates:  From: 4/4/2014 To:  4/5/201%-

Destination: Stonebam Food & Ag Center, Pocantico Hills, NY, and NYC
Start

Specify Pick Up  -Bush Building { Canopy  Time: 6:0 X aAam []pPMm

Location:

Drop Off Location:  Bush Building 1 Return 10:0 X PMm [] AM
Time:

Number of 20 Number of Chaperones: 4

Students:

Educational Objectives: This trip will correlate directly with Culinary year 2 second semester
learning objectives and our ELA senior project. Students will tour Stonebam Ag Food and Ag
Center and observe one of the most exciting current permanent trends ( SustainabilityChapter 9)

_ Year 2). Students will tour the center and be interactive with farm to table activities. This is the
workplace of Chef Dan Barber, the chef responsible for the "great kale leap forward". Outcome will
foster and reinforce the power of culinarians to influence industry. Friday evening students will
experience and dine in a fine dining restaurant in NYC. Year 2 Chapter 7. Students on day 2 will
experience a Culinary walking tour designed to incorporate and enforce leaming objectives
affiliated with Chapters 10 and 11 Year 2 Global Cuisine The Americas , Europe Mediterranean,
Middle East, and Asia

This is a Iéaming collaborative together with the Wildwood Culinary Program.

List Activities: Tour at Stonebarm Food and Ag Center, visit 9-11 Memorial, dinner at a fine dining
restaurant in Manhatten, Culinary walking tour with city food tours of NY, sampling and interacting
with 6 -8 different chefs and ethnicity styles. Students will then visit the Italian market " Eataly” then

Chelsea Market . Departure time is slated for 6:00 PM.

7-B



Transportation Arrangements:

Xl Charter [ School [] Handicap [J Other, describe:
bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
__# of Wheelchair class{es) traveling together.)
students

Bus Driver's Name: Terps Enterprise Rep- Marc Terpolli

Lodging Arrangements: Super 8 Motel, North Bergan, NY

Request for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)
Column A — Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost
(Complete this column at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)
Admission Fee 360 Admission Fee
Transportation ’ Transportation
(specify) 2205 (specify)
Meals 2640 Meals
Lodging 1488 Lodging
Other (specify) 984.Walking tour Other (specify)
240. memorial 9-11
288. Hotel shuttle to
city
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $8,203.00 COST: $0.00

Funding Source: Student Fundraising and Perkins grant along withpotential other sources.
PCr{rr\s = ”Q.aos (G,_.A,)
Bocss - C-/I\a,péro ng exponsé + )03

Students= P49



Administrative Authorizatio

SIGNATURE: pATE: [/ /[2/(&

Principal/Supervisor

SIGNATURE: M’ZMTW"’ pate: _/ 122'715 /7

Director

Board of Education Approval Date: / /
(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus
Is requested)

Request for Field Trip Form
(3" page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible: Karen Mecum/ Ronny Fresland/ Courtney Post/ Administrator TBD

Name of Participants:

1. Seniors- ( forthcomin 8. __
2. 9. _
3. 10.
4, M.
5 12.
6. _ 13. _
7. 14.

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible: Richard Margeson, Substitute




Greater
Southern

Tier

BOCES |
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 1-6-14

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transporiation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

* X % &£ K k Kk ¥ * %X % K k &« * * % k *k % *x * * * * *x * k * *k * *

Teacher: Andrew Mascioni Program: Cudlinary Arts

chc):aii(tion: Wildwood Bidg #7 Telephone #: 281-3139

Trip Dates:  From: 4/4/14 To: 4/5/14

Destination: Pocantico Hills, NY_and New .Yo'rk City

Specify Pick Up  Bush Bldg #1 %tr?nré 6:0 AM O Pm.

Location:

Drop Off Location: ~ Busgh Bldg #1 _I?‘etum 10:0 PM [] AM
ime:

Number of 9 Number of Chaperones: 1

Students:

Educational Objectives: Learn about food and food culture from farming to a large city.

List Activities: Stone Barns Center for Food & Agriculture--tour and Sustainable Farming Program.
NYC--guided food tour of the city, :

Transportation Arrangements:

[] Charter [ School [] Handicap Other, describe: coach bus with Karen
bus bus bus Mecum's class
__ # of Wheelchair (If traveling with another class, please list
students class{es) traveling together.)

Bus Driver's Name:



Lodging Arrangements: Super 8 Motel, North Bergen , NJ

Request for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)
Column A — Estimated Cost Column B - Actual Cost
{Complete this column at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)
Admission Fee : Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
(specify) (specify) _
Meals /5D Meals
/
Lodging D Lodging
Other (specify) Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED _ TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $gbd 56D COST: $0.00
Funding Source: Eligible for Perkins funding support . . <% [ wroir o=

s
=

Administrative Authorization Jp// /
SIGNATURE: | O —~__ _ DpaTE: / // D, /

(
Principal/Supervisor L
SIGNATURE: d /l/é(/'&"’——‘ oare: £ 2/ ﬁ/
Director
Board of Education Approval Date: / /

(if out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus
is requested)



Request for Field Trip Form
(3" page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible: Andrew Mascioni and Courtney Post

Name of Participants:

1. Senior class 8 _
2. 9 Students S. _
3. 10.
4. L3 P
5 12
6. 18.
7. 14.

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible:

. 7.
2. 8.
3. o.
4, | 10.
5. _ ",
6 12.

412
¢cb



7-C

Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: January 21, 2014

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field tri uires prior approval from

a Supervisor.

* * ®* * * * & ®& ¥ % * £ & &« * x * ¥ * & * * * * * *& * * * * & %

Teacher: Burt Beebe Program: Culinary Arts
Work
Location: Coopers Education Center Telephone #: 607-654-2217
Trip Dates: From: 3/7/2014 To: 3/8/2014
Destination: Culinary Institute of America, Hyde Park NY
’ Start
Specify Pick Up Coopers Education Time: 6: 00 AM PM
Location: Center
Drop Off Location: Coopers Education Retum 9:00 PM AM
Number of 21 Number of Chaperones: 5§
Students:

Educational Objectives: Tour the Culinary Institute of America and Compete in the NY State
ProStart Competition

List Activities: Tour the Culinary Institute of America and Compete in the NY State ProStart
Competition

Transportation Arrangements:

P Charter [] School [7] Handicap [1 Other, describe:
bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
# of Wheeichair class(es) traveling together.)
students

Bus Driver's Name:

Lodging Arrangements: The Holiday Inn Express- Poughkeepsie
2750 South Rd. Poughkeepsie, NY 12601

1



Reguest for Field Trip Form

{2 page of 3 pages)
Column A — Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost
~ ~(Complete this column at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -
) ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)
Admission Fee 4] Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
{specify) 2,295 (specify)
Meals $160 Meals
Lodqing 198 Lodging
Other (specify) Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $2653.00 COST: $0.00

Funding Source: -
/% BICES pth +¥H1r

Administrative Authorization:
SIGNATURE: K DATE: _] A1/ |Y
Principal/Supervisor 4

SIGNATURE: Mh/‘ btr— oure. ] 22929 Y.

Director

Board of Education Approval Date: / /
(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus
is requested)

Request for Field Trip Form

L)




(3" page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible: Burt Beebe and Mary Campbeil
Name of Participants:

1. Joanna Northrop 8. Mahkya Searles 15. Kahlyn Ellis

2. Julie Collins 9. Sheldon Ward 16. Jacqueen Fisher

3. Annabelle Cornell 10. Michael Moorehouse 17. Jessica Lawrence

4. Nichole Perkins 11. Logan Anson 18. Kevin Taylor

5. Cody Atchison 12. Autumn Cervoni 19. Daniel Dunning

6. McKenzie Austin 13. Brittany Mattison 20. Anna Roe

7. Dache Robinson i4. Isaiah Washington 21. Amanda Wilson-Martin

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Substitute

Person(s) Responsible: 2

1. Burt Beebe L
2. Mary Campbell 8
3 8.
4 0.
5 ______ i P
6 ____ 2.
2

sb

[2]



PERKINS GRANT

Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 1-10-14

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

*************'k****#*************

Teacher. Jim DeKoeyer Program: Auto Tech

Work

Location: Coopers Bldg 1 Telephone #: 2227

Trip Dates:  From: 3/7/14 To: 317114

Destination: Antique Auto Club of America Museum, 161 Museum Dr, Hershey, PA 17033
Start

Specify Pick Up Coopers Bldg #1 Time: 7:00 AM [] PM

Location:

Drop Off Location:  Coopers Bldg #1 Return 10:00 aprox X PM AM
Time:

Number of 13 Number of Chaperones: 2

Students:

Educational Objectives: Learning about the history of the automobile through the years and
comparing the differences in car companies .

List Activities: Tour of museum and learn about the history of the automobile from the museum

staff. Students will choose an automobile to research and write a report on. Hershey Chocolate

World tour on the way back.

Transportation Arrangements:

[J Charter  School [J Handicap X Other, describe:
bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
[X] __ # of Wheelchair class(es) traveling together.)
students

Bus Driver's Name:

Lodging Arrangements:

7-D



Request for Field Trip Form

(2™ page of 3 pages)
Column A — Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost
(Complete this column at time of request) (Compilete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)
Admission Fee 75.00 Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
(specify) To be determined (specify)
Meals Meals
Lodging Lodging
Other (specify) Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: COST: $0.00

Funding Source: Eligible for Perkins Grant funds.

Administrative Authorization:

SIGNATURE: Jép yia % DATE:

Principal/Supervisor
(Director should also initiaf)

SIGNATURE: d /\/ el DATE:
Ass't Superintendent for

Instruction:

Board of Education Approval Date: / /

(I out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus is

requested)

l 113/1Y

! /6,14




Request for Field Trip Form
(3" page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible: Jim DeKoyer
Name of Participants:

1. Senior Cilass — 13 students 8.

10.
1.
12.
13.

N 9o o s w0 N

14.

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible;

1. 7.
2. _ 8 ___
3. 9 __
4. _ 10.
5 __ " _
6. _ 12,
Z{)OB



9560
Adopted: August 22, 2006
POLICY 1* Reading: February 4, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

SUBJECT: INTERNET PROTECTION POLICY
General Information

Internet access will be provided to staff in accordance with the terms of this policy. Internet
access from school computers is reserved solely for educational purposes. Use by outside groups
is prohibited. Use by student clubs and organizations is limited to those times when the Internet
access points are not in use for instruction, and shall be limited to educational purposes and
governed by this policy.

The Greater Southern Tier BOCES reserves the right to monitor all staff Internet activity
including transmission and receipt of e-mail. Use of e-mail is limited to BOCES purposes.

Every computer in the district having Internet access shall not be operated by staff unless
Internet access from the computer is subject to filtering software. Such filtering software shall
be designed and it shall so operate so that images which are obscene, pornographic or harmful to
minors shall not be displayed. Such filtering software shall also be designed and it shall operate
so that images or language which advocate or promote violence or hatred against particular
individuals or groups of individuals or promotes the superiority of one racial, ethnic or religious
group over another shall not be displayed. For purposes of this policy, the phrase harmful to
minors means any picture, image, graphic image file, or other visual depiction that, taken as a
whole, and with respect to minors, appeals to prurient interest in nudity, sex or excretion;
depicts, describes or represents in a patently offensive way with respect to what is suitable for
minors an actual or simulated sexual act or sexual contact, actual or simulated normal or
perverted sexual acts, or a lewd exhibition of the genitals and, taken as a whole, lacks serious
literary, artistic, political or scientific value as to minors.

1of3



POLICY

9560

Adopted: August 22, 2006
1st Reading: February 4, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations




9560
Adopted: August 22, 2006
POLICY 1st Reading: February 4, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

Opinions, advice, services, and all other information expresses online are those of the online
authors and not of the BOCES. The Internet contains information pertaining to a variety of
subjects. Not all of this information is accurate or reliable, particularly where the advice of
medical, legal, accounting or other professionals would be appropriate. Users are advised not to
rely on advice found on the Internet. The BOCES is not responsible for such advice.

The BOCES does not guarantee or imply that access to the Internet will always be available
when staff wants access or that the software provided by the BOCES/districts will always work
as intended. The BOCES is not responsible for failures in the operation or technical functioning
of the Internet or the computers or software used to access the Internet.

30of3



9-B

9565

st o
POLICY 1” Reading: February 4, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

SUBJECT: ACCEPTABLE USE POLICY

The BOCES provides access to the District network for the use of students and employees. Use
of the District network and related services (“Network™) is a privilege, not a right. All persons
using the Network (whether for the purpose of accessing the Internet, utilizing District e-mail
and intranet services, or otherwise) are required to conduct themselves in a responsible and
lawful manner. Network users who fail to comply with the rules set forth in this policy will be
held accountable for their misconduct.

Use of the Network is regularly monitored by the District, and users should have no expectation
of privacy or confidentiality. All electronic files, e-mail messages, and other data stored on or
transmitted via the Network are District property and are subject to District control and
inspection. By using the Network, the user consents to any and all monitoring, auditing,
inspection, and disclosure at the discretion of authorized District personnel.

Furthermore, all persons using the Network are expressly prohibited from:

1. Engaging in conduct that violates any state or federal law or municipal ordinance;
2. Engaging in conduct that violates any copyright or other property right;
3. Obtaining or sharing account security information, such as usernames and passwords,

without proper authorization;

4, Engaging in “hacking” or other conduct that is intended to destroy, disrupt, or damage
data or Network resources, or engaging in negligent conduct that places data or Network
resources at risk;

3 Accessing accounts and/or Network facilities without proper authorization or, if properly
authorized, using such accounts and/or Network facilities for purposes other than those
contemplated by the District at the time of authorization;

6. Except for District purposes, copying, disclosing, or transmitting personal and/or
confidential information related to students, parents, staff, or school business operations;

7. Transmitting non-educational or fraudulent information;

1of2



9565

st . .
POLICY 1% Reading: February 4, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

8. Using Network data storage or system resources to store non-educational or personal
files;
9. Using impolite, vulgar, slanderous, or abusive language, or engaging in other

inappropriate behavior, that is perceived as offensive, threatening, or harassing; and
10.  Accessing or transmitting pornography or other sexually explicit material of any kind, or
any other material that is obscene or harmful or that encourages others to engage in

illegal conduct.

The foregoing rules apply to all use of the Network, regardless of whether the device used to
access the Network is provided by the District or is the personal property of the user.

Failure to comply with the foregoing rules will result in revocation of Network access privileges
and may result in further disciplinary or legal action, including criminal prosecution.

The District Superintendent shall issue such regulations and/or procedures as are deemed
necessary to effectively implement this policy.

20f2



9-C

9570

st . .
POLICY 1" Reading: February 4, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

SUBJECT: MOBILE DEVICE MANAGEMENT POLICY

Purpose

The BOCES Board is committed to and encourages an open and collaborative environment. To
this end, the BOCES provides some employees with mobile devices to enhance the services they
provide to school districts. While these devices can make employees more effective, there are
inherent risks in the use of mobile devices, including the ease by which these items or personally
sensitive data can become lost or stolen.

The purpose of this policy is to clearly state the position of BOCES concerning mobile devices
and to define user requirements necessary to mitigate these risks.

Definitions

Mobile Device: Any handheld or portable computing device including, but not limited to, a
smartphone, PDA or tablet. This includes, but is not limited to the following: laptops, netbooks,
iPods, iPads, Kindles, Nooks, or smartphones.

Examples of unacceptable electronic devices include, but are not limited to, the following:
gaming devices [i.e., Nintendo 3DS, Handheld PlayStation (PSP), etc.], recording devices,
radios, pagers, devices that only support WEP encryption, 802.11b only devices, and any other
similar devices.

Sensitive Information: Any information that, if released to the public, could be used to cause
harm or damage to either an individual or the district. Such information could include social
security numbers, driver’s license information, or individual financial information (such as credit
card numbers, bank account numbers, or financial statements). Sensitive Information is used in
this document to include high-risk, restricted and confidential information.

PIN: Personal Identification Number: This can be any combination of numbers (usually a
minimum of four) that is used to unlock a device.

Remote Wipe: The ability to erase all data on a device when the user and the device are
physically separated. This is most often done through a service that the manufacturer provides
via a website.

Virus: A computer program that is usually hidden within another seemingly innocuous program
that has the function of stealing or destroying data or causing any number of unwanted system

behaviors.
1of3



9570

st .
POLICY 1" Reading: February 4, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

Malicious Software: Often called malware, this is software designed to disrupt computer
operation, gather Sensitive Information, or gain unauthorized access to computer systems.

Anti-virus Software: Software designed to detect and/or remove Malicious Software and Viruses
from a computer system.

Security Patch: A fix to a program or application that eliminates a vulnerability exploited by
malicious hackers. Most Mobile Devices will notify the user of updates to their installed
applications that include the latest vulnerability fixes.

Policy

It is the responsibility of anyone who utilizes the GST BOCES internal network for the purpose
of accessing or processing Sensitive Information using a Mobile Device to take appropriate
measures at all times to safeguard that information. An individual who uses the GST BOCES
network and configures a personal mobile device to access district data is responsible for
securing or removing the data on the device if the device were to be compromised, lost, or if the
individual has its relationship with BOCES terminated.  All such individuals (“Users™) will
ensure they are taking every reasonable precaution against accidental or intentional data
compromise by implementing the standards below. It is strongly recommended that Users also
implement the guidelines below.

Standards

o All use of Mobile Devices, which utilize GST BOCES network resources, will be subject
to the Acceptable Use Policy for Computing and Network Resources.

o If possible, all devices will be updated to the latest device operating system with the latest
Security Patches.

o In addition to the above security settings, all Users are expected to use their device in an
ethical manner. Using a device in ways not designed or intended by the manufacturer is
not allowed. This includes, but is not limited to, “jail-breaking” or “rooting” the device.
Devices that are “jail-broken,” “rooted,” or hacked will not be permitted on the network.

o All applications (apps) will be updated with the latest Security Patches.

e All devices will be configured with a PIN, pattern, or password-enabled lock screen
configured to activate at no more than 10 minutes of inactivity.

2 0f3



9570

st PRI
POLICY 1" Reading: February 4, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

o All devices will have Remote Wipe enabled either through ActiveSync, a third party app
or MDM solution, or the manufacturer’s website.

o A remote wipe may be used in the event of involuntary or voluntary termination
of employment. During the exit interview process, ActiveSync data and all other
Sensitive Information must be removed from all personal mobile devices and
validated by the appropriately appointed GST BOCES personnel.

e Users will immediately notify the GST BOCES Helpdesk or IT support team should they
believe that their device has been lost, stolen, or otherwise compromised so that
appropriate actions to safeguard data and the GST BOCES Network can be enacted.

o If the BOCES suspects a security breach related to a Personal Device, it may take
any and all actions deemed appropriate to secure data, and the GST BOCES
Network, including, but not limited to, disconnecting the device from the network
and remote wiping the device.

o A remote wipe may also be used in the event that the mobile device is lost or
stolen.

o All devices that have been used to store, access and/or process Sensitive Information will
be wiped to remove such data before they are transferred to someone else through sale or
gifting.

Guidelines

o Users should make sure they know the location of their Mobile Devices at all times.
Mobile Devices should not be left unattended.

e Users should not allow someone who is not authorized access to the GST BOCES
network to use their devices if they are used to process Sensitive Information.

e Users should install and regularly update Anti-virus Software.

o Users should learn how their Mobile Devices function. Not all users are aware that when
they open an attachment from email most devices will store a copy of this attachment
somewhere on the device. Users should consult the device user manual and other sources
to learn how the device handles data.

e It is good practice to use a Mobile Device only for transitory storage of Sensitive
Information. Users should delete any Sensitive Information stored on their devices
immediately after the work with it is completed.

The BOCES assumes no responsibility for the loss of, theft of, or damage to any personal mobile
device.

30of3



GST BOCES 2013-2014
Revised Regional School Calendar

September 2013 February
SM TW T F S SM TWTF §
1(2)3/4 5 6 7 1

8 910 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

2 3 45 6 7 8
910 11 12 13 14 15

16 17) (81902 22

23 24 25 26 27 28

October March
SM TWT F S SMTWTF §
1 2 3 4 5 1

6 7 8 9101112
13 @14)15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

23456 78
910 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20(21] 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

November April
SMTWTTFS| SMTWTEFES
1 2 123465
3456789 6 7 8 910 11 12
10 (1) 12 13 14 15 16 | 13 14)1916)17)18) 19
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 | 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
24 25 26 2)29Q9 30 | 27 28 29 30
December May
SMTWTTE EFS|SMTWTFS
123 4567 1 2 3
8 91011121314 | 4 5 6 7 8 910
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 | 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
2 Q)EHRHEHQR) 28 | 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
29 (30 25 (26) 27 28 29 30 31
January 2014 June
SMTWTT FEFS | SMTWTEF S
W@ 4 | 1 234567
5 6 7 8 910 11 8§ 910 11 12 13 14
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 | 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

19(20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 3031

22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

01/29/14

09/02/13  Labor Day
09/03/13 Conference Day
10/11/13  Conference Day
10/14/13 Columbus Day
11/11/13 Veterans Day
11/27/13- Thanksgiving
11/29/13 Recess
12/23/13- Winter
01/03/14 Recess
01/20/14  Martin Luther King Day
01/31/14  Conference Day
02/17/14- Mid Winter
02/21/14 Recess
03/21/14  Conference Day
04/14/14- Spring
04/18/14 Recess
05/26/14  Memorial Day
06/25/14  Last Day of School
Days Schools are in Session:
Sept......... 19+1 Feb..... 15
Oct.......... 21+1 Mar......... 20+ 1
Nov......... 17 Apr....... 17
Dec.......... 15 May......... 21
Jan........... 18+1 June......... 18
90+3 91 +1

Total Number of Days: 181 + 4 =185
O Holiday or Recess
] Conference Day

*October 25 will be the emergency early

release day. Students will be dismissed 15
minutes early.



